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Section 8 (2) (. 
I 4 807 KAR 5:001 Reason adjustment is required. Paul G .  Smith 

Section 10 

1 Section 10 1 (I)(b)(2) 
807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 
( )(b)(3) and (5) 

Statement that utility's annual reports, including 
the most recent calendar year, are filed with PSC. 
807 KAR 5:006, section3 (I). 
If utility is incor~orated. certified CODY of articles . . 
of inco~orat ion and amendments or out of state 
documents of similar import. If they have already 
been filed with PSC refer to the style and case 
number of the prior proceeding and file a 
certificate of good standing or authorization dated 

Dwight L. Jacobs 

Sandra P. Meyer 

- - 

application filed. 
1-R 5:OOl Proposed tariff changes shown by present and 

I 
Jeffrey R. Bailey 

I 

I 

Section 10 proposed tariffs in comparative form or by I I 1 (lXM(8) indicating additions in italics or by underscoring 

I 

8 

9 

Section 10 (2) 

7 

I and striking over deletions in current tariff. / 

If gross annual revenues exceed $1,000,000, 
written notice o f  intent liled at least 4 weeks prior 
to application. Notice shall state whether 
application will be supported by historical or Fully 

. . .  . .  . 

807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 
( 1  )(b)(6) 
807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 

I 

Sandra P. Mcyer 7 

Section 10 
807 KAR 5001 

( I  )(b)(4) 

I forecasted test period. 
I 1 13 1 807 KAR 5:001 I Sewer utilities shall give the required typewritten I Sandra P. Meyer 

within 60 days of date ap 
Ifapplicant is limited partnership, certified copy of 
limited partnership agreement. If agreement filed 
with PSC rek r  to style and case number of prior 
proceeding and file a certificate of good standing 
or authorization dated within 60 days of date 
application filed. 
Certified copy of certificate of assumed name 
required by KRS 365.015 or statement that 
certificate not necessary. 
Proposed tariff in form complying with 807 KAR 
5:O l l effective not less than 30 days from date 

1 1  

Section 10 (4) (a) 

Section 10 (4)(b) 

187226 

Sandra P. Meyer 

Jeffrey R. Bailey 

807 KAR 2001 
Section 10 

Statement that notice given, see subsections (3)  
and (41 of 807 KAR 5:00 I .  Section 10 with coov. 

- . . 
notice by mail to all of their customers pursuant to 
KRS 278.185. 
Applicants with twenty (20) or [ewer customers 
affected by the proposed general rate adjustment 
shall mail the required typewritten notice to each 
customer no later than the date the application is 

Sandra P. Meyer 

- 1 -  ! 
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Section 10 (4)(c) 

Vol. 
# 

I . .. 
than twenty (20) customers affected by the 
proposed general rate adjustment shall give the 
required notice by one ( I )  o f  the following 
methods: 
I .  A typewritten notice mailed to all customers 

no later than the date the application is filed 
with the commission; 

2. Publishing the notice in a trade publication or 
newsletter which i s  mailed to all customers no 
later than the date on which the application is 
filed with the commission; or 

3. Publishing the notice once a week for three (3) 
consecutive weeks in a prominent manner in  a 
newspaper of general circulation in the utility's 
service area, the first publication to be made 

1 within seven (7) days o f  the filing o f  the . .  . - 
application with the commission. 

807 KAll5:OOl 1 I f  notice is oublished. an affidavit from the I Sandra P. Meyer 

Section 10 (4)(e) 

Tab 
# 

15 

Section 10 (4)(f) 

Fil ing 
Requirement 

807 KAR 5:001 

Ilescription 

filed with the commission. 
Exceot for sewer utilities. aoolicants with more 

publisher verifying that the notice was published, 
including the dates o f  the publication wit11 an 
anached copy of the published notice, shall be 
filed with the Commission no later than forty-five 
(45) days o f  the filed date of  the application. 
If notice is  mailed, a written statement signed by 
the utility's chief o f icer  in charge o f  Kentucky 
operations verifying the notice was mailed shall be 
filed with the Commission no later than thirty (30) 

Sponsoring 
Witness -- 

Sandra P Mever 

cia) s of  1 1 1 ~  tiled.ddtc ol'llle applliat~on - -. - - . . . . . - . . .. .- -. . -- . . . - 
Al l  utlliries, i r ~  additiol~ to the abovc notiticdrlort, 
shall post a sample copy o f  the required 
notification at their place o f  business no later than 
the date on which the application i s  filed which 
shall remain posted until the commission has 

Sandra P. Meyer 

Sandra P. Meyer 

I finally determined the utility's rates. 
807 KAR 5:00 1 I Notice o f  hearing scheduled bv the commission I Sandra P. Meyer 
Section 10 (5) 

807 K A R  5:001 

- 
upon applicatio~t by a utility for a general 
adjustment in rates shall be advertised by the 
utilitv bv newsoaoer oublication in the areas that .~ . 
wi l l  be affected in  compliance with KRS 424.300. 1 
Financial data for forecasted period presented as I William Don Wathetl, Jr. 

Sect~orl . .. - 10 (8)ia) - pro  fonna adjustnlrnts to-eriod. t . . . . . .. . . . . . .- - I . .. . . . . 
807 M U  5001 Furec.lsteJ adjt~stments shall be l ~n~ i r cd  lo tl> 17 ~ ' i l l i a ~ ~ ~  I~UII U'at11e11, Jr. I 
Section 10 (8)(b) 

807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 (8)(c) 

months immediately following the suspension 
period. 
Capitalization and net investment rate base shall 
be based on a 13 mor~th average for the forecasted 
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Section I 0  (8)(d) 

Val. 
tt 
I 

period is filed, tliere shall be no revisions to the 
forecast, except for the correction of mathematical 
elTors, unless such revisions reflect statutory or 
regulatory enactments that could not, with 
reasonable diligence, have been included in the 
forecast on the date it was filed. There shall be no 
revisions filed within thirty (30) days of  a 

I scheduled hearing on the rate application. 1 
1 1 24 1 807 KAR 5:001 1 The commission may require the utility to prepare I William Don Wathen, Jr. 

Tab 
tt 
23 

I I supported. 
I 1 29 1 807 KAR 5:00 1 1 Annual and monthly budget for the 12 months 1 Brian P. Davey 

Filing 
Requirement 

807 KAR 5:001 

I 
- 

1 

1 

1 

I / Section 10 (9)(d) I preceding filing dak, base period and forecasted I I 
30 807 KAR 5:00 1 

Section 10 (9)(e) I 

Description 

After an application based on a forecasted test 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Sponsoring 
Witness . 

William Don Wathen, Jr. 

included in the forecast. I 
I / 3 1 1 807 KAR 5:00 1 1 For each maior constructio~i project constituting I Jim L. Stanley 

Section I 0  (8)fe) 

807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 (8)(f) 
807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 (9)(a) 

- 
807 KAR 5:001 
Section I 0  (9)(b) 

807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 (9)(c) 

period. 
Attestation signed by utility's chief officer in 
charge of  Kentucky operations providing: 
I .  That forecast is reasonable, reliable, made in 

good faith and that all basic assumptions used 
have been identified and justified; and 

2. That forecast contains same assumptions and 
methodologies used in forecast prepared for use 
by management, or an identification and 
explanation for any differences; and 

3. That productivity and efficiency gains are 

Sandra P. Meyer 

. . 
an alternative forecast based on a reasonabie . 
riurnber o f  changes in the variables, assumptions, 
and other factors used as the basis for the utility's 
forec.ast. 
Reconciliation of rate base and cap$al used to 
determine revenue requirements. 
Prepared testimony of  each witness supporting its 
application including testimony from cliief officer 
in charge of  Kentucky operations on the existing 
programs to achieve improvements in efficiency 
and productivity, including an explanation of  the 

m o s e  of the program. 
Most recent capital construction budget containing 
at minimum 3 year forecast of  construction 
expenditures. 
Complete description, which may be in prefiled 
testimony forni, o f  al l  factors used to prepare 
forecast period. A l l  econometric models, 
variables, assumptions, escalation factors, 
contingency provisions, and changes in activity 
levels shall be quantified, explained, and properly 

Section 10 (9)(f) 

William Don Wathen, Jr. 

Al l  witnesses 

Jim L. Stanley 
John I. Roebel 

5% or morebfannua~ c0nsh;ction budget within 3 
year forecast, following information shall be filed: 
I .  Date project began or estimated starting date; 

John I. Roebel 
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- - 

Spolisoring 
Witness - 

Jim L. Stanley 
Jolm J. Roebel 

Brian P. Davey 
Lynn I. Good 

#6,#13, #16&H17 
Not lpplicable 

Dwight L. Jacobs 

Lynn J. Good 

Dwight L. Jacobs 

Dwight L. Jacobs 

D e s c r i p t i o n  

2. Estimated completioil date; 
3. Total estimated cost of constmction by year 

exclusive and inclusive of Allowance for Funds 
Used During construction ("AFUDC") or 
Interest During construction Credit; and 

4. Most recent available total costs incurred 
exclusive and inclusive of AFUDC or  Interest 
During Construction Credit. 

For all construction projects constituting less than 
5% ofannual construction budget within 3 year 
forecast, file aggregate of information requested in 
paragraph (f) 3 and 4 of this subsection. 
Financial forecast for each of 3 forecasted years 
included in capital construction budget supported 
by underlying assuinptions made in projecting 
results of  operations and including the Following 
information: 
I. Operating income slatement (exclusive of 

dividends per share or earnings per share); 
2. Balance sheet; 
3. Statement ofcash flows; 
4. Revenue requirements necessary to support the 

forecasted rate of return; 
5. Load forecast including energy and demand 

(electric); 
6. Access line forecast (telephone); 
7. Mix of generation (electric); 
8. Mix of gas supply (gas); 
9. Employee level; 
I0.Labor cost changes; 
I I .Capital structure requirements; 
12.Rate base; 
13.Callons of water projected to be sold (water); 
14.Customer forecast (gas, water); 
15.MCF sales forecasts (gas); 
16.Toll and access forecast of number ofcalls and 

number of minutes (telephone); and 
17.A detailed explanation of any other information 

provided. 
Most recent FERC or FCC audit reports. 

Prospectuses of most recent stock or bond 
offerings. 
Most recent FERC Form I (electric), FERC Form 
2 (gas), or the Automated Reporting Management 
Information System Report (telephone) and PSC 
Form T (telephone). 
Annual repon to shareholders or members and 
statistical supplements For the most recent 5 years 
prior to application filing date. 

- 4  - 

Vol. 
# 

1 

1 

- 
1 

1 

1 

2 

t 87226 

Tab 
# 

32 

3 3  

34 

35 

36 

37 

Filing 
Requirement 

807 KAR 5:001 
Section I0 (9)(g) 

807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 (9)(h) 

- 
807 KAR 5:OOl 
Section 10 (9)(i) 
807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 (9)(j) 
807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 (9)(k) 

807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 (9)(1) 
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I I I section 10 (9)fn) I reports providing financial results ofonerations in I I 

Vol. 
# 

3 
- 

3 

I cdmparison to forecast. 
3 1 4 0  1 807 KAR 5:001 / Comviete monthlv budget variance revorts. with 1 Brian P. Davey 

Section LO (9)(o) 

Tab 
# 

3 8  

39 

7 p m k - x  Section 10 (9)fp) 

- . . 
narrative explanations, for the 12 months prior to 
base period, each month of base period, and 
subsequent months, as available. 
SEC's annual report for [nost recent 2 years, Form 
10-Ks and any Form 8-Ks issued during prior 2 
years and any Form 10-Qs issued during past 6 

Dwight I,. Jacobs 

Sponsoring 
Witness 

Dwight L. Jacobs 

Brian P. Davey 

- 
Fili~ig 

Requirement 

807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 (9)(m) 
807 KAR 5:001 

Description 

Current chart of accounts if more detailed than 
Uniform System of Accounts charts. 
Latest 12 months ofthe monthly managerial 

Section 10 (9)(r) 
807 KAR 5:001 

8 

8 

Section 10 (9)(s) 

42 

43  

schedules itemized by major plant accounts, 
except that telecommunications utilities adopting 
PSC's average depreciation rates shall identify 
current and base period depreciation rates used by 
major plant accounts. If information has been 
filed in another PSC case, refer to that case's 

I recent 5 quarters. 

I number and style. I 
807 KAR 5:001 1 List all commercial or in-house computer I William Don Wathen, Jr. 

807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 (9)fq) 

807 KAR 5:001 

I Summary of latest depreciation study with John J. Spanos 

quarters. 
Independent auditor's annual opinion report, with 
any written commu~iication which indicates the 
existence of a material weakness in internal 
controls. 
Quarterly reports to the stockholders for the most 

Section 10 (9)(t) 

Dwight L. Jacobs 

Dwight L. Jacobs 

software, programs, and models used to develop 
schedules and work papers associated with 
application. Include each software, program, or 
model; its use; identify the supplier ofeach; briefly 
describe software, program, or model; 
specifications for computer hardware and 
operating system required to run 
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amount of requested revenue increase. 
807 K A R  5:OOl ( Jurisdictionai rate base summary for both base and William Don Wathen, Jr. 1 

- 

Section 10 forecasted periods with supporting schedules I I 1 ( lo)@) which include detailed analyses ofeach I I component of the rate base. I 
10 / 5 1 1 807 KAR 5:00 1 I Jurisdictional operating income summary for both I William Don Wathen, Jr. 

Val. 
# 

8 

9 

10 

10 
I 

Filing 
Requiren~ent 

807 K A R  5:001 
Sectio11 LO (9)(u) 

807 KAR 5:00 1 
Section 10 (9)(v) 

807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 (9)(w) 

807 K A R  5:001 
I Section 10 (lO)(a) 

T ~ a b  
# 

46 

47 

48 

49 
I 

I 

Description 

If utility had any amounts charged or allocated to 
it by affiliate or general or home office or paid any 
monies to affiliate or general or llome office 
during the base period or during previous 3 
calendar years, file: 
I. Detailed description of method of calculation 

and amounts allocated or charged to utility by 
afiliate or general or home office for each 
allocation or payment; 

2. method and amounts allocated during base 
period and method and estimated amounts to be 
allocated during forecasted test period; 

3 .  Explain how allocator for both base and 
forecasted test period was determined; and 

4. All facts relied upon, including other regulatory 
approval, to demonstrate that each amount 
charged, allocated or paid during base period is 
reasonable. 

If gas, electric or water utility with annual gross 
revenues greater than $5,000,000, cost of service 
study based on methodology generally accepted in 
industry and based on current and reliable data 
From single time period. 
Local exchange ca~riers with fewer than 50,000 
access lines need not file cost of service studies. 
except as specifically directed by PSC. Local 
exchange carriers with more than 50,000 access 
lines shall file: 
I. jurisdictional separations study consistent with 

Pan 36 of the FCC's rules and regulations; and 
2. Service specific cost studies supporting pricing 

of services generating annual revenue greater 
than $1,000,000 except local exchange access: 
a. Based on current and reliable data frorn 

single time period; and 
b. Using generally recognized fully 

allocated, embedded, or incremental cost 
principles. 

Jurisdictional financial summary for both base and 
I forecasted periods detailing how utility derived 

Section I0 (IOffc) base and forecasted periods with suppoGing 
schedules which provide breakdowns by major 
account group and by individual account. 

Sponsoring 
Witness 

Carol E. Shrurll 

Paul 3. Ochsner 

Not applicable 

William Don Wathen, Jr. 

I I 
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1 andjurisdictional factors. 
10 1 5 3  1 807 KAR 5:001 / Jurisdictional federal and stak income tax I Keith G .  Butler 

Description 

Summary ofjurisdictional adjustments to 
operating income by major account wit11 
supporting scliedules for individual adiustments 

Fil ing 
Requirement 

807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 
(IO)(d) 

Vol. 
# 

10 

54 

55 

56 

Sponsoring 
Witness 

William Don Wathen, l r .  

Tab 
# 

52 

10 

10 

10 

Section 10 (IO)(e) 

807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 (10)(0 

807 KAR 5:00 1 
Section 10 
f lO)(g) 

807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 

10 

10 

57 

58 

59 

10 

summary for both base and forecasted periods with 
al l  suppofiing schedules o f  the various components 
ofjurisdictional income taxes. 
Summary schedules for both base and forecasted 
periods (utility may also provide summary 
segregating items i t  proposes to recover in rates) o f  
organization membership dues; initiation fees: 
expenditurcs for country club; charitable 
contributions; marketing, sales, and advertising; 
professional sewices; civic and political activities; 
ernployee patties and outings; employee gifts; and 
rate cases. 
Analyses o f  payroll costs including schedules for 
wages and salaries, employee benefits, payroll 
taxes, straight time and overtime hours, and 
executive compensation by title. 
Computation of gross revenue conversion factor 
for forecasted period. 

6 0  

6 1 

William Don Wathen, Jr. 

- 
William Don Wathen, Jr. 

William Don Wathen. Jr. 

(lO)(h) 
807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 (lO)(i) 

807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 (IO)(i) 

807 K A R  5:001 
Section 10 

62 

(1O)fk) 
807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10 (lo)(() 
807 KAR 5:00 1 

Comparative income statenlents (exclusive o f  
dividends per share or earnings per share), revenue 
statistics and sales statistics for 5 calendar years 
prior to application filing date, base period, 
forecasted period, and 2 calendar years beyond 
forecast period. 
Cost o f  capital summary for both base and 
forecasted periods with supporting schedules 
providing details on each component o l  the capital 
shlctwe. 
Comparative financial data and eatnings measures 
for the 10 most recent calendar years, base period, 

Section 10 
( IO)(m) 
807 KAR 5:00 1 
Section 10 
( W i n )  

.- 
Briat~ P. Davey 

Lynn J. Good 

Brian P. Davey 

and forecast period. 
Narrative description and explanation o f  all 
proposed tariff changes. 
Revenue summary for both base and forecasted 

Jefiey R. Bailey 

JeRey R. Bailey 
periods with suppotting schedules which provide 
detailed billing analyses for all customer classes. 
Typical bi l l  comparison under present and 
proposed rates for all customer classes. 

JeCfrey R Bailey 
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Fil ing 
Rcquirentei~t 

Section (10)(3) 

Section 10 

I Description I 
Amount of  change requested in dollar atnounts and 
percentage for each customer classification to 
which change wi l l  apply. 
a. Present and proposed rates for each customer 

class to which change would apply. 
b. Electric, gas, water and sewer utilities-the effect 

upon average bill for each customer class to 
which change would apply. 

c. Local exchange companies-include effect upon 
average bil l  for each customer class for change 
in basic local service. 

If copy o f  public notice included, did it meet 
requirements? 

/ Amount and kinds o f  stock authorized. 

Sponsoring 
Witness 

Jeffrey R. Bailey 

Sandra P. Meyer 

Lynn I. Good 

assets or otherwise. - - 
68 1 807 KAR 5:OOl / Briefdescription of each lnoresle on propeitr of 1 Lynn I. Good 

( Section 6(2) 

Section 6(4) 

1 

- - . . .  
applicant, giving date o f  execution, name of  
mortgagor, name of mortgagee, or trustee, amount 
o f  indebtedness authorized to be secured thereby. 
and the amount o f  indebtedness actually secured, 

I together with any sinking fund provisions. 
1 807 KAR 5:00 1 I Amount o f  bonds authorized. and amount issued, 

Section 6(5) giving the name of the public utility which issued 
the same, describing each class separately, and 
giving date o f  issue, face value, rate o f  interest, 
date of  maturity and how secured, together with 
amount o f  interest paid thereon during tlie last 
fiscal year. 

807 K A R  5:00 1 Each note outstanding, giving date o f  issue, 
1 Section 6(6) amount, date o f  maturity, rate o f  interest, in whose 

favor, together with amount of interest paid 

Lynn I. Good 10 

I thereon during the last fiscal year. 
807 K A R  5.001 I Other indebtedness, giving same bv classes and - 
Section 6(7) describing security, if any, with a brief statement 

of the devolution or assumption o f  any portion of  
such indebtedness upon or by  person or 
corporation if the original liability has been 
transferred, together with amount oT interest paid 
thereon during the last fiscal year. 

807 K A R  5:00 1 Rate and amount o f  dividends paid during the five 
Section 6(8) (5) previous fiscal years, and the amount o f  capital 

Lynn J. Good 

Terns o f  preference o f  preferred stock whether 
cumulative or participating, or on dividends or 

67 

Lynn J. Good 

807 KAR 5:001 
Section G ( 3 )  

Lynn J. Good 

Lynn I. Good 

stock on which dividends i rcrc pi$edcll )ear. . 

1 10 U ' i l l ~ ~ r n  Dun W a t l ~ ~ n ,  I r .  
I I Section 6(9) 

187226 - 8 - 
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Filing 
Requirement 

Sction IO( 10) (a) 

Sponsoring 
- Witness 

Various 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

- 

- 

- 
- 

- 

- 
- 

through (k) 
807 KAR 5:001 
Sction IO(10) (I) 

Section 10(9)(a) 
KRS 278.2205(6) 
807 KAR 5:056 
Section l(7) 

Schedule Book (Schedules L-N) 

. ~ 

Cost Allocation Manual 
Coal Contracts 

Various 

through (n) - 
- Various 
807 KAR 5:001 
Section 10(9)(a) 
807 KAR 5:001 

Testimony (Volume I of 2) 

Testimony (Volume 2 of 2) 
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DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
KRS 278.180 

KRS 278.180 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Thirty-day notice of rates to Kentucky Public Service Commission. 

Response: 

See attached. 

Sponsoring Witness: Sandra P. Meyer 



SANDRA f! MEYER 
President 

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

April 26,2006 

Ms. Elizabeth ODonnell 
Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
2 1 1 Sower Boulevard 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615 

OuRe Energy Ohio 
Ouke Energy Kentucky 
139 Easf Fourth Street 
Cincinnafi, OH 45202 

6134195499 

513 419 5470 lax 

513 706 1065 cell 

Re: Notice of The Union Light. Heat and Power Comvanv d/b/a Duke Energy 
Kentucky's Intent to File a General Electric Rate Case 

Dear Ms. O'Donnell: 

The Union Light, Heat and Power Company d/b/a Duke Energy Kentucky ("Duke 
Energy Kentucky") notifies the Commission that it will file a general electric rate case in 
four weeks or reasonably soon thereafter.' Duke Energy Kentucky will use a forward- 
looking test period for this case. 

The Commission has ordered Duke Energy Kentucky to file its next general 
electric rate case such that, based on the applicable suspension period, the new rates will 
become effective January 1, 2007.' We must file our application in late May 2006 to 
meet this requirement.3 

We are providing a copy of this notice to the Attorney General's Utility 
Intervention and Rate Division and to counsel for the other intervenors in our last general 
electric rate case. We will work diligently with the Commission and our other 
stakeholders to seek a constructive resolution. Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Sandra P. Meyer 
President, Duke Energy Kentucky 

- -- 

I Duke Energy Kentucky provides this notice pmant  to Commission regulation 807 KAR 5:001 
Section lO(2). 
z See Finding No. 15 of the Commission's December 5,2003 Order in Case No. 2003-00252. 
3 This late May 2006 application filing date is required by: (I) the Commission's Order to effectuate 
new rates by January 1, 2007; (2) the 30-day notice puiod for ww rates unda KRS 278.180; and (3) the 
six-month suspension period for forward-looking test period cases under ICRS 278.190. 



cc: Chairman Mark David Goss (via overnight mail) 
Vice Chi4rman Theresa J. Hill (via overnight mail) 
Commissioner W. Gregory Coker (via overnight mail) 
Hon. Gregory D. Stumbo (via overnight mail) 
Hon. Dennis O. Howard (via overnight mail) 
Hon. Elizabeth E. Blackford (via overnight mail) 
Hon, david F. Boehm (via overnight mail) 
Hon. Michael L. Kurtz (via overnight mail) 
Hon. Anthony G. Martin (via overnight mail) 
Hon. Carl J. Melcher (via overnight mail) 





DUKEENERGYKENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 8(1) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 8(1) 

Descriotion of Filing Reauirement: 

Full name and P.O. address of applicant and reference to the particular provision of law requiring 

Kentucky Public Service Commission approval. 

Resoonse: 

See notice and statement. 

S~onsorine Witness: Sandra P. Meyer 





DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 8(2) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 8 (2) 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

The original and 10 copies of application plus copy for anyone named as interested party. 

Response: 

Original and 10 copies filed with the Kentucky Public Service Commission. Copies provided to 
interested parties listed on the Certificate of Service. 

Sponsoring Witness: Sandra P. Meyer 





DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR lO(l)(b)(l) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION lO(l)(b)(l) 

Descriation of Filing Reauirement: 

Statement of the reason the adjustment is required. 

Response: 

The primary reason for this requested rate increase is summarized by a review of the forecasted test 

period, the twelve months ending December 31, 2007, which indicates that the earned rate of return 

on capitalization obtained from the electric operations of Duke Energy Kentucky is 3.68%. By any 

reasonable measure, this level of earned return is insufficient to ensure the continued reliable and safe 

provision of electric service to Duke Energy Kentucky's customers. 

Duke Energy Kentucky's present electric rates and charges, which are based on costs incurred 

during the twelve months ended July 31, 1991, were authorized by this Commission by Order dated 

May 5,1992, and rehearing Order dated June 11,1992, in Case No. 91-370. 

Between August 1, 1991, and the valuation date in this case, Duke Energy Kentucky's 

investment in transmission and distribution facilities required to provide safe and reliable electric 

service to customers will have more than doubled. In addition, Duke Energy Kentucky obtained 

generating assets ("the plants") from Duke Energy Ohio ("DEO") on January 1,2006, at the net book 

value of approximately $399 million. Duke Energy Kentucky should be allowed to earn a return on 

the additional capital required to fund these substantial increases in plant over this 16-year period. 

Other operating costs, exclusive of the cost of fuel, purchased power, and emission 

allowances have increased by approximately $75 million on an annual basis. Duke Energy Kentucky 
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807 KAR 5:001, SECTION lO(l)(b)(l) 

expects to incur emission allowance costs of $5 million and incremental transmission costs associated 

with the Midwest ISO's Day 2 market of $12 million. As a direct result of the increased capital 

investment, depreciation expense has increased by approximately $29 million on an annual basis, and 

taxes other than income taxes have increased by over $5 million. The projected fuel cost component 

of base rates has increased approximately $20 million dollars over the amount currently reflected in 

Duke Energy Kentucky's fuel rate which has been frozen since 2001. 

Additionally, Duke Energy Kentucky was ordered by the Commission in Case No. 2003- 

00252 to file this application for rates to be effective January 1, 2007. The purpose of this case is to 

allow Duke Energy Kentucky the opportunity to recover its current costs to operate its electric utility 

system in a safe and reliable manner and including a fair return on the investment made to serve 

customers sufficient to maintain financial integrity, to attract capital, and to compensate shareholders 

for the use of their capital. 

Sponsoring Witness: Paul G. Smith 
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DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR lO(l)(b)(2) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(1)@)(2) 

Descrivtion of Filing Requirement: 

A statement that the utility's annual reports, including the annual report for the most recent calendar 

year, are on file with the commission in accordance with 807 KAR 5:006, Section 3(1) 

Resaonse: 

Duke Energy Kentucky certifies that its annual reports are on file with the Commission in 

accordance with 807 KAR 5:006, Section (3)(1). Its most recent annual report for the year 

ending 2005 was filed with the Commission on March 31,2006. 

Franchised Electric & Gas Operations 
Duke Energy Corporation 





DUKEENERGYKENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FLING REQUIREMENTS 
FR lO(l)(b)(3) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(l)(b)(3) 

Descri~tion of Filing Reauirement: 

A certified copy of the utility's articles of incorporation. 

Resuonse: 

A certified copy of Duke Energy Kentucky's Articles of Incorporation and amendments 

thereto is on file with the Commission in Case No. 2005-00042, styled "In The Matter ofAn 

Adjusiment of Gas Rates of The Union Light, Heat and Power Company.'" 

Suonsoring Witness: Sandra P. Meyer 



DUKEENERGYKENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(l)(b)(5) 

807 KAR 5001, SECTION lO(l)(b)(S) 

Descri~tion of Filing Reauirement: 

If the utility is incorporated or is a limited partnership, a certificate of good standing or 

certificate of authorization dated within sixty (60) days of the date the application is filed. 

Response: 

See attached. 

S~onsoring Witness: Sandra P. Meyer 



Commonwealth of Kentucky 
Trey Grayson 

Secretary of State 

Certificate of Existence 

I, Trey Grayson, Secretaxy of State of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, do 
hereby certify that according to the records in the Office of the Secretary of State, 

THE UNION LIGHT, HEAT AND POWER COMPANY 

is a corporation duly incorporated and existing under KRS Chapter 2718, 
whose date of incorporation is March 20,1901 and whose period of duration is 
perpetual. 

I further certify that all fees and penalties owed to the Secretary of State have 
been paid; that articles of dissolution have not: been filed; and that the most 
recent annual report required by KRS 271B.16-220 has been delivered to the 
Secretary of State. 

IN WlTNES WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my 
Official Seal at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 1st day of May, 2006. 

Certificate Number: 30391 
drisdiction: CTCorpomtion 
Us% Mt~://a~os.sos.kv.ooJb~iness/oWblce~t\slidate.as~x to didate the authenticity of this 
Certificate. 

Trey Grayson 
Secretrvy of State 
Commonwealth of Kentucky 
3039110052929 





DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(l)(b)(4) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(l)(b)(4) 

Description of Filing Reauirement: 

If the utility is a limited partnership, a certified copy of the limited partnership agreement and 

all amendments thereto or out-of-state documents of similar import. If the utility's limited 

partnership agreement and amendments have already been filed with the commission in a 

prior proceeding, the application may state this fact making reference to the style and case 

number of the prior proceeding 

Res~onse: 

Duke Energy Kentucky is a corporation; therefore, this requirement does not apply. 

Sponsoring Witness: Sandra P. Meyer 





DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(l)(b)(6) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(l)(b)(6) 

Description of Filing Reauirement: 

A certified copy of a certificate of assumed name as required by KRS 365.015 or a statement 

that such a certificate is not necessary. 

Response: 

See attached. 

Sponsoring Witness: Sandra P. Meyer 



Trey Grayson 
Secretary of State 

Certificate 

I, Trey Grayson, Secretary of State for the Commonwealth of Kentucky, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing writing has been carefully compared by me 
with the original thereof, now in my official custody as Secretary of State and 
remaining on file in my office, and found to be a true and correct copy of 

CERTIFICATE OF ASSUMED NAME OF 

DUKE ENERGY BEING ADOPTED BY THE UNION LIGHT, HEAT AND POWER 
COMPANY FILED MARCH 7,2006. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my 
Official Seal at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 18th day of May, 2006. 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 0052929.04 Gh?% 

TREY GRAYSON 
Trey Grayson 
secretan' of State -.. . 

SECRETARY OF STATE Recetvedand Filed 
03/0712006 12:55:56 PM 

Fee Receipt: $20.00 

CERTIFICATE OF ASSUMED NAME 

This certifies that the assumed name of 

Duke Energy 
I " rmMnp, ."* . * *~  

has been adopted by The Union Light, Heat and Power Company 
R.""tllxi.UISW.O1Hlil 

which is the 'real name" of IYW MUST CHECK WE] 

1 . a  Domestic General Partnership 

m a  Domestic Registered Limited Liability Partnership 
r-- 

I I . a Domestic Limited Patlnership 

IT: a Domestic Business Trust - 
li-j a Domestic Corporation - 
l--i 

Domestii Limited Liability Company 

. -. (a a~oint Venture 

a Foreign General Paitnership - 
(-'a Forelgn Registered Limited liability Partnership 
7. 

u a  Foreign Limited Partnership 

L a  Foreign Business Trust 

a Foreign Corporation - 
n 
L...-ja Foreign Limited Liability Company - 

organized and existing in the state or country of Kentucky . and whose address is 

139 E. 4th Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
s ~ - , ~ . , D ( I  UI *rr zvr F a  

The certificate of assumed name is executed by 

-.--. 
~ichab-6.  Beach, Asst. Secretary 

v,illl.tm*-ldm 

3-2- 
D.ll 

(sea snachsd shoalfwins&o?I 

R e c e i v e d  T i m e  M a r .  6 .  6 : 2 1 P M  



Trey Grayson 
Secretary of State 

Certificate 

I, Trey Grayson, Secretary of State for the Commonwealth of Kentucky, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing writing has been carefully compared by me 
with the original thereof, now in my official custody as Secretary of State and 
remaining on file in my office, and found to be a true and correct copy of 

CERTIPICATE OF ASSUMED NAME OF 
DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY, INC. ADOITED BY THE UNION LIGHT, HEAT AND 
POWER COMPANY FILED MARCH 3,2006. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my 
Official Seal at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 2nd day of May, 2006. 



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
TREYGRAYSON 

SECRETARY OF STATE 

Trey Grayson 
secretary of State 
Received and Filed 

03/03/2006 1:20:00 PM 
Fee Receipt: $20.00 

CERTIFICATE OF ASSUMED NAME 

This certifies that the assumed name of 

Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc. 
[NIrnMdw Mihhn b u * ~  *Ib, rmdulrdl 

has been adopted by The Union Light, Heat and Power Company 
IRlaln#nX I(RSHSO$I(I/I 

which is the 'real name" of [YOU MusrcnEcKorrE) 

a Domestic General Partnership - - 
1 ,-. 1 a Domestic Registered Limited Liability Partnership - 
1- a Domestic Limited Partnership - 
r-1 a Domestic Business Trust - - 

E a  Foreign General Partnership 

1.. ...- a Foreign Registered Limited Liability Partnership - 
L a  Foreign Limited Partnership 

I-- 
I.. . a Foreign Business Trust - - 
r a  Foreign Corporation 

/..a Domestic Limited Liability Company 

a Joint Venture - 
I-.-!a Foreign Limited Liability Company - 

organized and existing in the state or country of Kentucky , and whose address is 

139 E. 4th Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
skao, W,<~,,V,B"" c 4  %.a* z<o CM. 

The certificate of assumed name is executed bv 

F& UglrNt. & 
~ i c h a r d w ~ e a c h ,  Asst. Secretary 

PmI*,,eanmx and Wc 

(see attached sheellor instructions) 





DUJCE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
10(1)@)(7) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(1)@)(7) 

Description of Filing Reauirement: 

The proposed tariff in a form which complies with 807 KAR 5:011 with an effective date not less 

than thirty (30) days &om the date the application is filed. 

Response: 

The proposed tariffs are at Schedule L-1. 

Sponsoring Witness: Jefkey R. Bailey 





DUKEENERGYKENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(l)(b)(8) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(l)(b)(8) 

Description of Filing Reauirement: 

The utility's proposed tariff changes, identified in compliance with 807 KAR 5:011, 

shown either by: 

a. Providing the present and proposed tariffs in comparative form on the same sheet 

side by side or on facing sheets side by side; or 

b. Providing a copy of the present tariff indicating proposed additions by italicized 
inserts or underscoring and striking over proposed deletions. 

Resaonse: 

The proposed tariff changes are at Schedule L-2.1 (current tariffs with proposed additions 

in red-line format and underscored with strike-through of proposed deletions) and 

Schedule L-2.2 red-lined version of proposed tariffs. 

S~onsoring Witness: Jeffrey R. Bailey 





DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(1)(b)(9) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(l)(b)(9) 

Descriotion of Filing Reauirement: 

A statement that customer notice has been given in compliance with subsections (3) and (4) of 

this section with a copy of the notice. 

Resoonse: 

See attached. 

Soonsorin~ Witness: Sandra P. Meyer 



SANDRA F! MEYER 
President p Duke 

@Energya 

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

April 26,2006 

Ms. Elizabeth O'Donnell 
Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Sewice Commission 
2 1 1 Sower Boulevard 
P.O. Box 61 5 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-061 5 

Dvke Energy Ohio 
Duhe Energy Kentucky 
139 East Fourth Street 
Cincinnali. OH 45202 

513 419 5499 

513 419 5470 lax 

51 3 706 1065 ceN 

spmeyer@duhe-energy.com 

RECEIVED 
APR 2 7 2006 

Re: Notice of The Union Light, Heat and Power Comuanv d/b/a Duke Ener 
Kentuckfs Intent to File a General Electric Rate Case 

Dear Ms. O'DonnelI: 
& f l ~ .  $004 -D;/ 72 

The Union Light, Heat and Power Company d/b/a Duke Energy Kentucky ("Duke 
Energy Kentucky") notifies the Commission that it will file a general electric rate case in 
four weeks or reasonably soon thereafter.' Duke Energy Kentucky will use a fonvard- 
looking test period for this ease. 

The Commission has ordered Duke Energy Kentucky to file its next general 
electric rate case such that, based on the applicable suspension period, the new rates will 
become effective January 1, 2007.~ We must file our application in late May 2006 to 
meet this requirement.3 

We are providing a eopy of this notice to the Attorney General's Utility 
Intervention and Rate Division and to counsel for the other intervenors in our last general 
electric rate case. We will work diligently with the Commission and our other 
stakeholders to seek a constructive resolution. Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Sandra P. Meyer 
President, Duke Energy Kentucky 

I Duke Energy Kentucky provides this notice pursuant to Conunission regulation 807 KAR 5:Wl 
Section lO(2). 
2 See Finding No. 15 of the Commission's December 5,2003 Order in Case No. 2003-00252. 
3 This late May 2006 application filing date is required by: ( I )  the Commission's Order to effectuate 
new rates by January 1,2007; (2) the 30-day notice period for new rates under KRS 278.180; and (3) the 
six-month suspension period for forward-looking test period cases under KRS 278.190. 



cc: Chairman Mark David Goss (via ovemipht mail) 
Vice Chairman Theresa J.   ill (via oveGght mhl) 
Commissioner W. Gregorv Coker (via overnight mail) 
Hon. Gregory D. ~ t u m i o  ?via overhight mail) 
Hon. Dennis G. Howard (via overnight mail) 
Hon. Elizabeth E. Blackford (via overnight mail) 
Hon.   avid F. Boehm (via overnight mail) 
Hon. Michael L. ~urtz'(via oveGght mac) 
Hon. Anthony G. Martin (via overniht main 
Hon. Carl J. ~ e l c h e r  (viaovernight &ail) 

. 



CERTIFICATE OF NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC OF CHANGE 
IN TARIFF WHICH RESULTS IN INCREASED RATES 

To the Public Service Commission, Frankfort, Ky. 

Pursuant to the Rules Governing Tariffs, I hereby certify that I am President of The Cincinnati Gas & 
Electric Company d/b/a Duke Energy Ohio ("Duke Energy Ohio") and President of The Union Light, Heat 
and Power Company W a  Duke Energy Kentucky, a utility furnishing gas and electric service within the 
Commonwealth of Kentucky, which on or about the 31st day of May, 2006 issued its new Electric Tariff 
KY.P.S.C. No. 1, cancelling its former Electric Tariff KY.P.S.C. No. 1, to become effective July 1,2006 
and that notice to the public of the issuing of the same is being given in all respects as required by Section 8 
of said administrative regulation, as follows: 

On the 31st day of May, 2006, the same will be exhibited for public inspection at the offices and places of 
business of the Company in the temtory affected thereby, to wit, at the following places: 1697A Monmouth 
Street, Newport, Kentucky 41071, and that the same will be kept open to public inspection at said offices 
and places of business in conformity with the requirements of Section 8 of said administrative regulation. 

That more than 20 customers will be affected by said change by way of an increase in their rates or charges, 
and on or about the 31st day of May, 2006 there will be delivered to the Kentucky Enquirer and Kentucky 
Post, newspapers of general circulation in the communities in which the customers affected reside, for 
publication therein once a week for tbree consecutive weeks prior to the effective date of said change, a 
notice of the proposed rates or administrative regulations, a wpy of said notice being attached hereto. A 
certificate of the publication of said notice will be -shed to the Public Service Commission upon the 
completion of the same in accordance with Section 9(2), of said administrative regulation. 

Given under my hand this&day of ~ a y ,  2006 

Sandra P. Mever 
President, Duke Energy Ohio 
President, Duke Energy Kentucky 
139 East Fourth Street 
P.O. Box 960 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45201-0960 
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DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR lO(2) 

807 KAR 2001, SECTION lO(2) 

Descri~tion of Filina Requirement: 

Notice of intent. Utilities with gross annual revenues greater than $1,000,000 shall file 

with the commission a written notice of intent to file a rate application at least four (4) 

weeks prior to filing their application. The notice of intent shall state whether the rate 

application will be supported by a historical test period or a fully forecasted test period. 

This notice shall be served upon the Attorney General, Utility Intervention and Rate 

Division. 

Response: 

See attached. 

Sponsoring Witness: Sandra P. Meyer 



SANDRA P. MEYER 
President 

Duke Energy Ohio 
Dute Energy Xentuchy 
139  East Fourth Street 
Cincinnati, OH 45202  

VIA OVERNIGHT MAlL 

April 26,2006 

Ms. Elizabeth O'Donnell 
Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
2 1 1 Sower Boulevard 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615 

5134195499 

5 1 3  419 5470 lax 

513 706 1065 cell 

spmeyer@duke-ener8y.com 

APR 2 7 2006 

Re: Notice of The Union Lieht. Heat and Power Comuanv d/b/a Duke Enerm 
Kentuckv's Intent to File a General Electric Rate Case 

- -- 
Dear Ms. ODome11: 

The Union Light, Heat and Power Company d/b/a Duke Energy Kentucky ("Duke 
Energy Kentucky") notifies the Commission that it will file a general electric rate case in 
four weeks or reasonably soon therea~er? Duke Energy Kentucky will use a forward- 
looking test period for this case. 

The Commission has ordered Duke Energy Kentucky to file its next general 
electric rate case such that, based on the applicable suspension period, the new rates will 
become effective January 1, 2007.~ We must file our application in late May 2006 to 
meet this requirement.3 

We are providing a copy of this notice to the Attorney General's Utility 
Intewention and Rate Division and to counsel for the other intervenors in our last general 
electric rate case. We will work diligently with the ,Commission and our other 
stakeholders to seek a constructive resolution. Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Sandra P. Meyer 
President, Duke Energy Kentucky 

I Duke Encrev Kentucky provides this notice pursuant to Commission npulation 807 KAR 5:001 -. - .  
Section 10(2). 
1 See Finding No. 15 of the Commission's December 5,2003 Order in Case No. 2003-M)252. 
3 This late May 2006 applicatim filing date is required by: (I) the Commission's Order to effexnate 
new rates by January 1,2007; (2) 4 e  30-day notice period for new ram uader KRS 278.180; and (3) the 
six-month suspension pcriod for fom~d-I00!4ng test period cases under KRS 278.190. 



cc: Chairman Mark David Goss (via ovemight mail) 
Vice Wman Theresa J. Hill (via ovemight mail) 
Commissioner W. Gregory Coker (via ovemight mail) 
Hon. Gregory D. Stumbo (via overnight mail) 
Hon. Dennis G, Howard (via overnight mail) 
Hon. Elizabeth E. Blaokford (via overnight mail) 
Hon.  avid F. B o e h  (via overnight mail) 
Hon. Michael L. Kurtz (via overnight mail) 
Hon. Anthony G. Martin (via ovemight mail) 
Hon. Carl J. Meicher (via ovemight mail) 





DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(4)(a) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(4)(a) 

Description of Filing Reauirement: 

Sewer utilities shall give the required typewritten notice by mail to all of their customers 

pursuant to KRS 278.185. 

Response: 

ULH&P is not a sewer utility; therefore, this section does not apply. 

S~onsorine Wiiness: Sandra P. Meyer 





DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(4)(b) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(4)(b) 

Description of Filing Reauirement: 

Applicants with twenty (20) or fewer customers affected by the proposed general rate 

adjustment shall mail the required typewritten notice to each customer no later than the 

date the application is filed with the commission. 

Response: 

Duke Energy Kentucky has more than 20 customers; therefore, this section does not 
apply. 

Sponsoring Witness: Sandra P. Meyer 





DUKEENERGYKENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(4)(c) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(4)(c) 

Descri~tion of Filine Requirement: 

Except for sewer utilities, applicants with more than twenty (20) customers affected by 
the proposed general rate adjustment shall give the required notice by one (1) of the 
following methods: 

1. A typewritten notice mailed to all customers no later than the date the application 
is filed with the commission; 

2. Publishing the notice in a trade publication or newsletter which is mailed to all 
customers no later than the date on which the application is filed with the 
commission; or 

3. Publishing the notice once a week for three (3) consecutive weeks in a prominent 
manner in a newspaper of general circulation in the utility's service area, the first 
publication to be made within seven (7) days of the filing of the application with 
the commission. 

Response: 

Duke Energy Kentucky delivered to the local newspapers the notice to customers in the 

manner required by this section. Within forty-five (45) days of this application, Duke 

Energy Kentucky will file an affidavit of publication as required. 

Sponsoring Witness: Sandra P. Meyer 











DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(4)(d) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(4)(d) 

Description of Filinv Reauirement: 

If notice is published, an affidavit &om the publisher verifying that the notice was 

published, including the dates of the publication with an attached copy of the published 

notice, shall be filed with the Commission no later than forty-five (45) days of the filed 

date of the application. 

Response: 

Duke Energy Kentucky delivered to the local newspapers the notice to customers in the 

manner required by this section. Within forty-five (45) days of this application, Duke 

Energy Kentucky will file an affidavit of publication as required. 

S~onsorinp 'Witness: Sandra P. Meyer 





DUKEENERGYKENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(4)(e) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(4)(e) 

Descriation of Filing Reauirement: 

If notice is mailed, a written statement signed by the utility's chief officer in charge of 

Kentucky operations verifying the notice was mailed shall be fiied with the Commission 

no later than thirty (30) days of the filed date of the application. 

Res~onse: 

The customer notice was published; therefore, this section does not apply. 

Saonsoring Witness: Sandra P. Meyer 





DUKEENERGYKENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(4)(f) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(4)(fJ 

Description of Filing Reauirement: 

All utilities, in addition to the above notification, shall post a sample copy of the required 

notification at their place of business no later than the date on which the appIication is 

filed which shall remain posted until the commission has finally determined the utility's 

rates. 

Resoonse: 

Duke Energy Kentucky has posted a sample copy of the required notifications at its place 

of business, as required. The locations of the Company's offices are at 1697-A 

Monmouth, Newport, Kentucky. 

Soonsoring Witness: Sandra P. Meyer 



CERTIFICATE OF NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC OF CHANGE 
IN TARIFF WHICH RESULTS IN INCREASED RATES 

To the Public Service Commission, Frankfort, Ky. 

Pursuant to the Rules Governing Tariffs, I hereby certify that I am President of The Cincinnati Gas & 
Electric Company d/b/a Duke Energy Ohio ("Duke Energy Ohio") and President of The Union Light, Heat 
and Power Company d/b/a Duke Energy Kentucky, a utility furnishing gas and electric service within the 
Commonwealth of Kentucky, which on or about the 31st day of May, 2006 issued its new Electric Tariff 
KY.P.S.C. No. 1, cancelling its fonner Electric Tariff KY.P.S.C. No. 1, to become effective July 1,2006 
and that notice to the public of the issuing of the same is being given in all respects as required by Section 8 
of said administrative regulation, as follows: 

On the 31st day of May, 2006, the same will be exhibited for public inspection at the offices and places of 
business of the Company in the territory affected thereby, to wit, at the following places: 1697A Monmouth 
Street, Newport, Kentucky 41071, and that the same will be kept open to public inspection at said offices 
and places of business in conformity with the requirements of Section 8 of said administrative regulation. 

That more than 20 customers will be affected by said change by way of an increase in their rates or charges, 
and on or about the 31st day of May, 2006 there will be delivered to the Kentucky Enquirer and Kentucky 
Post, newspapers of general circulation in the communities in which the customers affected reside, for 
publication therein once a week for three consecutive weeks prior to the effective date of said change, a 
notice of the proposed rates or administrative regulations, a copy of said notice being attached hereto. A 
certificate of the publication of said notice will be furnished to the Public Service Commission upon the 
completion of the same in accordance with Section 9(2), of said administrative regulation. 

Given under my hand this s d a y  of May, 2006 

a Sandra P. Mever 
President, ~ u k e  Energy Ohio 
President, Duke Energy Kentucky 
139 East Fourth Street 
P.O. Box 960 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45201-0960 





DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR lO(5) 

807 KAR S:001, SECTION 10(S) 

Description of Filing Reauirement: 

Notice of hearing scheduled by the commission upon application by a utility for a general 

adjustment in rates shall be advertised by the utility by newspaper publication in the areas 

that will be affected in compliance with KRS 424.300. 

Resuonse: 

Duke Energy Kentucky will publish notice of hearing after the Commission has 

established the schedule for the hearing. 

Sponsoring Witness: Sandra P. Meyer 





DUKEENERGYKENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(8)(a) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(8)(a) 

Description of Filing Reauirement: 

Financial data for the Forecasted Period shall be in the form of adjustments to the Base 

Period. 

Response: 

See Schedules D-2.1 through D-2.14. 

Svonsorin~ Witness: William Don Wathen, Jr. 





DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(8)(b) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(8)(b) 

Descriotion of Filine Requirement: 

Adjustments limited to twelve months immediately following the suspension period. 

Response: 

See Schedules D-2.15 through D-2.35 for adjustments to the forecast period. 

Sponsoring Witness: William Don Wathen, Jr. 





DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(8)(c) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(8)(c) 

Description of Filinp. Reauirement: 

Capitalization and Net Investment Rate Base shall be based on a thirteen month average 

for the Forecasted Period. 

Response: 

Capitalization and Net Investment Rate Base for the Forecasted Period are based on a 

thirteen-month average. 

S~onsoring Witness: William Don Wathen, Jr. 





DUKEENERGYKENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REOUIREMENTS - 
FR 10(8)(d) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(8)(d) 

Description of Filing Reauirement: 

After an application based on a forecasted test period is filed, there shall be no revisions 

to the forecast, except for the correction of mathematical errors, unless such revisions 

reflect statutory or regulatory enactments that could not, with reasonable diligence, have 

been included in the forecast on the date it was filed. There shall be no revisions filed 

within thirty (30) days of a scheduled hearing on the rate application. 

Response: 

The Company will comply with this requirement. 

Sponsoring Witness: William Don Wathen, Jr. 



DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(8)(e) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(8)(e) 

Description of Filing Reauirement: 

The Commission may require the utility to prepare an alternative forecast based on a 

reasonable number of changes in the variables, assumptions, and other factors used as the 

basis for the utility's forecast. 

Resaonse: 

The Company will prepare an alternative forecast if requested by the Commission. 

Saonsoring Witness: William Don Wathen, Jr. 





DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(8)(f) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(8)(f) 

Descri~tion of Filing Reauirement: 

The utility shall provide a reconciliation of the rate base and capital used to determine its 

revenue requirements. 

See attached. 

Rate Base exceeds capitalization by $33,828,759 for the forecasted period, which is a 

difference of 5.72%. One reason for the difference is that, per Commission precedent, 

the annualized depreciation adjustment is reflected as a rate base adjustment but is not 

included in the calculation of the electric rate base ratio. The remaining difference 

between the rate base and capitalization is also due to the fact that rate base is financed 

with certain balance sheet accounts, in addition to the sources of financing for 

capitalization, which consist of long-term debt, preferred equity, common equity, and 

capital made available in the form of accumulated deferred income taxes. This difference 

in sources of financing cannot be attributed to any one particular item. 

To the extent that balance sheet accounts such as cash, accounts payable, taxes payable, 

etc., have balances greater than zero, these items would finance a portion of rate base but 

would not be included in capitaIization. Some of the difference between rate base and 

capitalization is attributable to these sources of capital which finance rate base (e.g., cash, 

accounts payable, etc.) but which are not included in capitalization. 

Sponsoring Witness: William Don Wathen, Jr. 
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RECONCILIATION OF CAPITALIZATION AND W T E  BASE 
AS OF DECEMBER 31.2007 

DATA BASE PERIOD 'C FORECASTED PERIOD 
TYPE OF FILING 'X ORIGINAL UPDATED REVISED 
WORK PAPERREFERENCE NOIS, 

Line 
I& 

FR lO(8XO 
PAGE 1 OF 1 
WITNESS RESPONSIBLE: 
W. D. WATHEN 

Ek* Eke* 
Rate Base CapKalireUon Total 

(Schedule MI (Schedule J-11 m s r  ULHRP 
8 $ $ $ 

1 UTILITY PLANT: 
2 UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE 1.127,085.W0 348994.267 1476,079,267 
3 LESS: ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION 540,093.765 112.319.859 652,413,625 
4 NET UTILITY PLANT 588,991,234 0 236.574408 823,565,642 
5 

6 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS . . 
7 NONUTILIN PROPERN. NET o o 
8 LESS: ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR OEPR. & AMORT. 0 0 
9 OTHER INVESTMENTS 0 0 3,491,585 3,491,585 
10 SPECIAL FUNDS 0 0 
11 TOTAL OTHER PROPERN AND INVESTMENTS 0 0 3.491.585 3,491.585 
A" 

CURRENT AN0 ACCRUED ASSETS: 
CASH 
SPECIAL DEPOSITS 
WORKING FUNDS 
TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS 
NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - NET 
NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 
RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 
MATERIALS. SUPPLIES AND FUEL 
EMISSION ALLOWANCES 
GAS. STORED - CURRENT. 
PREPAYMENTS 
MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 
RENTS RECEIVABLE 
TOTAL CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS -- 

29 DEFERRED DEBITS: 
30 UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE 0 0 
31 OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS 0 18,955,075 18.955.075 
32 CLEARING ACCOUNTS 0 0 
33 MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS 0 0 
34 UNAMORTIZED LOSS ON REACQUIRED DEBT 0 0 
35 ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES 0 0 
36 UNRECOVEREDPURCHASEDGASCOSTS 0 0 
37 TOTAL DEFERRED DEBITS 0 0 18.955.075 18,855,076 
38 TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS -_______ 0282.7_00.156_913,616540 
30 "- 
40 u.iwm!S 
41 
42 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL 
43 
44 LONG TERM DEBT 
45 
46 OTHER NONCURRENT LiABlLlTlES '. 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES: 
NOTES PAYABLE 
CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM DEBT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
NOTES PAYABLE TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 
TAXESACCRUED . -. . - - - 

INTEREST ACCRUED 
TAX COLLECTIONS PAYABLE 
MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LlABlLlTlES 
TOTALCURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

)EFERRED CREDITS: 
P1 IETntlEe An\lAUPES FOR mhlSTRllCTlnN 

59 
70 TOTAL - (557.0- (38.828.759) 0 





DUKEENERGYKENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(9)(a) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(9)(a) 

Deseri~tion of Filing Reauirement: 

The prepared testimony of each witness the utility proposes to use to support its 

application which shall include testimony h m  the utility's chief officer in charge of 

Kentucky operations on the existing programs to achieve improvements in efficiency and 

productivity, including an explanation of the purpose of the program. 

Res~onse: 

All Testimony is provided under separate cover. 

Sponsoring Witness: All Witnesses 





DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(9)(b) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(9)(b) 

Description of Filing Reauirement: 

The utility's most recent capital construction budget containing at minimum a three (3) 

year forecast of construction expenditures. 

Resuonse: 

See attached. 

sponsor in^ Witness: Jim L. Stanley / John J. Roebel 
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Case ~ 0 . ~ 0 0 6 4 0 1 7 2  - 
Capltsl Expendhres Liudgsl 

Yeam 20062008 

Llne 
NO. - 
1 
2 
3 

CWlP 
Balance 

@ 12131105 

5 

Pmbot ID1 DescripUon 

EB1152 - EBS FGD 08 LNDFIL CONC SPILWAY 
EB1412 - Cwling Tower Gear Box (2006) 
EB1422 -CwllngTowerGear Box 2007 
EB1462 - Cwllng Tower Fan Blades-2M16 
EB1472 - Cwllng Tower Fan Blades-2007 
EB1482 - Cwllng Tower Fan Blades(2006) 
EB1912 - EBS-2 MI% Valves 
EBl822 - EBS-2 Gemral Eaul~ment 
EB1842 - EBS Replace ~ a p k r s  
EB20M53- 1 ~ 1 1  Ash Pond Laner 
EB200531 . IN( Thlch rulll Emer Sump Pump 
EBM0578. Tum ne Bsarina Flre Suooreu 
EBZ01218 -Cwllng ~ o w e ~ ~ o t o r  kdpiace-08 
EB201218 - Cwllng Tower Mdor Replaced7 
EB201220. cw l l i  T o ~ e r  MOlOtor Rep lad8  
EB201221- Rep1 pug mII dust collect 2-1 
EBM12532 - 2 Ash Sluice PumD Motor Reol - - - 

EB201262 - Pulverizer Feed chute 

~0201292 -New East B'ind Landfill 
EB201283 - Uwrade 35WHp FD Fan Motor 
EB201284 - I&II ~ndfi Cell P-I~&P-I~ 
EB201312. Sewlce Waler F Ilers 
E8201314 - Reolace PmIo EIemcae~ 

EB201316 - Pmlp Key System 
EB201318 - Replace B AH. RehaMv 
EB201319 - Replace Demln Acid Tank 
E8201328 - Reol LPT L-2 Bladim 
EB201328 - ukrede CEMS mmiuter to XML 
EB201331 -Replace Service Water Pump 2-2 
EB201334 - Replace 2-1 Prac. In. Exp. Jnt 
EB201337 - SAH Clrcvmfsrentlal Seats 
E8201341- FGD Lab 
EB201350 - C Conveyor Plplng Replacement 
EB201351 - Replace B Module DemIsterTrp 
E8201353 - Replace Thickener Rake Anns 
EB201356 - Demin Sump Plplng Replace 
EB201858 - Pulverizer GbX RePlace-2007 
E8201358 - P d v e ~ e r  Gbx Replace-MOB 
E8201362 - Cooling ToHer Gsamox 2008 
EBM1367 - CT Breaker Replacemm-2W8 
EB201368 - Replace Ash Sluice Molor.2007 
EBM1370 - INta I Stack Linlng 
E8201373 - WSP D8schange Mnveyor Scale 
EB201374. DCS Evergreen Upgrade 
EB201378 - WSP Capacrry Enhancement 
EB2542 - Foam Flre Prmehon System 
EB2782. FGD LandM. Cow Llllwav 06 
EB2922 - E82-3rd Catalyst Bed.Addiaon 
M5801200 - REPLACE SERV BLD HVAC R N d  
M5801208 - Install CalhaOe Pmledlon 
M5801207 - Studv tor CathOdlc Pmtmlon 
M5801210- MF &h Pomf Rlm Ditch 
M5601212 - MF Sewlce Bldg Celling lnsula 
M5801214 -Add Auto SW Sparglngvalves 
MCYol2ol -ReplaceA-welghlomsmr 
MCY01206 - Reolace CBU VarDC MTR Drive 
MCYOIm -MF CBU Feeder Bed Restraint 
MF1236- U6 INSTALL FGC SYSTEM 
MFMB6 - U6 Burner Fmnl Flre Pmtsct. 
MF3088 - MFS-6 LNCFSll 
MF3346 - Replaat Sample Room Chiller 
MF388 - CCY HEATING SYS RENRN LINE 
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Capital Expenditures Budget 
Yeam 2006-2008 

Filing Requirement FR IO(9Xb) 
page 2 Of 4 

Line Balance Projected Exwnditures 
No. - Proieeet ID I Description 8 12131105 2006 2007 2008 
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Case ~o.-i00600172 - 
capltel Expendnurss Budget 

Yean 2008-2008 

Line 
NO. - 
135 
138 
137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 

304E7924 - FSBBLwp lhmugh W m a s  More - 30 
304F8348 - F8781 L w p  lhmugh Vsmm - 304F834 
31OZNB -ZULHBP NEW BUSINESS SOUTH AREA 
3 1 W L  -ZULNBP LIGHTS SOUTH AREA 
31407344 - MtZlon41 B 42 Feeder Exlts - 3148 
314C76OO - Vemlu 41  Rooonductor 314C7600 
314C7680. Emorre43- 314C7680 

314E7905 - Hands 45- Recontuclor- 314E7905 
314E7908 - Dly Ridge 41 & 42 FoeOer Exm - 31 
314E7920. Kemn41 Edend-OmhamgsRd - 314 
314E7921 - R k h m d  42. R e m d  Ml Zion Rd - 31 
314~7922 -Thomas More4142 Feeder ExHs - 31 

90360534 - ULHBP MNOR DlST FAILURES 

tk%13B~ -NERC 1300 CYBER SECURITY 

~0&7688 - MiSC DlST SUB NONBUDGET WORK 
Urn7872 - MlSC NON BUDGET CARRYOVER 
U04ZGM. ZULHBP GOV MANO TRANS IMPR 
IIMZUR - ZULH&P UPGRREPL TRANS IMPR . . -. -. . - . . 
u i 4 ~ 7 ~ u o  - MISC DIST LINENONBUDGET WORK 
U1427973 - MlSC NON BUDGET CARRYOVER 
U14ZGLZ. ULH GLlT DISTRIBUTION 
Ul4ZGM - ZULHBP GOVMAND DlST IMPR 
LIl4ZKVZ - U-HEP DlST LINE CAPACITORS .. . . . 
UiBZMTRE - TOOLS ELEC MTR OPS ULHP 
U24E8252 - AUTOMATED METER DISCONNECT ULI 
ULHSTORM . ULHBP STORM BUDGET 
X02U8310 - Bufflngfon - Replace CB 682. X02U8 
Xn3U7988. W.lder 138.13kV Tranrtoml-X03U 

7UO3HRO8 -803 BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 2008 
ZU04VHO7.804 BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 2007 
ZU04VH08 - 804 BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 2008 
AMS3 - SMALL WORLD UPGRADE TO 9 3  
AVAYAUPG - EMIUL CHAT UPGRADE 
AXIOM07 .UPGRADE AXIOM MOBILITY 
AXIOMOS. UPGRADE AXIOM MOBILITY 
BATMM - BATGENMAINT 
CMnWlRE . CAMPUS WIRELESS 
CAORMUP - CAO RM u p g e d a d e  
CINMAN - clmlnnati MAN 
CMSGEN - CMS General 
COMCWOS - Common CW for 2W5 
DBR6 - SMLWORLD DESIGN BU.LOREL 8 
DBR7 - SMLWDRLD DESIGN BLD REL 7 
DBR8 - SMLWRLD DES BLD REL 8 
DESBUILD . d e s l g m d  M a g  replace sys 
DM6 - U p g r a d e  horn DM5 10 DM8 
DOCGEN -DOCUMENT GENEPATION 
DPSMIDWR . DPSNIDDLEWER LINK UPGRO 
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Flllng Requirement FR 10(9)(b) 
Page 4 of 4 

Capltal Expendlturss Budget 
Yean 2006-2008 

Line 
NO. - 

Projected Expenditures 
2005 2007 2008 

EIPPPHM - ElPP PHASE 3 
EMCUPG - EMC UPGRADE 
ERRSW5- res me stablt8m~on 
FAXGATE. FAXING SOFTWARE FOR SUPPLY 
IDENMOD - UPG mab d m  unlts 
INFPRDSW - INFRASTRUCTURE SOFTWARE 
IPCTURR - IPC TURRET UPGRADE 
ITRON - replace Ikon handhelds unlb 
IVRPRO - IVR ports 
IVRSPECH - speech remg integration IVR 
JET2005 - UPGRADE TO JOB DESIGN TOOL 

MKISUPGD. mkls lrperade 
MOBDATI -MOB DATA INTERFACE 
MTS - metar tncbm sus(am .... - ...~ 
MWREPL - mlcmwave mI)IacBment . 
NOPAPER - NO PAPER 
NTBBUPG - NRWORK BACKBONE UPGRADE 
ORElm"7.FIlF FNU 7007 , ---- -. , -- -. . . . -- -. 
PASIBDUR - PASSPORT IBD UPGRADE 
PHYNTSEC - PHYSICAL NETWORK SECURIN 
RADBACK - radio backhaul 
RADIOEST - RADIO REPLACEMNT PROGRAM EAST 
RADIOS06 - RADIO REPLACEMENT PROGRAM 
RFiD - RADIO FREQ ID FOR PASSPORT 
RFUPGRA- RF UPGRADE FOR PASSPORT 
SASSERVR - SAS 01 SERVER 
SECEQUIP - Security Equipment 
SMWEBSSE - SUMMATION WEB 
SMWLDATA - SMALLWORLD DATA MIGRATION 
STRCWIRE - SINdured Wiring 
STRNODES - sVUdure nodes enhfor sml wdd 
SUBEXRV -SUBDIV EXCESS REVENUE SYS REPL 
TCOM2005 - TROUBLE CALL UPGRADE 
TCOMZW8 -TCOMS UPG 2008 
TELUPG - t d e o ~ n v  u ~ m d . 3 ~  
UMSI - UMS IMPROVEMENTS 
VENONRAM -VENDOR ON RAMP 
VIRTHOLD - add vim81 hold feature 
VIRTUAL - CALL CENTERVIRTUAL ROUTING 
VOIP - VOICB over iP 
WANDN - wan dlvemky 

TOTAL 





DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(9)(c) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(9)(c) 

Descriotion of Filing Reauirernent: 

A complete description, which may be filed in prefiled testimony form, of all factors used 

in preparing the utility's forecast period. All econometric models, variables, assumptions, 

escalation factors, contingency provisions, and changes in activity levels shall be 

quantified, explained, and properly supported 

Resoonse: 

Attached is a copy of the Budget Guidelines for 2006 and a summary of the assumptions 

used in developing the projected data in the base and forecasted test periods. 

Descriptions of the forecast factors used in preparing the forecasted test period are also 

incorporated in each witness' pre-filed testimony. 

Svonsorine Witness: Brian P. Davey 



Duke Energy Kentucky 
Case No. 2006-00172 

Assumptions 
Forecasted Base Period Months (March 1,2006- August 31,2006) 

Forecasted Test Period (January 1,2007-December 31,2007) 

General Assumptions: 

1. The base period consists of actual data for the six months ending February 
28,2006 and forecasted data for the six months ending August 3 1, 2006. 
The initial balances for the balance sheet portion of the forecasted six 
months of the base period were obtained from the February 28, 2006 
balance sheet. 

2. The Company's 2006 Annual Budget was used as the basis for the 
forecasted test period data, with certain adjustments as noted in the 
specific assumptions section below, following the Company's normal 
budgeting and forecasting guidelines to develop such adjustments 
(hereinafter referred to as "revised 2006 budget"). 

3. Available inputs from the Company's 2006 budgeting and forecasting 
process were also used for the forecasted test period data for this 
proceeding. To the extent that data was not available from the inputs from 
the Company's budgeting and forecasting process, the data described in 
section 2, above, was escalated as described in the specific assumptions 
section below. 

Specific Assumptions: 

1. Revenues 

a. The Company's Market Analysis Department prepares gas sales 
and electric load forecasts on a monthly basis for each customer 
class covering a ten-year period. These forecasts are based on ten- 
year weather normals. These forecasts were used to obtain the gas 
and electric operating revenues for the revised 2006 budget and for 
the forecasted test period, by applying the tariff charges to these 
forecast numbers for gas customers and for residential electric 
customers. The projected revenues for non-residential electric 
customers were calculated by using average realizations. 

b. The Company's revised 2006 budget and forecasted test period 
includes the merger credits approved by the Kentucky Public 
Service Commission's November 29, 2005 Order in Case No. 
2005-00228 for the period beginning May 2006. The forecasted 
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Duke Energy Kentucky 
Case No. 2006-00172 

test period includes an assumed full recovery of fuel cost through a 
Fuel Adjustment Clause covering the period beginning January 1, 
2007. No general electric rate case increase was assumed for the 
2006 revised budget or for the forecasted test period. 

c. Certain Other Operating Revenues for 2006 were obtained from 
the 2006 Annual Budget. The "other revenues" for periods after 
2006 were obtained by using a 1.5% escalation, unless a better 
estimate was available. The revenues for the off-system safes for 
the 2006 revised budget and for the forecasted test period were 
based on an economic dispatch using the Company's Commercial 
Business Model, which uses projected market prices, production 
costs and generating availability, including an adjustment for the 
off-system sharing mechanism approved by the Commission in 
Case Nos. 2003-00252 and 2005-00228 

2. Expenses 

a. The fuel, purchased power, emission allowances and purchased gas 
expenses for the revised 2006 budget and the forecasted test period 
were obtained from the 2006 Annual Budget and adjusted as 
follows. The purchased gas expense for the revised 2006 budget 
and the forecasted test period was obtained from the Company's 
Gas Commercial Operations group as part of the 2006 budgeting 
and forecasting process. The Commercial Business Model was 
used to derive the fuel, purchased power and emission allowances 
expense by using the electric sales forecast from the Market 
Analysis Department, as updated with current market prices and 
fuel costs to model the least cost dispatch to meet the Company's 
native load requirements for 2007. The expense for the NOx 
emission allowances for the Commercial Business Model run was 
obtained by assuming that emission allowances would be required 
for a five-month summer period (covering the months of May 
through September) in 2006 and 2007 and that the vintage 2006 
emission allowances that were unused at the end of 2006 were 
assigned a 50% tonnage value for use in 2007 

b. The non-union labor expense from the 2006 Annual Budget was 
escalated by 4% to obtain the 2007 forecasted test period data. 
The escalation factor used for union labor expense for the 
forecasted test period data was 3.3%. Non-labor expenses were 
escalated by 1.5%, except as noted below. 

c. The loadings rates used for the 2007 forecasted test period are the 
same loading rates used in the 2006 Annual Budget, as follows: 

Page 2 of 5 



Duke Energy Kentucky 
Case No. 2006-00172 

Fringe benefits 42% 
Indirect labor 

Non-union 2 1 % 
Union 32% 

Payroll taxes 7.5% 

d. The regulatory assets were amortized according to the amortization 
schedules as approved by the Kentucky Public Service 
Commission's prior orders. 

e. Transmission expenses for the revised 2006 budget and the 
forecasted test period were derived as follows. The Schedules I 
through 3 and Schedule 9 charges were obtained by applying the 
tariff rates to the electric load forecast. The charges for MIS0 
Schedule 10-FERC, Schedules 10, 16 and 17 were derived by 
applying the Midwest ISO's projected charges to the electric load 
forecast. The transmission expenses for the remaining Midwest 
IS0 Transmission and Energy Markets Tariffs revenues and 
charges was derived by using Duke Energy Ohio's historical 
information for the months of April 2005 through November 2005, 
and allocating these revenues and charges to Duke Energy 
Kentucky using Duke Energy Kentucky's load ratio. 

f. Inter-company rent expense for the Duke Energy Ohio and Duke 
Energy Indiana headquarters and the Miami Fort 6 step-up 
transformer, typically not budgeted due to the inter-company 
relationship, were added for the revised 2006 budget and the 
forecasted test period. 

g. The assignment andlor allocation of common expenses were 
obtained from the 2006 Annual Budget and were extended to the 
forecasted test period using the applicable labor and non labor 
escalation rates noted above. 

h. The book and tax deprecation expense was obtained by applying 
composite depreciation rates (based on current applicable 
depreciation rates) to existing and new depreciable plant, based on 
the 2006 annual capital budget. The book and tax depreciation 
expense for the generating plants was obtained by using Duke 
Energy Ohio's depreciation rates for the plants in effect as of 
January 1,2006, the effective date of the plant transfer. The newly 
leased Erlanger facility and the additional build-out construction 
project for that facility were added to the revised 2006 budget and 
the forecasted test period in calculating the book and tax 
depreciation expense. 
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Case No. 2006-00172 

- 

I. The property tax expense and other taxes expense were obtained 
from the 2006 Annual Budget. The property tax expense for the 
forecasted test period was obtained by applying projected property 
tax rates to the most recent valuations as avvroved bv the 
Kentucky Department of Revenue, as updated for projected 
additions, retirements, and additional depreciation. The property - .  . 

tax expense was projected on a calendar year basis and then 
levelized over the twelve months of the forecasted test period. 

3. Income Taxes 

a. For the forecasted test period, the state and federal statutory 
income tax rates (5.8% and 35%, respectively) were used to 
determine the income tax expense. 

4. Financing assumptions 

a. The short-term debt and investment rates range, on an annualized 
basis, from 4.7% to 4.9% for 2006 were obtained from the 2006 
Annual Budget. For the forecasted test period, 5.5-5.8% annualized 
interest rates were used. 

b. The long term debt issued March 7,2006 is included in the revised 
2006 budget. 

c. The dividend levels used for the revised 2006 budget assume a 0% 
payout ratio on earnings for the 2006 calendar year and a 35.0% 
payout ratio for the forecasted period, consistent with the 
Company's objective for a balanced capital structure. 

d. The interest component of the capital leases for equipment was 
obtained from the lease agreements, and this amount was used for 
the revised 2006 budget and the forecasted test period. 

5. Balance sheet assumptions 

a. The actual balance for the sale of accounts receivable balance was 
used as of February 28,2006, and balance for the sale of accounts 
receivable for the revised 2006 budget and the forecasted test 
period was determined by assuming continuing sales of accounts 
receivable at the current maximum levels. 

b. The principal and interest payments for the capital lease payments 
were adjusted to include the December 2005 capital lease for 
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-- 

newly leased meters and regulators and the Erlanger facility for the 
revised budget and forecasted test period. 

c. The balances were updated to include the build-out construction 
project for the Erlanger facility for the revised 2006 budget and the 
forecasted test period. 

d. The balances for the generating station coal, oil, gas, emission 
allowance and materials and supplies inventories were updated to 
reflect forecasted changes for the revised 2006 budget and the 
forecasted test period. 
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1.1 General Guidelines 
For the 2006 plan year, you are required to prepare a 1-year Departmental Expense Budget (2006) - completed via the 
Responsibility Center (RC) Budget Tool &Employee Labor Budgeting Tool (ELB). 

The Labor Pool will be downloaded on July 5th and will include all labor updates made to the HRIS database through June 
30th. The various loading rates will be updated throughout the 2006 planning process. Please reference Appendix I for the 
current Plan Year Loading Rates. 

The following tools are used for responsibility center budget development: 

Employee Labor Budget (ELB) Toot 

Used to maintain your employee labor pools such as adding or deleting employees from your center; addmg 
summer help, co-ops, etc. 
The ELB Tool is accessed from the BDMS Main Menu. 
Management Reporting 
o Provides a direct and fully-loaded dollar views as well as labor hours using excel pivot table capabilities 
o Head Count Report that shows the FTEs by organization (union, non-union, incremental, replacement, 

etc.) 

Responsibility Center (RC) Budget Tool 

* The available worked labor hours and losttime hours are passed from the ELB Tool to the RC Budget Tool. 
Used to enter the available worked hours across the code block elements. Please note that you can only 
budget hours for labor in the RC Budget Tool, yon cannot budget dollars. 
Overtime can only be entered in hours. 
Also used to enter Non-labor dollars. 

Responsibility Center (RC) Budget Reporting Tools 

RC Budget Report Dashboard 
o Used for budget input verification and to ensure data accuracy 
o Provides flexibility in analyzing data via Excel spreadsheet capabilities 
o Used primarily for your direct reporting requirements, but can be used with your fully loaded analysis 

and troubleshooting. 
Hyperion Standard Reports 

o Canned reports that provide drilldown capabilities 
o Used for labor utilization reporting 
o Used for fully loaded standard reporting 
o Used to view new Income Statement / Balance Sheet Standard Report and finalize budget 

Available for reference is the Responsibility Center Budgeting User's Guide which includes instructions for using the 
Employee Labor Budgeting (ELB) tool and the Hyperion Planning RC Budget Tool. You can access the RC Budgeting 
User's Guide by going into IPower (opening Internet Explorer), click on "Communities" drop down list, click on "Finance & 
Accounting", click on sub-community "Budget & Forecasts". You'll f i d  the "RC Budget User Guide" under "Reference 
Documents". 
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Budgeting for 2006 Plan Year only. 

Zero-based budgets. 

c Security will be administered by B&F- see Section 1.8 for process and Appendix VII for form. 

All vacancies will be added by B&F only with the exception of summer-help and co-ops - see Section 3.3 for 
process and Appendix VI for form. 

ELB will now load into the RC Budget Tool every 5 minutes; requires an aggregation to be performed (see 
ELB Budgeting section 3.1). 

Removal of the hvo year Business Rule for copy labor & non-labor function due to 1 year budget. 

STD (Short Term Disability) - budget as a cost pool item to accounts 184600 and 184610. STD is part of the 
indirect labor cost pool. 

Revenues will be entered as a negative dollar amount. 

Tool available between 6:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. daily. 

Reports on Direct and Fully Loaded views only; loaded views have been eliminated. 

2005 Budget data retained in ELB Management Reporting Tool only. 

Transportation Resources reduced from 38 to 7 and will budget in dollars instead of hours - see Section 4.6 
for the new listing of transportation resources 

"Sewices* have been reduced (eliminated all the 'direct' sewice members). 
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What is a business rule? 
Logical expressions or formulas that are created withim an application to produce a desired set of resulting 
values. What does this mean? Basically it automates certain functions (like spread labor dollars) that an end- 
user would want to perform. 
Also gives the users the ability to spread their labor hours and transportation dollars across the months based 
on available hours in a month. 

The following is a defmition for each of the business rules shown above: 

Aggregate - by RespCtr - Aggregation of data means that subtotals have been calculated and budget 
information is totaled in order for the user to begin analysis on the budget data. Once a user is done budgeting 
for the appropriate plan year, they need to aggregate their data; you can also use this Business Rule and 
aggregate at a summary center level. (For example, a user may budget $5,000 to the resource 2432 - Contract 
Materials using the activiq OSSER and another $5,000 to the activity STBLDGRN. Until the user aggregates 
the information, only $5,000 will total in the resource 2432 -Contract Materials. The user must launch the 
"Aggregate - by RespCtr" business rule before the true amount of$10,000 is reflected in the resource 2432 - 
Contract Moterials.) 

**An overall Cinergy aggregation will occur once in the overnight proeessing. 

Aggregate - ELB - once you have adjusted your labor pool in the EL9 Tool and after the 5 minute interface 
from ELB to RC Budgeting Tool has occurred. Log in& the RC Budget tool and run this aggregation, which 
will cause the labor utilization report to update the indirect labor hours as a result of the changes that were 
made in the ELB Tool. 
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Direct Spread - Labor Hrs - When the user enters labor hours as a "Year Total" the system will spread the 
hours across the months using a designated percentage (i.e. the percentage of hours available to be worked in 
that particular month). 

e Direet Spread -Transportation -will spread transportation dollars across the months using the same 
designated percentage as direct labor hours (see above). Running this business rule is optional. If you opt not 
to run it, and you budget a 'total' dollar amount, your transportation dollars will spread evenly in each month. 

Please reference section 4.1 of the RC Budgeting User's Guide for more infonnation on business rules. 

All Hyperion tools are a front-end to a database called "Essbase" which stores and retrieves data. For example, 
Hyperion Planning serves as a mechanism for users to enter data that is sent to the Essbase database. Essbase is a 
multidimensional database s o M e  product that supports multiple views of data sets for users who need to analyze the 
relationships between data categories (i.e. budgeting across the code block elements). Ln Essbase, the code block 
elements are referred to as "dimensions" which contain an unlimited number of "members". For example, Activity is 
a dimension and ADMNSTRA is a member within the Activity dimension. 

Hyperion Essbase Spreadsheet Add-In is a software program that merges seamlessly with Microsoft Excel. Software 
will be installed on the end-user's computer to allow them to access their budget data housed in Essbase via Microsoft 
Excel directly. This is what we call the RC Budget Report Dashboard. See the User guide section to fmd out how to 
have Hyperion Essbase Spreadsheet Add-in loaded on your PC. 

Please reference Appendix I1 for an example of the difference between direct and fully loaded reporting. 

Definitions 

Direct - Dollars as they were input into the RC Budgeting tool without any loadings. 
Fully Loaded - All labor loadings, LOB allocations and cost assignment allocations have occurred in the fully 
loaded view. 
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1.4 Financial Coordinator Lit 
If you have a question that is not answered in these guidelines, please call your Financial Coordinator: 

Commercial Business Unit: 

Regulated Businesses: 

Todd Lovegrove 419-5145 
Tonia Murphy 419-5310 
Yelena Neizvestny 419-5827 
Keith Baldwin 419-5016 

Lisa Steinkuhl 287-2254 
Diane Kittrell 287-2571 
Jacqueline McGhee 287-2710 
Ann Harley 287-2700 
Brian Price 287-3248 
Dave Schafer 287-2822 

Power Technology & In£rastructure Services: Chad Ream 287-2605 

Corporate Center: 

Shared Services 

Jon Kelly 287-1066 
Rebecca Kreissl 287-577 1 
Dawn Memtt 287-2738 
Jennifer Mulligan 287-2041 
Doug Schwerman 287-3865 

Jacqueline Calloway 287-2857 
Administrative Services (DAS) -Brian Vance 
Corporate Communications (1 57) - Joe Hale 
CIN-I0 Initiative (155) -Craig Weida 

Brian Callahan 287-1341 
Human Resources (HRI) - T i  Verhagen 
Labor Management (HSS) - Caryn Rigs  

Allison Heckel (or Jacqueline Calloway) 
287-3317 

Accounts Payable - Lisa Carver 
Payroll - Lisa Carver 

Christina Johnson 287-1993 
IT Opers & Management Expenses (ITI) - Bennett Gaines 
Incentive Compensation (069) -Karen Feld 

Barb Znpan 838-1 126 
IT Capital Projects (ICR) -Bennett Gaines 

Dennis Sunberg 287-5676 
SSFO Manager 
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1.5 Key Planning Dates 

Date - Descriution 

July 1 
July 5 
July I I 
July 11 -Aug3 

July 14 - Aug 5 
July 25 

August 1 
August 3 
August 8 
August 10 
August 17 
September 1 
September 2 
September 19 
September 26 
Sept 28 - 30 
October 10 - 1 1 
Nov 1-4  
November 9 
November 16 
November 18 
December I5 

heliminary Joint Owner Exchange 
HRlS Labor Pool Download into ELB reflecting employee headcount through June 30*. 
ELB Tool opened for input 
BU's work labor pools in ELB; also identifying any vacancies by completing 

proper fonn and approvals. 
ELB and RC Budget Tool Training 
RC Budget Tool opened to coordinators to allow time to update Input Fonns and 

make any other needed changes 
RC Tool opened for input 
VP I President approved vacancy forms sent to B&F 
B&F has all approved vacancies entered into ELB Tool 
Final approval of vacancies by Jim Rogers 
Gibson Unit 5 exchange 
CDICCD Joint owner budget exchanges 
Budgeting Systems Closed -Preliminary 
RC Budget Tool Reopens 
RC Budget Tool Closed -Final 
Board Retreat 
Preliminary BU CFO Review Meetings (CBU, RBU, CC and SS) 
Final BU CFO Review Meetings (CBU, RBU, CC and SS) 
Budget Review with Turner 
Budget Review with Rogers 
Budget Final 
Board Meeting - Budget Approved 

August 2005 Budgets & Forecasts 



2006 Plan Departmental Guidelines 

1.6 Budget Development 

Below is an outline of the steps to follow when preparing & entering your budget. 

1. Access IPower and under the Communities menu, click on Fiance and Accounting and click the Budget & 
Forecasts sub-community. Within the Budget & Forecasts community, upper left comer, click the BDMS Main 
Menu to access ELB. When you've accessed ELB, set up the center's defaults for Corporation and L i e  of Business 
(LOB). These defaults are used to establish the center's indirect labor. 

2. Select Adjust Labor Pool button and make any necessary changes for each labor class 
3. Run Head-Count report to verify FTEs 
4. Interface behveen ELB and RC Budget Tool will run every 5 minutes 
5. Access the RC Budget Tool via Power. Under the Communities menu click on Finance and Accounting and click 

the Budget and Forecasts sub-community. Click on the RC Budget tool Sink in the top left comer. 
6. Launch Aggregate ELB business rule. 
7. Run the Labor Utilization Report for your RC and verify the remaining hours that need to be budgeted (this is the 

difference between available hours and the indirect labor cost pool (vacation, holidays, etc.) hours). 
8. Open your budget input form in Hyperion Planning. 
9. Select code block intersections for budgeting (i.e. activity, account, LOB, etc.) 
10. Budget remaining labor hours based on the labor utilization report and input the non-labor dollars 
1 I .  Launch business rule Direct Spread -Labor Hours. 
12. Launch business rule Aggregate - by RespCtr 
13. R e m  the Labor Utilization Report to ensure all labor hours were budgeted (remaining labor hours for year total 

should be zero); if not go back to step 8 
14. Access IPower. Under the Communities menu click on Finance and Accounting and click the Budget and Forecasts 

sub-community. Click on the RC Budget Reports Dashboard link in the top left comer. 
15. Log into the RC Budget Reports Dashboard to view the RC Budget Detail Reports 
16. Run a direct RC Budget Detail Report to verify accurate input of labor hours and dollars; if needed, go back to step 

8 and make changes 
17. Wait overnight to access fully loaded data. 

18. Access IPower. Under the Communities menu click on Finance and Accounting and click the Budget and Forecasts 
sub-community. Click on the RC Budget tool link in the top left comer. 

19. Log into RC Budget Tool and access Hyperion Standard Reports 
20. Run the Financial Statement View report; if further analysis is not needed skip to step 25 
21. Access IPower. Under the Communities menu click on Fiance and Accounting and click the Budget and Forecasts 

sub-community. Click on the RC Budget Reports Dashboard link in the top left comer. 
22. Log into the RC Budget Reports Dashboard to view RC Budget Detail Reports 
23. Run Fully-Loaded RC Budget Detail Reports 
24. If changes are needed to fully loaded labor hours andlor dollars return to step 8 of day 1 
25. Submit budget for approval 
26. Repeat until budget is approved I finalized 
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1.7 ELB I RC Budget Tool Security Process 

Due to Sarbanes Oxley requirements, a form has been developed to gain security to either the ELB Budget tool'or the RC 
Budget tool. (See Appendix VII for form or print a hard copy available on the Budget and Forecasts sub-community £rom the 
Finance & Accounting Reference Documents). Here are some general rules for fillmg out the form: 

1. This form is to be used for detail and summary centers. 

2. If you need access to all detail centers that roll to a summary center only fill out a form for the summary center. 

3. If you need security to multiple detail or summary centers that have different rollup security levels, please 811 in a separate 

column for each. 

4. The security approval process is as follows: 

Any level of access must be approved by the user's manager. 

If Manager approves, form is sent to your BU Financial Coordinator. 

Access to salary information andlor visibility to view budget data for a BU or Consolidated requires additional 

approval by the BU CFO. 

BU Financial Coordinator sends approved form to Budgets & Forecast 

All security updates will be performed by B&F. 
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2.1 Code Block Overview 

The followine code block elements are used in the budget vrocess: 
Resp corp 
Resp Ctr 
LOB 

8 Service -all indirect services have been eliminated. Used by CC and SS centers ONLY 
Resources 

8 Activity 
8 Project - optional for O&M budgeting - (other than NOPROJ) 
e Account 

2.2 Adding New Code Block Elements 

The following BDMS 3.0 tables will be passed nightly to the RC Tool. 

8 Corporation 
Centers * 
Activities 
Projects * 
Accounts * 
L i e  of Business (LOB) 

* Have a 'Pass to HI" flag in BDMS 3.0 which limits the members to be passed to the budget tools. 

The following tables will be manually maintained in the RC Tool with feeds from BDMS 3.0 tables. 
8 Sewices 

Resources 

Any request for new Service or Resource values should be sent to #RC Budget Tool Owners. 
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3.1 Enhancements to ELB for 2006 Plan Year 

In Center Sehlp -You not only select your default LOB but you have the option to pick a Corporation other than the default. 
Interface between ELB and the RC Budget Tool will run every 5 minutes. 

3.2 Setup Center Defaults 
The ELB Tool automatically calculates !he indirect labor hours for a center based on the number of vacation, holiday, and 
personal days entered into the ELB labor pool screens. Indirect labor is the total number of losttime (non-worked) hours for a 
center. It's the hours not available to be worked. Based on the total number of indirect labor hours and the center's average 
hourly rate for each employee class, the ELB Tool will pass the indirect labor to the RC Budget Tool. 

Each center is required to have a default LOB and corporation that will be charged for these indirect labor dollars. The 
guidelines are as follows: 

If you are a Corp 500 or 010 employee you are required to use LOB ALP for indirect labor. 
If you are a Corp 070 or 100 employee it is recommended that you use the ALP LOB for indirect labor, however, 
yon may use any applicable LOB. 
If you are an employee of any other corp you are required to use the LOB associated with that corporation. (For 
further direction, please contact your Fmancial Coordmator). 

3 3  Adjust Labor Pool 
All labor information will be downloaded into the ELB tool from the Human Resources Information System (fIRIS) on July 
5'". This download will include all updates to the HRIS database through June 30th. Each center's Labor Pool is divided into 
three resources; exempt, non-exempt, and union. The purpose is to identify all internal resources needed for the current Plan. 
Contractor Resources are not in this section (see Contracts in Section 4.3). 

The following vacancy positions will be required to go through a formal approval process. Centers will not have access to 
enter these vacancies into their budgets. All input will be completed by B&F after final approvals are submitted. 

Replacement - a position that is added to replace an employee that is no longer with Cmergy. The employee 
has not been hired yet and will not increase Cinergy's headcount. 
Replacement Hired - an employee that is added because they have already been hired in 2005 to replace an 
employee that is no longer with Cinergy. This is not an increase to Cinergy's headcount. The employee name is 
required to he entered. 
Incremental - employees that have not been hired yet and are going to be an addition to Cmergy's headcount. 
Incremental Hired - Employees who have already been hired in 2005 and will be an addition to Cinergy's 
headcount. The employee name is required to be entered. 
CINlO Staff Addition -positions that have been approved as part of the CINlO initiative. These are increases 
to the centers headcount. 
CiNlO Staff Reduction -positions that have been identified as headcount to be cut due to the CINlO initiative. 

Please reference section 2.2.2 of the RC Budgeting User's Guide for a complete listing of the "organizations" 
available. If you have questions regarding these organizations please contact your BU Coordinator. 

Listings showing CIN10 additions and deletions, by center, will be provided from the CINlO group. These listings 
will be reviewed by the BU Financial Operation groups. The BU Financial groups will provide these listings to each 
center owner who will be responsible for adding to their vacancy request forms. 

June 30 -all employees withim the HRIS system will be loaded into the budget system (ELB Tool). B&F will ensure that this 
load ties to the HR employee census reports shown on IPower. 

July 11 -the ELB Tool will be placed into production. 
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August 3 - BU's will have consolidated review and summary of all vacancies completed and approved by the appropriate 
President I Vice President. Final approved listings will be sent to B&F for input. 

RBU - John Procario 1 Greg Ficke I Kay Pashos 
CBU - Michael Cyrus 
PTIS - Greg Wolf 
SS -Fred Newton 
CC Fiance - Jim Turner 
CC Legal -Marc Manly 
CC Procurement - Ron Reising 
CC Global Risk - Ted Murphy 

August 8 - B&F will have all vacancies entered into the ELB Tool. 
Note: If approvals are received by July 27", B&F will have vacancies entered into the ELB Tool by August 1". 

August 10" (1:OO - 2:30) - Meeting with Jim Rogers. Jim's direct reports will present their vacancy requests with 
explanations and justifications. Fmal approval from Jim is required for vacancies to be entered in to the budget system. 

NOTE: Anyone seeking vacancy approvals after this meeting will need to coordinate getting Jim's signature 
independently. If you need assistance with this process, please contact T i  Verhagen. 

The Vacancy Request Form can be accessed via the IPower Web at Communities /Accounting & Finance I Budget & 
Forecasts1 Reference Documents. See Appendix Vf for a copy of the vacancy request form. 

Note: When addimg any vacancy the stop date of 209912 should be med in the employee labor pool detail screen, unless the 
applicable date is known. 

Centers will still have security to enter: 

Summer Help - Typically high school students that work during the summer months only. 

Co-ops - College students that work 3 months then rehun to school for 3 months throughout the year. 

Other Adjustments - Lump sum dollar amount that affects salaries (i.e. one-time salary adjustment for merit 
increase) 

Shared Resources - (i.e., borrowedlloaned employees). The number of FTEs, and their beginniig and end dates is 
information that is required for budgeting shared resources. 

Staff Reductions - Any staff reductions. The beginniig date is required for budgeting staff reductions. To ensure 
the appropriate employee headcount and labor dollars for part time employees, each Full T i e  Equivalent (FTE) 
will be budgeted as 1 and their salary at loo%, then reduced 1 FTE by using the Staff Reduction organization. 
Only use Staff Reductions or Other Adjustments for items that will affect the entire center labor pool. 

Other considerations when updating your labor pools include: 

The ELB tool will automatically calculate annual labor increases. The labor rate increase for each type of labor 
will be input by your BU coordinator. The planned labor increase for Union employees will be based on their 
contract agreement. The rate 3.8% is assumed for non-union employees is for planning purposes only and is 
not meant to be interpreted as the labor rate increase for 2006. 

Please be sure to enter the 40 hours pre-paid sick for the applicable unions in your employee labor pool. 

r Please be sure to un-claim any employees that will not be part of your responsibility center 1/1/06 or after. 
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Your labor dollar pool will need to be adjusted for the total amount of merit increases, promotions, and shift differential. The 
following is a list of examples that may necessitate an adjustment to your Labor Pool or Budgeted Labor Hours: 

Anticipated Promotions 
Special Lump Sum Bonuses 
ShifVSunday Premium for Union Work 

0 Additional $350 per month for Exempt Shift Worker 
Holiday Premium Overtime Pay 
Guaranteed Holiday Pay 
12Hours Shift Schedules 

Please contact your Fmancial Coordinator for assistance in budgeting these items. 

Based on the information you input into the RC Budget Labor Pools, an average hourly rate per month for each employee 
labor class is calculated. See Appendix I11 for an example of how the monthly average hourly rate is calculated. 

Vacation / Holidav / Other Personal Dav Entitlements: 
The labor pools are automatically populated with the proper number of days for holiday, vacation, personal days, diversity . - .  
days, and floaters for every employee. Appendix IV shows the allotted number of days for exempt, non-exempt, and each 
union. Any exceptions should be manually entered into ELB. Please be sure to decrease your labor pool for any vacation 
bank time you are aware that employees may take. You can reference the latest vacation, holiday, and other time off 
entitlements under the Human Resources IPeople website also. 
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4.1 Labor 

To reiterate, all labor infonnation will be downloaded into the ELB tool from the Human Resources Information System 
(HRIS) on July 5th and includes all labor updates made to the HRIS database through June 3om. After updating all 
infonnation in your Labor Pools, run your labor utilization report to determine the number of available hours to be budgeted 
for each employee labor class. Only internal Cinergy labor should be budgeted to the labor resource. 

All labor will be budgeted by hours, not dollars. The dollars will be calculated based on the number of hours entered and the 
average hourly rate for each center I employee labor class. Labor, the majority of the time, should be budgeted to the activity 
ADMNSTRA. 

Labor can also be adjusted for overtime. Overtime can only be entered through the budget entry screen in the RC Budget 
tool. Overtime will be spread based on the hours available to be worked in the month. 

11 1 I -Labor Exempt 
1121 -Over time Labor - Exempt 
Ill2 - Labor - Non-Exempt 
1122 -Overtime Labor - Non-Exempt 
11 13 - Labor - Union 
1123 -Overtime Labor - Union 

1131 - Special Pay - Other - Special pays that include tuition reimbursement, non-exempt and union overtime meals, 
executive car allowances, etc. 
1132 -Special Pay - Sal&Wag - Special pays to be included in Salaries & Wages reports such as incentive compensation 
payments. 

4.2 Company Materials 

2111 Stock Materials - Material that has a catalog ID in Passport. Material purchases are to be budgeted to the Stock 
Materials resource (2111) regardless of whether or not they will be issued from a company storeroom or directly delivered 
to the job site. SF&H and minor material loadings are applied to stock material purchases (excluding CBU). 

2112 Non-stock material - Materials that are acquired for work which are not stocked in the Cinergy Inventory System (no 
catalog ID). SF&H loadings are applied to non-stock material purchases (excluding CBU). Minor material loadmgs are 
applied. 

4 3  Contracts 
2431 Contract Labor - is work that is being outsourced. Examples include tree trimming, programmers, DSM inspections, 
and station maintenance work. Contractor labor does not include research results (EPRI), EEI dues, or lobbying time for 
IEA. Contractor work can be seasonal, specialized andlor infrequent. Contractor work is typically budgeted directly to the 
client company (i.e. Corp 010 for a contractor engineer hued to do project work for CG&E) and NOT budgeted to Corp 500 
(Service Company). Please do not budget in the contractor resource costs for services that are required to meet external 
requirements and cannot be performed by company employees due to independence, agreement or ordered requirements (i.e., 
D&T fmancial audit); these costs are to be budgeted in the 241 1 - Outside Service resource. If you are not certain whether to 
budget costs to Contractor Labor or Outside Services, please call your Financial Coordinator. 

IMPORTANT NOTE: Consulting Services are considered to be an "Outside Service" and are to be budgeted in the 241 1 - 
Outside Service resource. 

2432 Contract Material - is material that is delivered by a vendor to the contractor for the contractor's use. The company 
reimburses the contractor for the material. Contractor Material purchases are to be budgeted to the 2432 - Contract Material 
resource and to the specific client company (i.e. Corp 010 for material purchased for a CG&E project). 
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4.4 Payables 
241 1 - Outside Service - Outside Service is work performed by contractors or external resources that cannot be performed 
by Cmergy employees due to independence, agreement, or ordered requirements (i.e., D&T financial audit). Budget to the 
OSSER activity. 

IMPORTANT NOTE: If you are planning to budget outside legal services, please contact Tem Haussin in the Legal 
deparhnent before entering your dollars. Generally, all outside legal services are budgeted by the Legal Department. In order 
for Legal to accomplish their CIN-I0 targets, all legal services should be discussed and approved through Legal. 

2412 - Political Contributions* -Contributions made to a political committee or citizen group 

2413 - Business Meals* - Includes costs for any business meals (breakfast, lunch, or dinner) including gratuities, or 
entertainment for employees and their guests. 

241 4 - Employee Expenses* -Includes expenses such as tmvel costs, personal car mileage, and lodging. 

2415 - Payabies - Other - The primary resource used when budgeting assorted expenses such as office supplies, computer 
costs, vehicle expenses, general expenses such as membership dues, event tickets, advertising, etc. These are examples and 
are not considered to be an inclusive list. 

*Resource codes 2412,2413, and 2414 above are not required for budgeting purposes, but are available if the user would like 
to see actual vs. budget reports at this level of detail. 

4.5 Other 
2421 - Journal Entries & Other - This resource code is used for miscellaneous dollars that do not fit with any other 
resource code. It is the default resource code withm the journal entry tool. Amortizations would be budgeted to this 
resource. 

2422 -Journal Entries - No Constr OH - This resource should not have any budgeted dollars. This is used by Fixed Asset 
Accounting for closing out work orders. 

2423 - Salvage -This resource should not have any budgeted dollars. Used when recording salvage related charges. 

2424 - Non-Cash Items - This resource should not have any budgeted dollars. This resource is used by Fixed Asset 
Accounting. 

August ZOOS Budgets & Forecasts 



2006 Plan Departmental Guidelines 

Transportation Usage 

Transportation will be entered in dollars, not hours, for the 2006 budget. Please notice that not all transportation resources 
will be used for budgeting; only the 7 classes shaded below. (Please refer to the Transportation Services web page 
(htt~://web/transoortation/ileet.htm) for the most up to date Vehicle Class Loading Rates and Descriptions.) 

. . . .  - - .  - - 
2600 -Transportation 

2601 - Class 1 Sedans 

2612 - 1B Basic Sedan (Cornmutina) -. 
2613 - 1C Executive class Sedan 
2619 - ?D Luxury Executive Class Sedan 

2602 - Class 2 suvs 

2615 - 2B Base SUV (Cornrnutina) -. 
2616 - 2C Exec. class SUV 

2603 - Class 3 Vans 

2616 - 38 Full-Size Van -~ ~ 

2604 - Class 4 Pickup Trucks 

2632 - 48 Compact PU 4x4 (Non-cornrnut) 
2633 - 4C Compact PU (Cornmut~ng) 
2634 - 4D Full - PU 4x2 iNon-cornrnut) 
2635 - 4E Full - PU 4x4 i~on-cornmutj 
2636 - 4F Full - PU (Commuting) 
2637 - 46  Full - PU 4x2 (~ornmuting) 

2652 - 5B Utility Body - Heavy Duty 
2653 - 5C HD UII 4~4;Tract;Durnp;Svc 
2654 - 5D Stake w1Mtd Derr;Trk Tract 
2655.- 5E Bucket Truck 4x2 (Over 40') 
2656 - 5F Mtl HandlerlLine Trks 4x2 
2657 - 5G Mtl Hndlr Bkts Gx4lLine Trk 
2660 - 5H Util Body 4x4 under 1 ton (Non Corn) 
2661 - 51 Util Body 4x2 under 1 ton (Corn) 
2662 - 5J Utility Body 4x4 under 1 ton (Com) 
2664 - 5X HD Util4x4 Tractors; Hd Dump Trucks - PSI 
2665 - 5Y Material HandlerslLine Trucks 4x2 - PSI 
2663 - 5R Rental Bucket and Derric Trks 

2606 - Class 6 Step Vans 

2659 - 6B Step Vans wlrnounted equip 

2673 - 7C HD cio"struction ~duipment 
2674 - 7D High Expense Constr Equip 
2675 - 7E Very High Exp Constr Equip 
2677 - 7F Low Expense Constr Equip 
2676 - 9 Trailers & Misc Other Veh 
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Recommended approach when budgeting for existing vehicles: 

Review actual transportation dollars that have been charged to your center. Reviewing this information will help 
determine the dollar amounts to be budgeted to the seven different transportation categories. A review of the 2005 
budgeted transportation dollars will also help validate the reasonableness of your estimates. 

If additional vehicles need to be budgeted for 2006 please refer to the annual dollar amounts by budgeted vehicle class to 
determine the appropriate dollar amount to budgeted (See Appendix VIII). 

Executive Vehicles 

Executives will participate in the car allowance program that provides a monthly cash spend intended to take care of all 
vehicle related costs, such as lease payment, gasoline and insurance. When budgeting for executive car allowance please use 
the Activity "CARALLOW". If you have a question regarding a specific executive's situation or allowance, please contact 
Lisa Gregory, Manager Executive Compensation at 287-3934. 

If you do not participate in the Car Allowance program but have your vehicle leased through the Wheels program please 
budget those dollars to the Activity "WHEELSECW. If you have questions regarding the Wheels hogram please contact 
Ronnie Benzing at 287-1 164. 

Helicopter Usage 

Helicopter expense is budgeted by dollar amount. Please use the rate of $1,000 per hour in your calculation. 
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5.1 Redeployment Pool 

A central budget withim HR will be established for redeployment. This centralized budget will be used to account for labor 
once an employee is assigned to redeployment. If you foresee that employees who are cwently in your budget may be 
assigned to redeployment, continue to budget them under your department through their release date to redeployment. 
Human Resources will budget the employee from the release date until the time the employee is redeployed into a full-time 
position elsewhere. Human Resources will also budget for non-labor expenses related to redeployment. 

If you are filling a budgeted vacancy with a redeployed employee, continue to budget as you nonnally would for 
that position. Human Resources will prepare a calculation to determine if there is any excess labor expense. If 
there is an excess labor expense, this expense will be budgeted in the centralized redeployment budget for an 
agreed upon period of time. It is our goal not to double-budget labor expense. 

Nicha Flick, the pool administrator, will need to know who is being assigned to redeployment and approximately when that 
will happen. Please contact Nicha at 513-287-4404 with names andlor numbers of employees being assigned to redeployment 
so she may budget accordingly. Also, contact Nicha if you need specific information about redeployed employees. 

5,2 Na4&g&t&e$&jx R&fiti&*Bj ki8,,3& 
HR will budget the labor for the Navigator program in 2006. However, if a Navigator is currently assigned to your area or if 
you anticipate having one work in your area next year, you should budget for the associated expenses in your responsibility 
center budget. This would include items such as PC's, cell phones, subscriptions, etc. The Navigator program will continue 
to be administered through Deborah Battista. If you have any questions, includ'mg the availability of Navigator employees, 
timing of rotational assignments, or costs of theprogram, please contact Deborah Battista at 513-287-2809. 

5.3 Business Unit Incentive Plans 
HR Compensation & Benefits will budget for all CBU, RBU, PTIS, Corporate Center and Shared Services employees eligible 
for the AIP and UEIP incentive plans. HR Compensation & Benetits will also budget for the LTIP and stock option 
expenses. Business Units should only budget incentive plan dollars for any specific plan payouts that would be in addition to 
the CBU, RBU, PTIS, Shared Services or Corporate Center AIP and UEIP plans. 

The incentive plans should be based on a corporate level 2 achievement. 

5.4 Executive (GM and above) Behefits 

On 1/1/05, Cinergy changed its administration of the executive benefits. Each executive will be paid a lump sum to 
compensate them for the value of their executive benefits in the month of January. This lump sum allowance will not include 
reimbursement for car allowance. This amount will be grossed up for taxes based on the state in which they reside. Each 
center will be responsible for the lump sum amount plus the FICA taxes from a budgeting standpoint. 

Please budget in the month of January to the Resource "S~ecial Pav - Other" and the Activity "BENADMIN". 
Please call Damon Porter at 287-2432 if you have questions regarding the specific dollar amounts that will need to be 
budgeted for your center. 
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6.1 Facility Costs 
Facilities Services will budget all facility costs (i.e., janitorial services, cleaning supplies, lease payments, parking, utilities) 
for the corporate offtces in Cincinnati, Houston, Plainfield and Regulated Businesses centers for 2006. Personnel moves that 
benefit Cinergy as a whole or as a result of other moves will be budgeted withiin Site Services. Personnel moves requested by 
a department or group should be budgeted within the department's budget. Please call T i  Ryan 287-3065 for estimates on 
moves. 

Facility projects are charged to the appropriate work definition as provided by the customer. In-house labor and materials are 
used to the extent possible and remain in facility centers. However, special projects that require over-time or outside 
contractors are charged directly to the customers center. This may also include minor materials. In circumstances that require 
a direct charge to the customer, the customer will be informed and provided an estimate of the charge prior to agreeing to 
provide the service. 

6.2 Other Misc. EquipmentlService 

Overnight Freight (United Parcel Service, FedEx, Airborne) 

You are responsible for budgeting all overnight package delivery to your center. If you have any questions, please 
contact Don Schrantz at 287-3218. 

EPRI Fees 

EPRl fees are to be budgeted by the Business Units. Use the activity ASSOCDUE. Also, please remember to 
select the appropriate LOB to allocate the dollars between PSI and CG&E. 
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7.1 General Guidelines 

Business Units are responsible for budgeting the following: 

PC Hardware and Software - existing, replacement, additional units, and upgrades 
Sales, use, and property taxes for all PC equipment 
PC Software Annual Maintenance and Desktop Management products 
Mainframe software maintenance and purchased items 
National Pagers 
Blackbenies 
CG&E Private Pager Units 
Cell Phones 
Sewers for Capital Projects 
Sewer Maintenance T i e  and Materials Cost (if not on Maintenance Contract) 

(Contact Frank Cook, Information Systems Operations, 287-3841 if you are not sure.) 
Phone Systems in remote locations (i.e., all offices outside of the Cincinnati 4th and Main complex and Plainfield CO) 

Information Technology will budget the folIowiug, based on your requirements and input: 

Standard Pagers - SBC (formally Ameritech) Tri-State Regional Coverage Only. Indiana, Ohio and Northern Kentucky 
Sewer Hardware (unless you specifically request to budget the hardware in your own Responsibility Center($) 
Sewer Maintenance Contracts 
Sewer Software (unless you specifically request to budget the software in your own Responsibility Center@)) 
Sewer Software Maintenance (unless you specifically request to budget the maintenance in your own Responsibility 
Center(s)) 

IT Contacts: 

General Manager Sundance Office: 

Regulated Business Non-Operating: 

Regulated business Operational 

Corporate Center: 

Shared Sewices 

Power Operations: 

Cincinnati Trading 

Houston Trading 

Ken Roth 513-419-5798 

Sue O'Leary 5 13-287-3 124 

Conny Toler 513-287-3886 

Shirley Brown 51 3-287-3649 

Shirley Brown 513-287-3649 

Mike Kehlmg 513-287-1932 

Mike Schultz 513-419-5478 

Darrell Masseingale 713-393-6965 
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PC's AND RELATED EQUIPMENT 

The acquisition of PC hardware, software and associated computer equipment (i.e., PC Desktops, Laptops, handheld units, 
etc.) is a centralized service performed by the IT organization. The RC Budget Tool has a link ("View PC Equipment" 
button) to the Remedy Asset Management System, which after entering your Responsibility Corp and Responsibility Center 
will display existing data of all PC computer equipment and associated software being leased. This link will display the 
dollar amount that should be budgeted to your Responsibility Center in 2006. Please keep in mind that this is real time data 
and the dollar amount is subject to change because equipment can be transferred to or from your Responsibility Center. 
Important note: In addition to this dollar amount, you must add 12% to cover sales, use, and property taxes. 

Budget $415 per PC (leased or purchased) in your Responsibility Center for & Microsof? software maintenance and 
associated Desktop management products. This $415 should be budgeted in January for every PC in your Responsibility 
Center. 

While reviewing the data in the Remedy Asset Management System, you determine that changes need to be made to 
equipment within your Responsibility Center you will have to submit an information change request by clicking on the 
"Request Accounting Transfer" button on the Remedy Asset Inventory Query Screen. This is the only process for 
assuring the data will be up to date. 

Note for Service Company Centers: Please budget PC lease costs to account 93 lxxx. 

In addition. vou mav still need to make adiustments to vour Resaousibilitv Center's 2006 Plan as follows: 

8 Additional PCs that you will need for your Responsibility Center through December 2005 will need to be added to your 
budget. If you expect your Responsibility Center will add new employees or have increased PC needs for existing 
employees, you will need to budget for the monthly lease payments for these new PCs. 

For example, if you add new equipment in September 2005 you should budget 22 months of lease payments in the 2006 
Budget. If you add new equipment in February 2006, you should budget lease payments starting March, 2006. 

PCs with a lease that will terminate between now and December 2005 will need to be added to your budget. 

For example, if you have equipment that goes off lease in September 2005 and you plan on replacing it, you should 
budget 12 months of lease payments in the 20056 Budget. If you have equipment that goes off lease in February 2006 
and you plan on replacing it, you should budget lease payments starting March, 2006. 

Lease costs for new PCs for year 2006 continue to be based on a three-year leasing term, as they currently are for 2005. 

M s w i n n  monthlv. annual, or one-time cost: 

New Standard Desktop PC - $32 per month or $384 per year (includes system unit, memory, new or used monitor, & 
sales, use, and property taxes). 

8 New Standard Laptop PC - $49 per month or $588 per year (includes standard laptop configuration, memory & sales, 
use, and property taxes only; does not include docking station, floppy drive, keyboard, or monitor, which are non- 
standard). New Standard Laptop PC with docking station and monitor - $61 per month or $732 per year (includes 
standard laptop configuration, memory, docking station, floppy drive, keyboard, monitor & sales, use, and property 
taxes). 

8 In addition, budget a one-time charge of $181 for a lock, mouse, spare power cord, canying case, and sales tax. 
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Software/Miscellaneous Charges: 

- Budget $415 per PC (leased or purchased) in your Responsibility Center for Microsoft software 
maintenance and associated Desktop management products and services. This $415 should be budgeted in January 
for every PC in your Responsibility Center. 

- Budget for any specific software or s o h a r e  maintenance that your Responsibility 
Center incurs each year (i.e. SAS, Power Builder, Hummingbird Exceed, etc.). 

- Clients outside of Cinergy's service tenitory (Ohio, Indiana, Kentucky) will be responsible for budgeting shipping 
costs to send lease rehun items to Plainfield, Indiana. This cost will be dependent on the location you are shipping 
&om. 

If your PC related hardware or software requirements are not met by the equipment listed above, please contact Sandy 
Stanfield at 5 13-4 19-5729. 

Other IT Items 

Mainframe 

Budget for mainframe software maintenance and new purchases using Standard Activity SWCOMPTR 

Pagers 

National pagers - will continue to be administered by Central IT and service charges will continue to be directly charged 
to the local Responsibility Center. Cost is $60 per month. 

CG&E Private Paging - The paging units for the CG&E Private Paging System will be a one time direct charge of 
$100.00 per unit. These charges are for any new or replacement units. 

Blackberries 

All costs associated with blackberries are the responsibility of each Responsibility Center and must be budgeted using the 
activity code PAGRCELL. The Blackbeny device is on one time charge of $150 - $190 depending upon the provider 
(See schedule below for IT Service Providers). Monthly charges for the data and voice should be budgeted as shown for 
your provider. 

IT Sewice Providers 

Voice Eauiomeut 
Equipment (cell phone & accessories) -Note 1 
Base Monthly Charge 
Usage Charge per minute 
Roaming charge per month - Note 2 
Long Distance charges 
Text Message TO cell phone (i.e. from Outlook) per message 
Text Message FROM cell phone 

Cineular CBW - 

Data Eauioment 
Blackbew & 'standard accessories' -one time purchase price $150.00 $1 50.00 $190.00 
~ n l i m i t e d ~ a t a  per month -add $5 to monthly &ice fed 

For all providers if Data only $0.00 $30.00 $40.00 
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Note 1: Zero cost applies to Cinergy Standard Equipment ONLY. Verizon will ONLY provide the phone and alc 
adapter at $0.00 cost. The Verizon vehicle power adapter, holster and ear bud costs approximately $50 to purchase. 

Note 2: Verizon will charge $0.69 per minute if roaming on a non-Verizon network. This situation is somewhat rare 
but can happen within the US. 

Cell Phones 

All costs associated with cell phones are the responsibility of each Responsibility Center and must be budgeted by each 
Responsibility Center. Use the activity code PAGRCELL to budget cell phones. Basic cell phone cost information will 
vary based on actual minutes used (See Appendix IX for provider costs). Central IT does N a  maintain data on a client's 
historical usage. 

Please contact the IT Help Center (287-4357 or 838-2100) if you are in need of a cell phone to be turned off, name change, 
new accounting, etc. 

Phone Systems or other phone needs 

All oftices or locations outside of the Cincinnati 4th and Main complex and Plainfield CO should continue to budget for all 
additions, maintenance, move activities or the procurement of new phone equipment for the year 2006. If you need help 
developing a plan to meet your needs, please contact your Business Unit IT General Manager who will assist you in getting 
the appropriate members of the Central IT infrastructure team involved. 

Unless specifically directed otherwise, IT will budget and pay for the following: 

Pagers 

SBC (formally Amentech) Tri-State Regional Coverage Pagers - coverage includes Indiana, Ohio and Northern 
Kentucky. Central IT will budget and pay for all pagers in 2006. These costs will be allocated to the Business 
Units. 

Sewers 
Hardware: 

1 )  All lease payments for currently existing servers 
2) Projected lease payments for new server acquisitions anticipated, providing that IT is made aware of these 

purchase plans in time to include the dollars in the budgeting cycle 
3) Hardware maintenance, providing that a maintenance contract is selected. Any servers not covered under a 

maintenance contract will be subjected to T i e  & Materials charges should the server require repair. Any 
time and materials costs incurred will be charged to your individual Responsibility Center. T i e  & 
Materials charges will not be budgeted by Information Technology. 

Software: 
1) All lease payments for currently existing software 
2) Projected lease payments for new software purchases anticipated, providing that IT is made aware of these 

purchase plans in time to include the dollars in the budgeting cycle 
3) Software maintenance. 

If you have any questions as to whether IT has budgeted for your servers, please contact Frank Cook, Information Systems 
Operations at 5 13-287-3841. 
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If you are currently paying for hardware or software out of your individual Responsibility Center, please notify the General 
Manager of the Sundance Office or CRM representative to determine if these costs should be incorporated within the Central 
1T budget. 

Other IT Needs and Proiects 

Please consult the General Manager of the Sundance Office or CRM representative if you are planning to: 

Initiate any new IT projects which will require new PCs, servers, mainhme capacity, network upgrades, other IT 
in6asmcture, etc. 

Deploy any new technology that is currently not part of the corporate standards. 

Acquire new hardware or software. New software acquisitions may be eligible for accounting treatment as lease, 
purchase, or capitalization of costs. 

Budget license maintenance on existing mainframe software. 
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8.1 Capital vs. Expense 

General Eaui~ment Purchases 

The purchase of general equipment (i.e., tools, office furniture and equipment, store's equipment, etc.) must have a unit price 
of $1,000 or more to be classified as a capital expenditure. When the cost of an item is less than $1,000 per item, these costs 
must be charged to an operating expense activity. 

Other Pro~ertV Purchases 

To determine whether an expense should be charged to construction (capitalized) or charged to expense, the Property Unit 
Catalog is to be reviewed. Expenditures for the acquisition or replacement of property units as defined in the Property Unit 
Catalog are to be budgeted to a construction project. Plan expenditures for non-capital work (as defined in the Catalog) are to 
be charged to an operating expense activity. 

8.2 Capitalized Computer Software 

Cinergy regularly incurs costs for the acquisition and/or development of business systems applications and/or other internal 
use software that may be used by one or more companies or organizational units within the Cinergy group. 

Whenever the cost of acquiring, developing and/or implementing new computer software will exceed $100,000 and the 
expected useful life of the software exceeds 5 years, certain costs of such software are to be capitalized: 

1. Acquisition cost of purchased software 
2. All internal labor related costs, including the cost of fringe benefits and payroll taxes, 

of team members dedicated to the project. An employee is dedicated to a Capital software project when 
the employee spends a minimum of 500 hours on the project. 

3. Cost of hardware and software devoted exclusively to the development 
and/or implementation of software 

4. Consultant fees directly related to the project 
5. Out of pocket expenses of team members dedicated to the project 
6. Allowances for Funds Used during Construction (AFUDC) 

Please refer to the following Software Policy for guidance: 

Administrative and General Costs and Training Costs should not be capitalized. 

Data conversion costs are not capitalized except for the cost to develop or obtain software that allows for access or 
conversion of old data. 

Internal use computer software that is included in research and development activities is to be expensed. Research and 
development includes software utilized in a particular research and development project, software that is a pilot project, or the 
formulation, design and testing of possible internal use computer software project alternatives. 
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Costs incurred during the Preliminary Project Stage are not capitalized. These costs include conceptual formulation of 
alternatives, evaluation of altematives, determination of existence of needed technology, final selection of alternatives 
includimg vendor and consultant selections. 

Labor costs and incidental expenses of employees occasi'onally assisting in the development of the software are &to be 
capitalized. These costs include focus group participation, interviews and time spent on supplying information to an 
implementation team. 

Costs incurred after the software's in-service date (date when the system is used in the day-to-day operations of the 
company including completion of all substantial testing) should &be capitalized, unless such costs are a "major 
enhancement", as defined in the following paragraph. 

Major enhancements to existing systems are to be capitalized if they meet the same criteria described above for new systems. 
Recurring minor costs of maintaining or updating existing software and minor costs of new software should be charged 
directly to expense. 

Costs for systems applicable to the day-to-day functions performed by the Service Company should be capitalized on the books of 
the Service Company. Costs applicable to the day-to-day operations of one or more operating companies should be capitalized on 
the books of the operating company or companies which include the functions responsible for the administration of the system. 
Any questions regarding the appropriate company for capitalization of costs, or which costs should be capitalized, should be 
directed to the Fixed Assets. Please contact Amy Dean in Cost Accounting prior to budgeting capital items on the Service 
Company. 

The designated project manager is responsible for ensuring that all applicable expenditures are charged to the proper 
Company and capital or expense accounts in accordance with this policy. 

Any questions regarding the appropriate company for capitalization of costs, or which costs should be capitalized, should be 
directed to Brenda Melendez at 287-1554. 
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Each Service Company function is responsible for budgeting its individual departmental expense (labor and employee related 
expenses) using Corp Code 500, and their individual responsibility center. To assign costs to the appropriate Client 
Companies and/or Limes of Business (LOB), you must use an LOB code. Please contact your BU coordinator for the 
appropriate LOB code to use. 

9.2 Contracted Services and Materials 
All non-employee related expenses (services and/or materials) are to be budgeted directly to the Client Company and /or LOB 
those benefits from these services and/or materials. To budget directly to a Client Company, use the appropriate Client 
Company corporation code (not Corp Code 500), your individual responsibility center, and the appropriate LOB code 

If you have any questions about the Sewice Company guidelines or not sure whether you should budget to the Service 
Company, please contact your Fmancial Coordinator for assistance or Amy Dean in Cost Accounting at 838-6972. For 
additional information on accounting for Service Company charges please refer to Section 5.1, Service Company Accounting, 
of the Accounting Policy and Procedure manual located on the Cinergy lntranet (httD://weW~lantacctbolicv.hhn). 

Budgets & Forecasts 



2006 Plan Departmental Guidelines 

Due to the results of CM-10, a variety of corporate wide activities were assessed and new policy and procedure changes were 
implemented. The following discusses the changes that impact the budgeting process. Total CIN-I0 savings in 2005 were 
$50M and a total savings of $80M in 2006. In 2005 $50M in CIN-10 savings were removed from the budgets. Only the 
incremental $30M in CIN-10 savings is to be removed from the 2006 budgets. 

Upper management has been clear about the need that all CINIO savings continue to be visibly tmcked and reported. 
Therefore, the following procedure was established for entering CINlO savingsladditions into each responsibility center 
budget for 2006: 

Labor 
e Two "organizations" exists in the Employee Labor Pool screen. They are CINlO staff reduction and CINlO staff 

addition. 
If a center is to reduce an FTE, a CINlO staff reduction line should be added to their center labor pool. 
If a center is to add an FTE, a CINlO staff addition line should be added to their center labor pool. 
A center needs to put in the net of the additions and subtractions. 
Actual employees should a b e  claimed or unclaimed due to CIN-10. Positions only should be added or reduced by 
addmg one of the above "organizations" under the vacancy category. 
If you have employee transfers between departments, the receiving department should code the "CINlO Addition", 
the departing center should code the "CIN-10 Reduction". Again, these are positions, not actual employees being 
transferred. 
Only the employee labor pools in the ELB Tool will be updated with CINIO labor impacts. No input will be 
required in the RC Budget Tool. 
Centers can not add any vacancies, including CM-I0 vacancies, until their BU president 1 vice president approval is 
given via the vacancy request form. 
Vacancy request forms will be run through the BU Financial Groups. 

Non-Labor 
The project "CINIO" was established and should continue to be used. 
Each center will choose the project (CINIO) via their budget input screen. Under this project credits will be entered 
for each Activity I Corp / LOB I Account combmation shown on their center report. . Budgets shouldbe developed with Pre-CINIO dollars with CiNlO adjustments being made to the "CINlO" project. 

Example 
A CINlO idea for center XXX is to eliminate $5,000 of relocation expenses in 2005 and $16,000 in 2006. 
Center XXX had budgeted a net $20,000 to the activity relocation in the 2005 budget ($25,000 less 2005 
savings of $5,000). Therefore, in the 2006 budget, they will enter $20,000 under the relocation activity. 
Under the "CIN-10" project and the relocation activity they will enter a credit of $1 1,000. The net result will 
be $9,000 budgeted to the activity relocation in 2006. (Incremental difference between 2005 and 2006 
savings.) 

The business only needs to budget for the incremental amount %om 2005 to 2006. 
QI-Q6 (43 2004 - 44  2005) ideas will be budgeted at their incremental full-run rate in 2006. If your center has an 
idea which is a Q7 or QS (QI 2006 or 4 2  2006) idea, you will be only budgeting a partial incremental run-rate 
which will be shown in the '06 incremental column of the NPE Report. 
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10.1 Center Specific Changes 

The following is an example of a personnel 1 FTE report that will be produced 6om the CINIO Implementation Tracking 
System. This report will show each responsibility center the personnel FTERIeadcount and dollars to be reduced andlor 
added to their 2006 budget. 

The dollars on the PE spreadsheet are average direct dollars. The business can choose to put in the exact direct dollars for the 
CIN-10 additions / subtractions in lieu of the average. 

cost orlg 
group- center sataty add 1 

BU Id Id cost-center job-tltle band band avg Salaty capture-action capture-tlmlng subtrac' 
cc 11 GEN Corporate Accounting Analyst 6 63.71 49.0567 All# Q8 Add 
CC 11 GEN Coprate Accounting Sr Analyst 6 63.71 49.0567 Atlrit Q8 Add 
cc 1 1 CVI Cinergy Ventures lnvesbnents Mgr Investments 3 120.42 92.7234 Select Filled Q8 subtrad 
CC 11 145 Corporate Development Mgr Orlginatbn 3 120.42 92.7234 Select Filled Q8 subtract 

You will have to estimate the number of vacation, holidays, or any other losttime to enter with each position. 

Presented below is an example of a center report that will be produced from the CINlO Implementation Tracking System. 
This report will show each responsibility center the  on-~ersonnel dollars to be reduced and/or added to their 2006 budget. 

Note: All amounts are shown in thousands. Positive amounts are to be entered as reductions in the budget. Negative 
amounts are to be entered as additions to the budget. (+) =Savings I (-) = Costs. 

Explanation of the fields on the  report: 
Business Unit - this represents what business unit your center belongs to. 
Center - this is the responsibility center in which all of your CINlO reductions/additions will occur. - 

- what work or service you are performing or receiving. -- QI = 3rd quarter, 2004 
4 2  = 4" quarter, 2004 
4 3  = 1st quarter, 2005 
4 4  = 2nd quarter, 2005 
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45  = 3rd quarter, 2005 
Q6 = 4' quarter, 2005 
47 = 1st quarter, 2006 
Q8 = 2nd quarter, 2006 

The savings withim a quarter are spread as follows: month 1 = 0%; month 2 = 50%; month 3 = 100% 
For example, if an idea was being implemented in 4 7  with an amount of $2,000 the savings for this idea would be 
spread as follows: 

$2,000 / 12 = $167 /month 
January, 2006 = 0 
February, 2006 = $167 x 50% = $83 
March - December, 2006 = $167/month or a total of $1,667 
Total for 2006 = $83 + $1,667 = $1,750 

Corr, - identifies what corporation should be budgeted 
- This is used only for corp 500 transactions. This allocator tells the system how to allocate the dollars from corp 

500 to a fmal corporation. The user will need to convert the LEAIloc to the new LOB code block structure. Please consult 
your Financial Coordinator for assistance with this conversion. 
RBU I CBU I PTIS - Shown in thousands. This identifier is used by Corporate Center and Shared Service groups only. This 
entry identifies how much should be allocated to each of the BU's (RBU, CBU, or PTIS) 
Work Tvoe - the work type will help identify what account should be budgeted. 
Amount - Shown in thousands. This identifies the annual savings amount for an idea. 
2005 1 2006 1 '06 incremental to be budgeted 12007 - Shown in thousands. This shows the savings and/or additional 
dollars that should be reducedladded to the center budget for each year shown. For the 2006 budget only reduce I add the 
dollars shown in the "'06 incremental to be budgeted" column. 

One time costs - Only 2006 information is shown as this is the fmal year a business would have CIN-IOone-time costs. 
Negative dollars are costs and positive dollars are savings on the spreadsheet. 

One time: 
(+) = Savings 
(-) = cost 
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10.2 Non-Center Specific Changes 

The following describes CINlO ideas that were not identified to a specific center and for which savings span across the entire 
Cinergy organization. The savings for these initiatives will either be captured at the BU level or at the Center level. The 
Financial Operations group for each business unit will determine how these savings will be implemented for their 
organization. Presented below are descriptions and the associated savings for each of these initiatives. 

Please note to only budget differential between 2005 and 2006. For example, for subscriptions Shared Services would 
budget a $30,000 savings in 2006 (difference between $50,000 in 2005 and $80,000 in 2006). Another example would be 
wireless initiative where Shared Services would not have to budget any incremental dollars in 2006 since 2005 and 2006 are 
the same amount. 

0 

The amount of individual external train'mg was addressed through the CINlO initiative. A study will be completed sometime 
during the fall of 2005 to determine how much external train'mg is occurring across the business units. Once assessed and 
implemented, sometime in 2006, a cap for external train'mg for each employee will be established and a policy implemented. 
With the conclusion of the study, the allocation of the 2006 budget reduction to the business units will be determined and 
communicated. For budgeting purposes, the business units will share the 2006 reduction equally. 
All savings should be made to the TRAINREC Activity. 
Any questions about this initiative should be directed to Steve Allen at 419-6936. 
Individual responsibility centers should budget as normal (assuming no reduction), a high level credit wilt be entered 
at the BU level. 

2005 . 2006 Incremental 2007 
Cornorate Center 0 62.500 I 62.500 I 62.500 

The discount idea is to move from a NET 30 company to a 2%, 10 day, NET 45 company. This means that we would take a 
discount of 2% for payments with'm ten days and otherwise pay in 45 days. 
This idea has three components: 

First, build the capabilities of taking discounts and to move as many invoices to electronic transactions as 
possible. 
Secondly, take all discounts of 2% in ten days. This piece is separated between capital and O&M with the 
capital portion accounting for 10% of the capital spend and the O&M portion accounting for 50% of the spend. 
Thiidly, move the remaining payables 6om NET 30 days to NET 45 days. 

C B ~  0 62;500 
RBU 0 62,500 

0 Shared Services - 62.500 
Total 0 250,000 

The net total for this idea is $7.6 million. To put this in perspective with $1.9 billion in spend, takimg a 2% discount on all of 
this spend would yield $38 million. This idea represents 20% of the total potential of that spend. 

These are one-time costs that need to be de-budgeted by the business units. It is important for the business units to approve 
all electronic invoices in less than 10 days to assure that these savings are occurring. 

62;500 
62,500 
62.500 
250,000 

The Activity in which these savings will be captured should follow the same accounting as the original invoicing. 
Any questions about this initiative should be directed to Lisa Carver at 838-1937. 
Individual responsibility centers should budget as normal (assuming no reduction), a high level credit will be entered 
a t  the BU level. 

62i.500 
62,500 
62.500 
250,000 
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03.2005 Q5.2005 
Corporate Center 219,600 219,600 
CBU 1,342,000 1,342,000 
RBU 756,400 756,400 
Shared Services 122.000 122.000 
Total 1,220,000 1,220,000 

Cinergy has almost 7,000 wireless devices including cellular phones, pagers, and blackbenies. IT continues to work with the 
business units to eliminate unnecessary wireless devices. 
All savings were be made to the PAGRCELL Activity in the 2005 budget. No incremental savings required to be entered in 
2006. Questions about this initiative should be directed to Gail Farwick at 287-3422. 

2 0 0 $ 2 0 0 6 m  
Corporate Center 72,900 72,900 72,900 
CBU 172,300 172,300 172,300 
RBU 347,800 347,800 347,800 
Shared Services 72.900 72,900 72,900 
Total 665,900 665,900 665,900 

IT continues to enforce the current standards policy for purchasing PC's and eliminate any unnecessary peripherals and 
equipment on PC's. All savings were be made to the HWCOMPTR Activity in the 2005 budget. No incremental savings 
required to be entered in 2006. 
Any questions about this initiative should be diiected to Gail Farwick at 287-3422. 

2005 2006 2007 - 
Corporate Center 13,000 13,000 13,000 
CBU 26,000 26,000 26,000 
RBU 26,000 26,000 26,000 
Shared Services 13.000 13.000 13.000 
Total 78,000 78,000 78,000 

Approximately $500,000 in contributions are made annually to not for profit organizations, including schools, hospitals, 
community groups, etc. This is above and beyond the $6.5M that the Cinergy Foundation Board approves through the 
Corporate Foundation. The Cmergy Foundation Board asks that ALL charitable giving occur through the approved Cinergy 
Foundation guidelines and budget. Therefore all charitable donations should be removed *om the individual center budgets. 
All savings should be made to the DONATENC Activity. 
Any questions about this initiative should be diiected to Joe Hale at 287-2410. 
Individual responsibility centers should &budget for donations. 
All savings were entered in the 2005 budget. No incremental savings required to be entered in 2006. 

2 0 0 $ 2 0 0 6 m  
Corporate Center 25,000 25,000 25,000 
CBU 25,000 25,000 25,000 
RBU 25,000 25,000 25,000 
Shared Services 25.000 25,000 25,000 
Total 100,000 100,000 100,000 
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Components of the relocation package provided to exempt employees who relocate due to a job change or who are newly 
hired will be changed to reflect current market conditions. For example, both the reimbursement to an employee for costs 
incwed in selling his or her home and the miscellaneous expense allowance associated with moving to a new location will be 
changed. 

The Company will continue to have sole discretion in determining the circumstances when a relocation package should be 
offered. 

All dollars were budgeted to the RELADMIN Activity in the 2005 budget. No incremental savings required to be entered in 
2006. 
Any questions about this initiative should be directed to Sue Gray at 838-1 142. 

2005 2006 2007 - 
Comorate Center 71.000 71.000 72.000 
CBU 173;200 1731200 17'3,200 
RBU 5,700 5,700 5,700 
Shared Services - 0 3 0 
Total 249,900 249,900 249,900 

All savings were mad; to'the ADMNSTRA Activity in the 2005 budget. No incremental savings required to be entered in 
2006. 
Any questions about this initiative should be directed to Karen Feld at 287-2729. 
Individual responsibility centers should nothudget for exempt overtime meal allowance. 

2 0 0 5 2 0 0 6 2 0 0 7  
Corporate Center 9,000 9,000 9,000 
CBU 37,800 37,800 37,800 
RBU 10,500 10,500 10,500 
Shared Services i . 5 0 0 1 . 5 0 0 1 . 5 0 0  
Total 58,800 58,800 58,800 

This is the implementation of the CM-I0 idea to elimimate redundant and duplicate paid print and electronic subscriptions 
throughout Cinergy. The new subscription policy adds an accountability component that requires GM's and above to confirm 
that each subscription ordered has a legitimate business purpose, thus eliminating duplicate subscriptions. Secondly, it 
enables better tracking and reporting of total subscription spends by having all new subscriptions processed by Strategic 
Sourcing. Effective immediately, no paid subscriptions will be processed via employee expense reports. 
All savings should be made to the SUBSCRP Activity. 
Any questions about this initiative should be directed-to Mark Craft at 287-2066. 
Individual responsibility centers should budget as normal (assuming no reduction), a high level credit will he entered 
at the BU level. 

2005 2006 
Corporate Center 65.600 105.000 
CBU 65;900 105;500 
RBU 65.900 105.500 
Shared Services 50:000 80:000 
Total 247,400 396,000 

Incremental 
39,400 
39,600 
39,600 
30.000 
148,600 n 
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During the CIN-10 process, a proposal to reduce the reliance on paper throughout the company was approved. This initiative 
focused on workflow improvements and consolidation of printing/copying devices. The industry average ratio of printing 
devices to employees is 10:l. Cinergy is currently at 3.7: 1. Over the next two years our goal is to get as close to the industry 
average as possible. 

One of the first steps in this process is to consolidate all costs associated with printing, copying and faxing. For the 2006 
budget cycle you should not budget for any printers, copiers, fax machines or associated consumables such as toner, ink 
carhidges or paper. The dollars for these items will be budgeted centrally. 

All items budgeted centrally will be allocated back based on actual use as this process moves forward. For example when 
you make a print the print spooler behind the scenes will keep track of your user id and the details of your printing request. 
This information will be consolidated and used to bill back the costs associated with that job. An online monthly report will 
be available to managers that detail their groups copying and printing volumes. 
All savings should be made to the OWEQUIP Activity. 
Any questions about this initiative should be directed to Steve Hi ie l  at 419-5345. 
Individual responsibility centers should &budget for printers, copiers, fax machines, or associated consumables. 
A high level debit and credit will be entered by Corporate IT. 

2005 2006 
Corporate Center 5,200 10,300 
CBU 49,800 124,600 
RBU 55,500 186,500 
Shared Services 34.900 107.100 
Total 145,400 428,500 

Incremental 2007 
5,100 10,300 

74,800 124,600 
131,000 186,500 
72.200 1o7.100 

283, I00 1 428,500 

Cinerw will reimburse emolovees at a maximum dailv rate of $56.00 for meal costs thev have incurred when staving - . . 
overnight in a location that is not their regularly assigned work location. If meal costs exceed the $56.00 meal cap, will 
be the employee's responsibility to cover the difference between what has been spent and the $56.00 meal cap. 
This meal cap is different from a meal per diem. Employees who spend less than the $56.00 a day for meals will not 
be entitled to the difference between what they spend and the $56.00 rate. This meal cap reimbursement should be 
reviewed periodically and updated as necessary. Recommended breakdown of meal costs: 

All reimbursement costs which exceed the $56.00 meal cap, must be accompanied with a receipt and will require manager 
approval. 
All savings should be made to the ADMNSTRA Activity. 
Any questions about this initiative should be directed to Dale Butler at 287-3191. 
Individual responsibility centers should budget as normal (assuming no reduetion), a high level credit will be entered 
at the BU level. 

Corporate Center 
CBU 
RBU 96,400 

Meal 
Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 

Shared Services 1 4 b 0  112:500l &$@ I 
Total 44,500 357,100 312,600 357,100 

Amount 
$12.00 
$16.00 
$28.00 
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Beginnimg with the 2005 budget process, the IT Department assumed the budget for all capital and O&M IT dollars. The 
business units will still budget their own labor dollars in respect to any IT project that will occur during the budgeting 
process. Each group will need to work with their respective Customer Relationship Managers (CRM's) to identify scope 
estimate and identify business value of both O&M and capital projects in 2006. This will be needed so they can be reviewed 
and approved by the respective business units before being placed in the budget. The CRM for Corporate Center and Shared 
Services is Shirley Brown (287-3649), RBU Operations is Conny Toler (287-3886), RBU is Sue O'Leary (287-3124), CBU 
Trading Operations is Greg Schultz (419-5478) and CBU Power Operations / Generation is Mike Kehling (287-1932). 
Therefore, the business units should not budget for O&M or capital IT dollars. 
Any questions about this initiative should be directed to Ken Roth at 419-5798. 

Effective 1/1/05, Executives (GM's and above) began paying for the parking benefit that they receive &om the company. 
These charges will be deducted &om their paychecks. Therefore centers should not budget for these expenses. 

***The followine is the nrocess to budget for manager uarking. but was not uart ofthe CIN-I0 urocess.*** 
Cinergy will continue to pay for managers who park at the 31d & Main parking garage. Real Estate Services will pay the 
consolidated bill for manager parking at 3" & Main and the costs will be distributed to the individual Center through a 
journal entry in 2006. Each center should budget $140/month per manager for 3" and Main Parking for 2006 

Parkimg expenses should be budgeted to the ADMNSTRA Activity and P A W G  project. 
Any questions about this initiative should be directed to Steve Ruehlman at 287-3043. 
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. : . . , . , , . . ,  I .  , . , .  l'l.l Stores,: and'H&,diihg~oat pobl (eHdluding Ctiliim'ireiij unit) 
The costs associated with buying, receiving, storing and issuing materials are aggregated in the Stores, Freight and Handling 
cost pool and loaded out by attaching an additional charge to material issuances. This additional charge is known as the 
stores, freight and handling (SF&H) loading. 

Please budget all storeroom related costs, includmg, but not limited to, the following: 

Storeroom labor and expenses 
Purchasing 
Maintenance of stares equipment 
Inventory record keeping 
Handlmg of scrap materials 
Freight 
Obsolete materials 

Important Note: The Commercial Business Unit does not budget ANY cost to the SF&H Cost Pool. All costs associated 
with buying, receiving, storing and issuing materials are budgeted and charged directly to expense. 

11.2 T m n s p ~ ~ ~ t i o ~  cost ,pooj ( ; & , G , ~ ~ ' ~  c~m;~reial Bu;&eisud) 
The costs associated with acquiring, storing, operating and maintaining the Company's fleet of vehicles are aggregated in the 
Transportation cost pool and loaded out by applying a cost rate (loading) to the hours of use of the vehicle fleet. 

These costs include, but are not limited to, the following items: 

Fleet lease expenses (payments, terminations) 
Maintenance costs @arts and labor) 
Operating costs (Fuel costs and costs of providmg fuel to vehicles) 
Tax, licensing and regislration costs 
Fleet administration 

All costs except lease costs, insurance, licenses and taxes (which are centrally budgeted by Transportation Services) related to 
the company's fleet of vehicles are to be budgeted to the Transportation Cost Pool using the activities identified in Appendix 
V in the respective cost pool centers. These cost pool centers include the Cmcinnati central garage, Plainfield central garage 
and the West districts. 

Transportation loading rates are developed to clear out the cost pool based on vehicle utilization (number of hours per 
month). Please see Section 4.6 (Transportation) for instructions on budgeting dollars of usage for vehicles. 

Important Note: The Commercial Business Unit does not budget ANY cost to the Transportation Cost Pool. All costs 
associated with acquiring, storing, maintainiing and issuing fleet vehicles are budgeted and charged directly to expense. 
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1 1 3  Construction Overhead 
Construction Overheads consist of two major categories: A&G overheads and Functional overheads. 

Administrative and General (A&Q Construction Overhead 

A&G construction overheads are the costs associated with the work that A&G functions perform for capital projects. In 
general, the costs of administrative and general functions (i.e., accounting, purchasing, and accounts payable) are charged 
100% to A&G expense. However, these functions perform a certain level of work associated with capital projects. Cost 
Accounting performs an annual study by center to determine the percentage of A&G costs that are allocated to capital. Cost 
Accounting will budget for indirect A&G construction overhead costs utilizing the annual A&G Cost Study. . 
If you have any questions concerning the allocation of A&G costs to construction overhead, please contact your Financial 
Coordinator or Brad Clayton at 838-2058. 

Functional Construction Overheads: 

Deparhnents that provide direct and indirect construction support, such as Engineering & Construction, will budget a portion 
of their labor to budget schedules 898 andlor 899. These schedules contain projects that are reauired when budgeting. For 
assistance, please contact your Financial Coordinator. 

The general guidelines for being able to charge construction overheads is that anyone directly involved in construction 
activities can charge construction overheads. Anyone who directly supports those who are directly involved in construction 
activities can also charge construction overheads. However, anyone who supports someone who supports those directly 
involved in construction activities should @he charging the overhead pool. This is the general "2-levels-away" concept we 
have been trying to comply with, coming from construction accounting GAAP for non-regulated entities. 

This schedule is used by departments that provide direct construction support to construction projects. For example, if a 
person (or department) is assigned 100% to support the construction of an SCR at Gibson Station then all of that person's (or 
departments) labor will be charged directly to that construction project, via Schedule 898. This schedule is used to identify 
capital work that will be charzed directly to capital projects/work orders throughout the year. Following below is a 
standardization that has been established for the Account\CorpMoject to help users budget correctly for their direct 
functional construction overheads. If you don't know the appropriate combination to use please consult your Financial 
Coordinator. 

References 
1) Mapped to Balance Sheet on client companies 

I , 
1 1 m . C W I P U n m P W  m1o X I X  X  X  X  

2) ~ o r . ~ o s t  Assignment (CA), mapped to lncome Statement on Corp 500 
3) Mapped to Balance Sheet on Corp SO0 

1 
1 
2 
1 ..... 
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This schedule is used by departments that provide construction support to a number of construction projects. For example, a 
person works in T&D engineering and they perform engineering related work for numerous T&D construction projects 
throughout the year will budget to the proper function of schedule 899. This schedule contains projects that are established to 
associate capital overhead work with the proper function. This schedule is for overhead costs that will not be charged directly 
to capital project work orders but are truly "overhead" in nature. As always, please budget capital costs ( i  Budget Schedule 
898) to be charged directly to specific projects when at all possible to reduce the amount of dollars that is included in the 
capital overhead pool. Following below is a standard that has been established for the Account\Corp\Project to help users 
budget correctly for their indirect functional construction overheads. lf you don't know the appropriate combination to use 
please consult your Financial Coordinator. 

Budgeting your time to the appropriate functional overhead project (e.g., transmission, distribution, production, gas) will 
allow the costs to be spread over all of the direct capital projects budgeted to that function. Your Construction Overhead 
(899) work codes are also to be set up in BDMS to point to the projects to which you budgeted. 

Following is a breakdown of the 899 accounts and associated projects that should be used for budgeting: 

Account - Account Description I Corp 1 107DSTOH I 107GASOH I lO7GLPOH I 107PRDOV I lO7SUBOH 1 107TRNOH 
107000 - CWIP Utility Plant ~010,070,100) X 1 X I X I X I X I X 
107005 - CWlP Utility Plant CA I 500 I X X X X X X 

Service Comoanv (Corn. 500) Emulovees: When you are supporting both East and West construction, please allocate using a 
LOB Allocator code. Budgeting and charging accordingly will allow us to manage the overhead pool and maintain one 
overhead rate per function. 

Please direct questions concerning functional capital overheads to Dave Schafer at 287-2822 for RBBU and Susan Miller at 
419-5442 for EMBU. Please direct questions concerning A&G overheads to Brad Clayton at 838-2058. 

11.4 Indirect Labor Cost Pool 
Indirect Labor is a cost associated with employees' non-productive time (ex. Vacation, Holidays) that is aggregated in a cost 
pool and loaded out by attach'ig an additional charge to the direct labor dollars. 

The EL9 tool will automatically calculate your indirect labor cost pool for vacations, holidays, and personal days. The EL9 
tool will also calculate the provision of the union labor agreement for an additional 40 hours of sick pay. This pay will be 
reflected in the January indirect labor cost pool budget for each regular Union employee in your center. Individual 
departments may budget for any additional Sick T i e ,  such as a planned operation, which the user wants to reflect in the 
plan. 

40 hours sick vay is calculated by taking all Union employees with IBEW, IUU, USW (formerly USWA -excludes 
USWA 88183 and PACE) and sums the total of FTEs for that center. It takes the 40 hours sick pay Xs January's 
average hourly rate and Xs it by the total number of FTEs. It loads the payroll t m  and the fnitge benefif rate to 
get the loaded rate. Then it's put into the table to show up under the cost pool worktype. This will not &eft your 
labor utilization report. 

In addition, the Business Units and Corporate Center departments will budget to the Indirect Labor Cost Pool using the 
standard activities listed in Appendix V. 
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I - - .- . . - _ _ . . _ _ -. _ 
(Direct Dollars\ I i i i n b ~ k  ~esoonsibilitv ~ente; This tool is recommended to be used for budget input I , - . . - - - - - . . -. - , 

1 &rifi&tion Purposes bnly; all analysis should occur the next day on fully loaded dollars. 1 
Hvnorinn Ronnrts I Various re~orts can be run to view budget data (direct dollars) previously entered by the . . , - . . - . . . . - - . - - . -  - - -  I (Direct Dollars) 1 user. All df these reports can be found-under tke "Budget Input Verification" folder 

within Hvoerion Reoorts. These revorts are ideal if the user wishes to view their direct I 

. . , - . . - . . . . - . . . . 
following morning (afteibudiet input is complete) so users can view their impact to 
Cinergy financial statement line items. This is the report that will be used by 
management to hold users accountable. Found under the "Financial Statement Stmt 

Summary Dashboard 
(Direct Dollars) 

ELB Management 
Reports (Direct 

View keports" folder. 
Budget Analysis Reports - There are various reports under the "Budget Analysis" folder 
that users should access to perform analysis on the budget data. There are numerous 
reoorts targeted for the Res~onsibility Center, Line of Business (LOB), or Project owner 

dollars Ging two o; three code block dimensions. 
Warning! Not real-time reportingl The overall database aggregation occurs nightly; 
therefore, this tool should only be used for a single Responsibility Center. The user can 
view their detail Responsibility Center data using the code block hierarchies. 
Warning! Not real-time reporting1 Information entered in the RC Budget tool is fed 
nightly to the ELB Management reports; therefore, all direct dollar reporting reflects the 

to'view h o i  direct or indire4 charges affect their bottom line. 
Budaet lnout Verification -Just as there are budget input verification reports for "direct" 

information as of close of business the day before, This is a relational reporting tool 

doll&, thk users can view their budget data in thk same manner for "fuily loaded" 
dollars. These reports are ideal if the user wishes to view their budget using two or 
three code block dimensions. These reports are found under the "Budget Input 1 

Detail Dashboard 
(Fully Loaded Dollars) 

Summary Dashboard 
(Fully Loaded Dollars) 
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Verification Reports" folder. 
Warning! The Detail Dashboard is not to be used to view massive amounts of data 
(i.e., BU-levels or summary rollups at the lowest level). This ad-hoc reporting tool 
allows the user to view data for analysis purposes. 
This ad-hoc reporting tool allows the Center, LOB, or Project owner to analyze their 
budget data using the code biock hierarchies (i.e., start at a high-level and drill-down to ~. I focus analysis). 

ELB Management Relational reporting tool that allows the users to query on fully loaded budget data using 

Budgets & Forecasts 

Reports (Fully Loaded pivot table functionality. 



2006 Plan Departmental Guidelines 

All training simulations and eLearning courses can be accessed via the IPower Web at Communities I Finance & Accounting / 
Budget & Forecasts I Training Materials. 

Simulations 

Establish center defaults and input labor information 
Launch Aggregate - ELB business rule and run Labor Utilization Report 
Enter labor hours I non-labor dollars and launch other business rules 
Run the RC budget detail dashboard report 
Run the Standard Financial Statement View report 

eLearnin~ courses 

RC Overview 
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Labor and Emdovee Related Exaenses - Generation Resources 
All Exempt, Non-Exempt & Union employees under Generation Resources will be in Corp 500. 

W o r  and Emplovee Related Expenses - Generating Stations 
All Non-Exempt and Union employees will be in either Corp 010 (CG&E) or Corp 100 (PSI) with the exception of Power 
Services and Optimization & Employee Development who will ALL be in Corp 500 (exempt, union & non-exempt). Please 
note: for budgeting, you may budget to the corp that your costs would ultimately end up on rather than trying to split 
your budget between corp 500 for exempt and client corp for all others. 

Contracted Services and Materials 
Ail non-employee related expenses (services andlor materials) are to be budgeted directly to the Client Company that benefits 
from these services andlor materials. To budget directly to a Client Company, use the appropriate Client Company 
corporation and your individual responsibility center. 

Specific Budeet Items 
* Switchvard Eaui~ment: As in ~ a s t  vears. Remlated Business Unit budgets the labor associated with work on the 

switchiard equipient (i.e. step-up Transfom~rs) owned by ~ommerciai~usiness Unit and CBU budgets the materials. 
Any materials budgeted for work that Regulated Business Unit will be doing should be budgeted to the applicable 
activities and accounts. 
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PI: You should include dollars in your budget for Plant Information (data archive system that records data from plant 
controls and sensors at the station) annual maintenance. Budget the same amount as in 2005 plus a 5% increase to activity 
ITSUPPRT. The allocation of costs is based on the value of the software that was purchased by each station. For more 
information you can contact Don Zalac, at 287-1906. This is an annual charge and should be budgeted in the month of 
March. 

Following are the projected 2006 PI (Plant Information) annual maintenance amounts: 

Location 
Beckjord 
Brownsville 
Caledonia 
Cayuga 
East Bend 
EMS West 
EMS East 
Florence Trading Center 
Gallagher 
Gibson 
Henry County 
Madison 
Miami Fort 
Noblesville 
Performance Diagnostic Center 
Texas City 
Tuscola 
Wabash River & Repower 
Woodsdale 
Z i i e r  
Total 

Pct Usage 
7.3% 
2.1% 
2.0% 
7.6% 
7.0% 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
5.8% 
12.0=%0 
4.4% 
5.6% 
7.3% 
3.1% 
.4.2% 
9.1% 
1.7% 
12.1% 
3.6% 
5.2% 
100.0% 

Cost 
$ 19,254.85 
$ 5,554.04 
$ 5,274.09 
$ 20,215.69 
$ 18,623.20 
$ 14,651.44 
$ 15,842.90 

$ - 
$ 15,401.63 
$ 31,709.23 
$ 11,601.87 
$ 14,839.61 
$ 19,221.08 
$ 8,218.52 
$ 11,168.57 
$ 24,112.52 
$ 4,425.79 
$ 32,046.86 
$ 9,559.19 
$ 13,768.33 
$295,489.42 
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PTR+: You should include dollars in your budget for PTR (safety and tagging software) annual maintenance. The 
amount to be budgeted is $60,000 to activity ITSUPPRT. The projected purchase price is $400,000 plus a 15% 
maintenance fee. The allocation of costs is based on capacity at each station. For more information you can contact Don 
Zalac, at 287-1906. This is an annual charge and should be budgeted in the month of March. 

Following are the projected 2006 Safety and Tagging Software Maintenance Fee: 

Pct Usage 
26.50% 
10.91% 
10.44% 
9.44% 
8.44% 
5.61% 
5.37% 
5.37% 
5.04% 
4.70% 
3.88% 
2.20% 
1.34% 
0.76% 

100.00% 

Corp Center 
100 2TS 

10 PZT 
10 PM3 
10 PBT 

100 287 
100 246 
100 MDP 
100 2RP 
10 PE2 

100 256 
210 VMP 

10 PWI 
100 226 
100 230 

LOB 
GBC 
ZIM 
MEC 
BJ8 
CCY 
W26 
MDC 
WRR 
EB2 
CGA 
3PT 
WGS 
EDW 
NBB 

Cost 
15,900.00 
6,546.00 
6,264.00 
5,664.00 
5,064.00 
3,366.00 
3,222.00 
3,222.00 
3,024.00 
2,820.00 
2,328.00 
1,320.00 

804.00 
456.00 

60,000.00 
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2006 Plan Departmental Guidelines 

Maximo: The following is the allocation of costs to be used for budgeting the Maximo S o h a r e  Maintenance fees. It is 
based on the number of users per station. Budget the same amount as in 2005 plus a 5% increase to activity ITSUPPRT. 
This is an annual charge and should be budgeted in the month of March. 

781 bG --, ,, , < ~ & & y & ~ & ~ q ~  mx: 
Gibson 100 2TS EMITSPST GBC 24% $4 1,280.00 
Miami Fort 
Zimmer 
Beckjord 
Cayuga 
East Bend 
Wabash (Wabash River) 
Gallagher 
Edwardsport 
Noblesville 
Dresser 
Markland 
Beckjord CT's 
Brownsville 
Henry County 
Caledonia 
Cayuga CT 
Madison 
Vermillion 
Wabash (Repower) 
Woodsdale 
Connersville 
Dick's Creek 

PM3 
PZT 
PB2 
CCY 
EB2 
W26 
CGA 
EDW 
NBB 
380 

MAC 
BCP 
BRT 
CDC 
CAL 
CPR 
MDC 
3PT 
WRR 
WGS 

EMITSPST 
EMITSPST 
EMITSPST 
EMITSPST 
EMITSPST 
EMITSPST 
EMITSPST 
EMITSPST 
EMITSPST 

DRSOMITSP 
EMITSPST 
CTITSUF'P 
CTITSUPP 
CTITSUPP 
CTITSUPP 
CTITSUPP 
CTITSUPP 
3POFFSUP 
CTITSUPP 
CTITSUPP 

MFC 
ZIM 
BJ8 
CCY 
EB2 
W26 
CGA 
EDW 
NBP 
NSB 
MAC 
BC5 
BRC 
CDC 
CAC 
4CY 
MDC 
3PT 

WRR 
WGS 

Miami-Wabash 0% $0.00 

Environmental Permits: Questions regarding these fees can be directed to Steve Pearl, Environmental, at 838-1758. 
Budget to ENVROAIR for air permits and ENVWATER for water permits. (See schedule below) 

Budgets & Forecasts 



2006 Plan Departmental Guidelines 

Environmental 
Permits & Fees 

Cayuga Air 

Asbestos 
NPDES 

Edwardsport Air 

Asbestos 
NPDES 

Strm.Wtr. 

Gallagher Air 

Asbestos 

NPDES 

Gibson Air 

Asbestos 

Sid. Waste 

Noblesville Air 

Asbestos 
NPDES 

Wabash Rvr. Air 

Asbestos 

NPDES 
Destec Strm.Wtr. 

Universal Mine Stm.Wtr. 

Connersville Air 

Miami Wab. Air 

Markland NPDES 

Henry County Air 
NPDES 

KENTUCKY FACILITIES 

East Bend Air 

water 

Budgets & Forecasts 



2006 Plan Departmental Guidelines 

OHIO FACILITIES 

Beckjord Air $420,000 $446,000 $473,000 
NPDES $28,000 $30.000 $32,000 

Miami Fort Air $372,000 $393,000 $420,000 
NPDES $27,000 $30,000 $32,000 

Lawrencbrg Lndfil. NPDES 

Zimmer Air $420,000 $446,000 $472,000 
NPDES $25,000 $30,000 $35,000 

Zimmer Landfill Air 

wale1 

Woodsdale Air $18,000 $19,000 $20,000 
NPDES $1,800 $2,000 $2,500 

Dicks Creek Air $18,000 $19,000 $20,000 

Madison Air $18.000 $19,000 $20,000 

ESC CEMS Software Maintenance Contract: This maintenance contract should be budgeted in 2006 and beyond. 
The price will remain constant through the payments in 2005 and 2006, as a 3-year commitment with ESC was signed to 
hold the price steady during the 3 years. In 2007 and beyond the payments will increase somewhat. The yearly contract 
payment is a lump sum payment paid late May or early June. (See schedule below) 

2005-2006 %age of total amount Payable amount 

Cayuga 
Cayuga CT 
Connersville 
Edwardsport 
Gallagher 
Gibson 
Henry County 
Noblesville CT 
Wabash River 
Wabash 
Repowering 
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2006 PIan Departmental Guidelines 

Obsolete Material: For the 2006 budget, we will be budgeting for obsolete materials. Stations and Storerooms will be 
responsible for identifying and reviewing obsolete material. Obsolete material provision will need to be established and 
budgeted for. 

Centers usinp. Pav-for-Sewiee Methodolow for Dresser Shop 

Stations should budget any work utilizing Dresser Shop as follows: 
o Station center and LOB 
o Contract Labor resource 
o Contract Material resource 

The Center 380 budget will be established based on all expected labor expenses and shop overhead operating expenses. 
All expenses will be budgeted to Center 380. As services are requested by the stations and during the work in process 
(WIP), all costs associated with the work will be charged to Center 380, account 186992. Upon job completion all 
costs, including labor, will be transferred via journal entry to the appropriate station center, station workcode, and 
station LOB. In the journal entry all labor will be charged to the Contract Labor resource and all materials will be 
charged to the Contract Material resource. 

Planned Outages 

Any "Scheduled" outages should be budgeted to applicable outage project. If you have any questions, please contact 
Mike Ho6nann (287-2886). 
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2006 Plan Departmental Guidelines 

Below are the loading rates to be used at the beginning of the budgeting process. These rates will be reviewed during the 
course of the budget cycle and updated as necessary. 

Fringe Benefits 4 1 .OO% for 2006 

Indirect Labor: 

Union 32.00% 

Non-Union 20.00% 

Payroll Taxes 7.50% 

Stores, Freight and Handling (SF&H): 
Non-Production 8.00% 

Minor Material: 

CG&E 
PSI 
ULH&P 

Helicopter $1,000 (per hour) 
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2006 Plan Departmental Guidelines 

Difference between Direct and Fully Loaded 

Resource Account 
11 13 - Labor - Union Direct Dollar 502000 - Steam Expenses $20,000 
11 11 - Stock Materials 502000 - Steam Expenses $500 
?431 -Contract Labor 502000 - Steam Expenses $200 

$20,700 

11 13 - Labor - Union 184610 -indirect Labor Clearing - Union $3.000 The  $3,000 is the indirect labor dollars that are assigned 
to the cost pool found on the balance sheet 
Salary = Direct + lndirect (20,000 + 3,000 = 23.000) 

Fullv Loaded 

I113 - Labor - Union 502000 - Steam Expenses $20.000 
11 11 -Stock Materials 502000 -Steam Expenses $500 
2431 - Contract Labor 502000 -Steam Expenses $200 
1253 - Payroll Taxes - Union 408220 Account - Payroli Taxes - Nonutiiity $20,000 X $1.818 
1213 - Frinae Benefits - Union 926000 Account - Employee Pension & Benefits $20.000 X 
1233 - lndirecl Labor - Union 502000 - Steam Expenses 
2121 - SF&H 502000 - Steam Expenses 

" 7 allocations HAVE occurred. 
.y loaded dollars are updated in a nightly batch job. 

Labor Loadings 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe Benefits 
Indirect Labor 

Bv Account 

Bv Line Item 
)irect 
:ulb Loaded 

Production Operatlon 

$20,700 
$25.130 

Taxes Other 
Then Misc 

Admin 8 income Clearlna 
General Taxes ~ccoun i s  Total 

$3.000 $23.70 
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2006 Plan Departmental Guidelines 

Average Hourly Labor Rate Calcuiatiou for 2006 Plan Year: 

The monthly average hourly labor rates used in the RC ~udge t  Tool are calculated as follows: 

For this example, let's assume a center has 16 full-time Exempt FTE's. Their total Base wages as shown in 
the "Adjust Labor Pool" screen is $1,118,256. Their annual increase amount is $37,275 (starts in March, 
2006). 

The following shows the number of worked hours in each month during 2006. 

Jan 
Feb 
Mar 

May 
Jun 
Jul 

Aug 
SeP 
Oct 
Nov 
Dec 

Hours Per Month 
176 
160 
184 
160 
184 
176 
168 
184 
168 
176 
176 
168 

2,080 

Average Hourly Rate Calculation: 

January and February: 
Base Dollars 1 12 Months I Hours in Month I # of Employees in Center 

January $1,118,256 1 12 = $93,188 1 176 hours = $529.48 1 16 = $33.09 
February $1,118,256 / 12 = $93,188 / 160 hours= $582.43 / 16 = $36.40 

March rhru December: 
(Base Dollars 1 12 Months) + (Annual Increase Dollars 1 10 Months) = Total Monthly Base 
Total Monthly Base I Hours in Month I # of Employees in Center 

March ($1,118,256 / 12 = $93,188) + ($37,275 1 10 = $3,727.50) = $96,915.50 
$96,915.501 184=$526.71 / 16=$32.92 



2006 Plan Departmental Guidelines 

vacation Entitlement: 
Number of years is based on the service date (adjusted employment date). 
Exception: For employees hued during the year, the incremental process uses the effective hue date. 
For employees rehired during the year, the incremental process calculates their vacation based on service date using the 
standard rules. The employee actually receives 1112 of those calculated hours for each full month heishe will be here this 
year. For example, if hued June 15", the employee will receive 6/12 or just half of their calculated vacation hours. 
These hours are given to the employee immediately. 
For most benefit plans, the individual receives the additional week of vacation when reaching the milestone length of 
service anytime within the year. A few plans force the employee to wait until after their service anniversary before being 
eligible to take the additional week. 
For most benefit plans, employees meeting a milestone are entitled to the additional time as of the beginning of the year. 
They do not have to wait until their anniversary date before receiving the additional time. 
Part-Tune employees are not eligible for vacation in every benefit plan. They may be required to work a certain number 
of hours a week before being eligible. 
The entitlement for full or part time people working less than 40 hours a week is reduced based on the number of hours 
they are scheduled to work each week. For example, if working 24 hours a week and entitled to 2 weeks of vacation, the 
individual receives 48 hours of vacation. If the proration results in a fractional hour, the final result is always rounded up 
to the next whole hour. For example, 22.2 is changed to 23 hours. 
Employees will accrue 1/12" of current year's vacation entitlement per month. Active regular employees may use 
current year vacation at any time during the year as approved by management. Upon terminating employment during the 
year, employees will be paid the accrued amount less what vacation bas already been taken. 
Nonunion and IBEW 1347 became entitled to six weeks of vacation after 32 years of service effective January I, 2005. 
USWA 12049 and 5541-06 IBEW 1393 and UWUA will be entitled to six weeks of vacation after 32 years of service 
effective January 1,2006. However, the additional week must be banked for retirement in years 32 thm 34. 
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2006 Plan Departmental Guidelines 

Holiday Entitlement: 
This category reflects the maximum number of holiday pay a person may receive for a year. Any employee, full or part 
time, is only eligible to receive holiday pay if the holiday falls on a day they normally are scheduled to work. 
There is no prorating for people workmg less than 40 hours a week. 

* This category is only used by the budgeting application. 
Holiday entitlement is not calculated within the incremental process. 
Part time employees are eligible in selected benefit plans. 
In one benefit plan, the person must be employed for a m i n i m  length of time before being eligible for holiday pay. 
The length of service is based on the service date (adjusted hue date). 

*Eligibility is really dependent on probationary status rather than 9 months. Using "9 months" for consistent terminology 
across all categories. 
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Other Entitlement: 
Part time employees are not eligible in any benefit plan. 
In most benefit plans, the person must have been employed for a minimum length of time before being eligibte for this 
type of paid time off. The length of sewice is based on the inputted date and service date (adjusted hie date). The 
incremental process ignores the service date for employees hued / rehired during the year. 

* Personal days for non-union and PACE employees hued I rehired in the current year are adjusted based on their hued 
date. This is only checked within the incremental process. 
The entitlement is based on the 8 hours worked per day unless otherwise specified. Employees working 10 hour days 
and entitled to 4 personal days achlally receive 40 hours of personal time. Someone working 4 twelve hour days would 
receive 48 personal hours and a 12 how diversity day. 

Employees hired between April I' and June 30' of current year only receive 3 personal days. Employees hired behveen 

July 1" and September 30' of current year only receive 2 personal days. Employees hired on or aAer October lnof current year only receive I personal day. 
Employees hired before April 1' get the entire 4 personal days. 

PACE employees are also reduced based on the month they me hired even though they do not actually receive any personal days until their first service 
anniversary. 
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Indirect Labor Cost Pool 

Transportation Cost Pool 

Administration & Genera 

Vehicle Maintenance - 
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- ---- 
This lorm can be accessed via the IPower Web at Communities I Finance & Accounting I Budget & Forecasts I 
Reference Documents - RC Budget Tool Security Form 

ELBlRC BUDGET TOOL SECURITY FORM 

User Name 
User ID 

Manager Name 
BU CFO Please dlok the dmp d m  box for CFO list 

EL6 BUDGET TOOL 

1. What center (detell M summarl) do you need ssculityto? 
2. Do you need to update employee labor reoords? 
3. Do YOU need tovtew employee salaMs7 
4. Do you need the abllny to CIoselOpen a center? 
5. DO you need lo ~n reports? I I I 

I I 
I I I I 

184119 Dole: jf In queaon 1. you need emss  l o  Wi. W2.003, W4, M)8 or 
SSG, yw wnrneed eppmval from ywr manaser and BU CFO. 

n p u  anewered YESto questton 3, you will need spprovalfrom 
ywr manager and BU CFO. 

RC " ' !  (st Center 2nd Center 3rd Center 4th Center 6th Center 
6. What center (dntall w summary) 90 yw need seourityto? I 1 I 
7. Do yw need access to Input the budgat 1 
8. Do you need amss  lo wn repons i 

All security must be approved by your manager and aU CFO If applleable fmm above. 

When Comrileted: 
I. User - forward thisworksheet to your manager fM epprovel 
2. Wenager - if no BU CFO approval required, f m r d  this w n s h w t  to UCC Flnanw 

n BU CFO approval requM, f o m r d  this wmksheel to them 
3. BU CFO - f m r d  th~s wonsheet ton cc Finance 
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ANNUAL COST 
TOTAL 

2600 - Transportation 
2601 - Class 1 Sedans 

261 1 - 1A Basic Sedan (Non-commuting) 
2612 - 1B Basic Sedan (Commuting) 
2613 - 1C Executive Class Sedan 
2619 - I D  Luxury Executive Class Sedan 

2602 - Class 2 SUVs 
2614 - 264 Base SUV (Non-commuting) 
2615 - 26 Base SUV (Commuting) 
2616 - 2C Exec. Class SUV 

2603 -Class 3 Vans 
2617 - 3A Mini Van 
2618 - 38 Full-Size Van 

2604 - Class 4 Pickup Trucks 
2631 - 4A Compact PU 4x2 (Non-commut) 
2632 - 48 Compact PU 4x4 (Non-commut) 
2633 - 4C Compact PU (Commuting) 
2634 - 4D Full - PU 4x2 (Nan-WmmUt) 
2635 - 4E Full - PU 4x4 (Non-commut) 
2636 - 4F Full - PU (Commuting) 
2637 - 4G Full - PU 4x2 (Commuting) 

2605 -Class 5 U t i l i  Trucks and Other Equip 
2651 - 5A utility ~ o d y  4x2 Under 1 Ton 
2652 - 58 Utility Body - Heavy Duty 
2653 - 5C HD Util4~4Tract;Dump;Svc 
2654 - 5D Stake wlMtd Derr;Trk Tract 
2655 - 5E Bucket Truck 4x2 (Over 40') 
2656 - 5F Mtl HandlerILine Trks 4x2 
2657 - 50 Mtl Hndlr Bkts 6x4ILine Trk 
2660 - 5H Util Body 4x4 under 1 ton (Non Con 
2661 .51 util ~ o d y  4x2 under I ton (Com) 
2662 - 5J Utility Body 4x4 under 1 ton (Com) 
2664 - 5X HD Util4x4 Tractors; Hd Dump Tru, 
2665 - 5Y Material HandlerslLine Trucks 4x2 - 
2663 - 5R Rental Bucket and Derric Trks 

2605 - Class 6 Step Vans 
2666 - 6A Step Vans 
2659 - 68 Step Vans wlmounted equip 

2607 -Class 7 Heavy Equipment 
2671 - 7A Puller tensioners 
2672 - 78 Sweep;Frklft;Bkhoe;Tmch 
2673 - 7C HD Construction Equipment 
2674 - 7D High Expense Constr Equip 
2675 - 7E Very High Exp Constr Equip 
2677 - 7F Low Expense Constr Equip 
2676 - 9 Trailers & Misc Other Veh 

RATE 

$3.50 
$4.25 
$6.00 
$8.25 

$5.25 
$6.75 
$7.50 

$4.65 
$5.65 

$4.75 
$5.25 
$5.50 
$4.50 
$5.50 
$7.25 
$5.50 

$7.60 
$7.75 
$1 1 .oo 
$1 1.65 
$12.50 
$15.30 
$17.50 
$6.50 
$6.15 
$7.00 
$13.00 
$17.00 
$32.00 

$9.00 
$13.00 

$2.75 
$4.75 
$20.00 
$37.00 
$72.00 
$1.25 

.. 
ANNUAL 

HOURS COST 
MONTHLY 

COST 

'"* For vehicles that follow LDCS - Do not forget to add hours for overtimelstom workllll 
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DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REOUIREMENTS - 
FR 10(9)(d) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(9)(d) 

Descri~tion of Filing Reauirement: 

Annual and monthly budget for the 12 months preceding the Filing Date, the Base Period, 

and Forecasted Period. 

Res~onse: 

See the attached for the Company's official 2005 and 2006 budgets which include the 12 

months preceding the Filing Date (May. 2005-Apr. 2006) and the Base Period (Sep 2005- 

Aug 2006). The requested annual budget for the 12 months of the forecasted test period 

is provided in Schedules C-1. The monthly revenue and monthly O&M amounts are 

shown in workpapers WPC-2c and WPC-2.1% respectively. This data is comprised of 

the Duke Energy Kentucky's 2006 annual budget as adjusted by Mr. Davey in his 

testimony and the extension for 2007 (Jan-Dec) also described in Mr. Davey's testimony. 

Sponsoring Witness: Brian P. Davey 
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DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(9)(e) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(9)(e) 

Descriation of Filing Reauirement: 

A statement of attestation signed by the utility's chief officer in charge of Kentucky 

operations which shall provide: 

1. That the forecast utilized in Case No. 2006-00172 by Duke Energy Kentucky 
is, in my opinion, reasonable, reliable, made in good faith and that all basic 
assumptions used in the forecast have been identified and justified; and 

2. That the forecast contains the same assumptions and methodologies as used in 
the forecast prepared for use by management of Duke Energy Kentucky; and 

3. That productivity and efficiency gains are included in the forecast. 

Resoonse: See attached. 

Soonsoring Witness: Sandra P. Meyer 



AFFIDAVIT OF SANDRA P. MEYER 

State of Ohio 1 
1 SS: 

County of Hamilton ) 

Now comes Sandra P. Meyer, President of The Cincinnati Gas & Electric 

Company d/b/a Duke Energy Ohio ("Duke Energy Ohio") and President of The Union 

Light, Heat and Power Company d/b/a Duke Energy Kentucky ("Duke Energy 

Kentucky"), and as required by 807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(9)(e), hereby attests as 

follows: 

1. the forecast used in Case No. 2006-00172 by Duke Energy Kentucky is 
reasonable, reliable, made in good faith and that all basic assumptions used in 
the forecast have been identified and justified, and 

2. the forecast contains the same assumptions and methodologies as used in the 
forecast prepared for use by management, or an identification and explanation 
for any differences that exist; and 

3. productivity and efficiency gains are included in the forecast; and 

4. merger savings are reflected in Duke Energy Kentucky's proposed rates 
through the proposed continuation of the merger savings sharing mechanism, 
as required by the Commission's November 29, 2005 Order in Case No. 
2005-00228. 

Further affiant sayeth naught. 

P. Meyer, Affiant O ' 

+ 
Sworn and subscribed before me by Sandra P. Meyer on t h i a & ~ o f  May, 





DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(9)(f) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(9)(f) 

Description of Filing Reauirement: 

For each major construction project which constitutes five (5) percent or more of the 

annual construction budget within the three (3) year forecast the following information 

shall be filed: 

1. The date the project was started or estimated starting date; 

2. The estimated completion date; 

3. The total estimated cost of construction by year exclusive and inclusive of allowance 
for funds used during construction ("AFUDC") or interest during construction credit; 
and 

4. The most recent available total costs incurred exclusive and inclusive of AFUDC or 
interest during construction credit. 

Resoonse: 

See attached. 

Soonsoring Witness: Jim L. Stanley /John J. Roebel 



Filing Reqviiement FR tOl9KO 
Page 1 Dfl 

Duke Enew Kentucky 
case No. Z O O k W i 7 2  

Wer Conmalea P r o m  
Cwsimung 5% OI More ofMny1I B~aget 

YsurlwaQEa 

Am'alOr FrCWad Am'alCmD ActUalCoEE 
tins W W  c.mv~rn Estinraled C ~ D  m&ing AFuW a w e d  CoEta Exdudin8 AFUDC To Cam To Dale 
No. 2006 indAFuM: exdAFUE - Roiec1 ID / Wpm Start Date Dale 2[a8 2W7 2006 2006 ZWI 

TOTAL 1 17.402.712 1 7.842, 16.971,421_ , S  7,710,708 5 19,423,371. % 7.m5.9P S 6,929.608_ 





DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO, 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(9)(g) 

-- 

807 KAR 5:00 I, SECTION 10(9)(g) 

Descriotion of Filing Reauirement: 

For all construction projects which constitute less than five (5) percent of the annual 

construction budget within the three (3) year forecast, the utility shall file an aggregate of 

the information requested in paragraph (93 and 4 of this subsection 

Res~onse: 

See attached. 

Soonsoring Witness: Jim L. Stanley /John J. Roebel 



Duke Energy Kentucky 
Case No. 200500172 

Mala CmsuWlon Wects  
CmsmMW Laas man 5% ofArWI BudBBt 

Yaarr m62M)a 

A M  a Roi~~ted ActuaICasD -1-D 
Une Pmleded com@tia Estimated CmD lnduding AWDC Estimated Cosg Exdldin~ AFUDC To Dale To Dale 
NI1 - ROW iD I DeMption Sleci Data Dale 2006 2W7 2008 2W8 2007 2W8 indAFiJDC erdAFUOC 

1 Sum of an pmjsas nor lnduded a, FR tOfsKO 1 24.475848 $ 22820,886 $ 18.79t.W $ 24,125,258 $ 22.428.331 S 19214,WS S 27.807360 $ 27,136,042 





DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE NO. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD E'ILING REQUIRJMENTS 
10(9)01) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(9)(h) 

Description of Wine Requirement: 

A financial forecast corresponding to each of the three (3) forecasted years included in the 

capital construction budget. The financial forecast shall be supported by the underlying 

assumptions made in projecting the results of operations and shall include the following 

information: 

1. Operating income statement (exclusive of dividends per share or earnings per share); 

2. Balance sheet; 

3. Statement of cash flows; 

4. Revenue requirements necessary to support the forecasted rate of return; 

5. Load forecast including energy and demand (electric); 

6. Access line forecast (telephone); 

7. Mix of generation (electric); 

8. Mix of gas supply (gas); 

9. Employee level; 

10. Labor cost changes; 

11. Capital structure requirements; 

12. Rate base; 

13. Gallons of water projected to be sold (water); 

14. Customer forecast (gas, water); 

15. MCF sales forecasts (gas); 

16. Toll and access forecast of number of calls and number of minutes (telephone); and 

17. A detailed explanation of any other information provided; 



Res~onse: Items 6, 13, 16, and 17 are not applicable to Duke Energy Kentucky. For all other 

items see attached. 

Snonsoring Witness: 

Brian P. Davey, Items 1,2,3,4,8,9,10,12, 14 and 15 

Douglas F. Esamann, Item 7 

Lynn J. Good, Item 11 

Dr. Richard D. Stevie, Item 5 



Duke Energy Kentucky 
Case No. 2006-00172 

Projected lncome Statement 2006-2008 

Description 20071 I 2008 1 
1 Operating Revenue 
2 Electric Revenue 
3 Gas Revenue 
4 Other Revenue 
5 Total Operating Revenue 

6 Operating Expenses 
7 Fuel & Purchased Power 
8 Gas Purchased 
9 Operation & Maintenance 

10 Depreciation & Amortization 
I I Taxes Other Than Income 
12 Operating Expenses before lncome Tax 

13 Pre-Tax Operating lncome 

14 Other lncome 

15 Interest Expense 

16 State Income Taxes 
17 Federal lncome Taxes 
18 Total Income Taxes 

19 lncome Available for Common Dividends 

20 Average Common Equity 

21 Earned Return 



Duke Energy Kentucky 
Case No. 2006-00172 

Projected Balance Sheet 2006-2008 

Description I 7 1  1 2007 I 1 2008 

1 &g& 
2 Utility plant in service 
3 Construction work in progress 
4 Total Utility Plant 

5 Non-regulated property, plant, and equipment 
6 Accumulated depreciation 
7 Net Property, Plant, and Equipment 

8 Current Assets 

9 Other Assets 

10 Total Assets 

Liabilities 
11 Total Current Liabilities 

12 Long-term debt 
13 Accumulated deferred income taxes 
14 Unamortized investment tax credits 
15 Other 
16 Total Non-Current Liabilities 

17 Total Common Stock Equity 

18 Total Liabilities 



Duke Energy Kentucky 
Case No. 2006-00172 

Projected Cash Flow Statement 2006-2006 

mi Description (1-f- 
1 Net Income 
2 Other Operating Activities 
3 Cash from Operating Activities 

Financing Activities 
Change in contributed capital 
Change in short-term debt 
Issuance of long-term debt 
Change in noncurrent capital leases 
Redemption of long-term debt 
Dividends on common stock 

Cash from Financing Actitivies 

12 Investing Activities 
13 Construction Expenditures (net of AFUDC) 
14 Acquisitions and other investments 
15 Cash from lnvesting Actitivies 

16 Net lncreasel(Decrease) in Cash 



Duke Energy Kentucky 
Case No. 2006-00172 

Revenue Requirements 2006-2008 

Line 
I Description I I 2006 I I 2007 I 1 2008 ] 

Refer to FR 10(9)(h)(l) for revenue requirements. 



Duke Energy Kentucky 
Case No. 2006-00172 
Load Forecast 2006-2008 

mi Description I 
1 KW Demand - Coincident Peak 
2 
3 January 
4 February 
5 March 
6 April 
7 May 
8 June 
9 July 

10 August 
11 September 
12 October 
13 November 
14 December 
15 
16 KWH Sales 
17 
18 January 
19 February 
20 March 
21 April 
22 May 
23 June 
24 July 
25 August 
26 September 
27 October 
28 November 
29 December 



Duke Energy Kentucky 
Case No. 2006-00172 

Mix of Generation 2006-2008 

Dl Description I~~ rn 7 1  
1 Coal 
2 Natural Gas 
3 Oil 
4 Total Generation (MWH) 



Duke Energy Kentucky 
Case No. 2006-00172 

Mix of Gas Supply 2006-2008 

Line 
I Description 1 I 2006 I I 2007 I I 2008 

1 Columbia Gas Trans - No Notice 
2 Undetermined 
3 Propane - Air 
4 Total Suppiy - MCF 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 Columbia Gas Trans - No Notice 

10 Undetermined 
11 Propane - Air 
12 Demand Costs 
13 Total Cost 



Duke Energy Kentucky 
Case No. 2006-00172 

Number of Employees 2006-2008 

Description I 

1 Number of employees 

This count includes only direct employees of ULHBP. 



Duke Energy Kentucky 
Case No. 2006-00172 

Labor Cost Changes 2006-2008 

Description I -1 1 2007 1 7 1  
1 Total Labor Costs: 
2 
3 Gas O&M Expense $7.1 15,990 $7,369,200 $7,663,968 
4 Electric O&M Expense 21,787,117 22,578,629 23,481,774 
5 Total O&M 28,903,107 29,947,829 31,145,742 
6 
7 Gas Capital 
8 Electric Cawital 
9  on-jurisdictional Capital 
10 Total Capital 
1 1  
12 Total $38,625,726 $39,409,709 $40,917,975 

Includes direct and indirect labor costs. 



Duke Energy Kentucky 
Case No. 2006-00172 

Capital Structure Requirements 2006-2008 

Dl Description I I 2006 I 1 2007 I I 2008 I 
Refer to FR 10(9)(h)(2) and 10(9)(h)(3). 



Duke Energy Kentucky 
Case No. 2006-00172 

Rate Base 2006-2008 

Description I I 2006 I I 2007 I I 2008 

1 Rate Base at December 31, - $604.587.184 $590,909,461 (A) $596,430,417 

(A) Source: Schedule B-1. 



Duke Energy Kentucky 
Case No. 2006-00172 

Customer Forecast 2006-2006 

Description I I 2006 I I 2007 I I 2006 i 
1 Residential 
2 Commercial 
3 lndustrial 
4 Other 
5 Total Electric Retail 
6 
7 Residential 
8 Commercial 
9 lndustrial 

10 Other 
11 Total Full Requirements 
12 
13 Transportation 
14 Commercial 
15 Industrial 
16 Other 
17 Total Transpodation 
18 
19 Total Gas Retail 



Duke Energy Kentucky 
Case No. 2006-00172 

MCF Sales Forecast 2006-2008 

mi Description I 
1 Residential 
2 Commercial 
3 Industrial 
4 Other 

Interdepartmental 
5 Total Retail 

6 Transportation 
7 Commercial 
8 Industrial 
9 Other 

10 Total Transportation 

11 Total Sales 





DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY 
CASE No. 2006-00172 

FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS 
FR 10(9)(i) 

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 10(9)(i) 

Descrivtion of Filing Reauirement: 

The most recent Federal Energy Regulatory Commission or Federal Communications 

Commission audit reports. 

Response: 

See attached. 

sponsor in^ Witness: Dwight L. Jacobs 



FEDERAL WEBOY REGULATORY COB¶BI~SSIOH 

WASElXS%OS, D.C. 20426 

fn Reply Refer To: 
\ OCA-DOA 

Docket No. FA93-64-000 

The Union Light, Heat and Power Company 
Attention: W .  Daniel R. Iierche 
controller 
139 East Fourch Street 
Cincinnati, 08 45202 

I 

~adiks and 6entl8tae.n: 

The Division of Audits of the Office of Chief Accountant has 
examined the books and records of The Union Light, Heat and Power 
company for the period January 1, 1990 tzhrouqh Daccrmbw 31, 1992. 
The purpose of the examination was to evaluate y o u  Comp%nyrs 
compliance with Cbmmission accounting and reporting regulations 
contained in the Uniform. System of Accounts, Annual Report FERC 
r o m  No. 1, and the related regulations. The examination 
included salec+ive' tests of the 'sEcounting records, review of the 
internal codfro1 structure, and other Zests and procedures 
considered wcessary under the circmstances . ' 

The Division of.Audits recommended corZeCtiVe actions on 
certain fin&inqs of noncompliance with the cdssion's 
accounting-, financial reporting, and/or related regulations'. !Phe 
enclosed aW5;t report describes W e  findings, reconrmendations, 
and corredd&g entries. By letter dated Septder 2.0, 5994, your 
Company a-ed to adopt the recomomen6ad corxectivc actions. I 
hereby approve'and direct the recommended corrective actions. 

The  ent tuck^ Public Service commission did not respond with 
any objections to M e  foregoing matters. 

The commission delegated authority to act in this matter to 
the Director, Division or Audits under 18 C.F.R. § 375.303. This' 
letter order constitutes Pinal agency action on the corrective 
actions qproved and directed in this report. Within 30 days of 
the data of this order, your Company may file a request for 
reheaxing by the Commission undar 18 C.F.X. $ 385.713. 



The Union U$ht, H e a t  and Power Company -2- 

This Letter order is without prejudice to the CorPmLssiongs 
right to require hereaft- any adjustments ft may consider proper 
from additLena1 information that xiay came to its attention. 

sincerely, 

ane , 
Director, Division of  A u d i t s  



Results of the Examination' 

of the 

Books and Records 

of 

The m2on Light, =eat and Power Company 
D o c k e t  No.  FA93-64-000 

For  the Period 

1/1/90 through 12/31/92 

Conducted by 

Division of Audits 
office of Chief Accountant 

Federal Energy R e g u l a t o r y  C ~ i s s i o n  



The m ~ a  m t ,  seat 'and Power company -u- 

1. Accou~%inq f~as  PCB Disposal Costs . . . . . . . . . . . 1 

2. A c c o ~ g  for Def enred Incame 'Paxes . . . . . - . . . . 3 



The Union Light, Heat and Power Cormpany 

COxPIlfaafCT! IEgcEPZZO~S 

The Union Ught,  H e a t  and Power company (company) agreed t o  
adopt the recommended canac t ive  actions i n  the following 
compliance matters : 

1. aceo~pting for PCB Disposal Costs 

The Coapany improperly accounted for costs associated with 
the? disposal of ~olyl=hlorha*ed Biphenyl (PCB) -contamSnated 
materials raoved fram plant  equipment. - , .  

/ 

The Company Undertook a program t o  dispose of 
PCB-contaminated materials and eqs-t ('transformers, 
capacitors, etc.) fn accordanae w i t h  guidelhes  issued by the 
Enviromnental Protection Agancy. As a reWt, the com(pany 
retired c e r b i n  of 4 the  PCB-cantamhatad equipment. =so, it 
retrofilled &/ other equipment and later reused the e&pment. 

For accounting purposes, the  Company classified W -as 
elated Oo PCB cleanup anB disposal ehthaf in mahfanance expense 

accounts or  as cost of zemoval in Acc~,unk 108, Accurmirated 
Provision fur Depreciation of ZLectzSc Uti l i ty  Plant, D a h g  the 
period 1990 -rough 1992 t h e  Campany recorded i n  Account 108 
about $62,584 incurred in the  PCB disposal. program, f o r  cleanup 
and disposal' costs  re la tea  t o  certain e4ufpqenk %at was not 
retirea, buk hefd for  subsequent use, 

( 

. 
Discussion of' 2kccountiag' Requirements 

Electric Plant Instruction No. 10(c) of the Uniforn System 
of Accounts states, Fn part: 

(3)  When a minor i t e m  of depreciable property is replace4 
independentZy of the retirement uni t  of which it is.a park, 
the cost of replacement shal l  be charged to  the maintenance 
account appropriate'for the  . . . . 

U Retzofilling essentially consists of draining a l l  PCP 
contaminated dielectric fluids f r o m  install& equipment, 
flushing the  equipment with a non-PCB con'tanrlnated fluid, 
and sa f i l l ing  the e9ufpment with a non-PCB d i e X ~ f e  
c l 0 0 l ~ .  



The Union Light, H e a t  and Power Company -2- 
,'. 

also, Operating Expense Instsuction No. 2A provides a l is t  
of maintqnapce work operations applicable generally t o  u t i l i t y  
plant. Two of the i t e m s  on the list are  as  Eollows: 

3. W e  performed specif ical ly f o r  t h e  purpose of preventing 
failwe, restoring serviceabil i ty or  maintaining l i f e  of the 
pxant. 

o r  adding minor i t e m s  of plant  which do not 
retireinent d Y .  . 

m e  imtruc t ions  t o  &ccount 570, Mainte-?ance of Sta t ion 
Equipment, s t a t e  i n  part: 

.Thb,account sha l l  include the cost  of labor, matekials used 
and e e n s e s  incurred i n  mkiPtenance of s ta t ion equipment 
the &mk cost  of which is h c l u d i b l e  i n  accaunt 353; Sta t ion 

The imt ruc t ions  to Account 995, Hainte.nance of Line 
hansfozp~srg, proyide similar requirements re la ted t o  l i n e  
transformer equipment. 

.Vb&er.; the circumstances pres,ent here ,  the .  costs ineurrd to . ' 
r e t r o f i l l  a e  equipment w q e  prcapexely.assigned t o  maintananca 
expense. merefore ,  the Comp8ny should have recorded .+=be c o s t s  
i n q e d  &r\'rzle re t rof i l l i r ig  af certain equipment i n  ACcbUnts 570 
and 595, as appropriate. 

W e  reommend the  Company: 

(1) revise accounting procedures t o  ensum it accounts for  
the  cost' o f , fu ture  PCB cleanup opezations i n  accordance 
vith the reQairem~ts of the Uniform System of 
Accounts ; 

( 2 )  review its records of PCB disposal costs incurred p r i o r  
t o  1990 fo r  simrilar amounts improperly charged t o  
Account 108; and 

(3) record a correcting entry by charging maintenance 
expense and crediting Account 108 with any cos t s  
related t o  r e t ro f i l l i ng  of PCB contaminated equipment. 

The Company sha l l  submit a copy of the correcting en- t o  tfie 
Office of Chief Accountant. 



llhe Uiiiori Ught, Heat and Pover ccmpany -3 - 
2. accounCing for Deferred Income Taxes 

The Cowany did not record certain deferred incoae taxes in 
its accouRts related to book/tax differences collected in 
wholesale rake levels. 

Background of? XBSUe 

The Coqpny bid not record deferred income taxes related to 
book/tax dATEerences covering .the following items: 

. . R&&E . . . ,I . ,,.. , . momg.  . c&e: ;ce*if Scabs 
0-&. small itas 

, ! 

The 'Cepany did not reoe%v.va provisions bar normalized iinc~me 
taxes for w.. previously merikionqid it* i.xi estabSlshing zetail *-. Eciue&ez, the Company* s rates sub j d  to fhe 'jurieai;ct%on 

. 

of. F= &&@uded a provision ear. i n m e  taxes based on 
nomaliia&iah for all boo$/ tax dif Cet+c:es. . 

w i n g  ,3993 the Campany adopteq, the provisions of Statement 
of Pln~cial"Akcounting,'Standard (SFAS)  No. 109, &Xxnmtfrllg %or 
~nicuuii '%axes, Upon adoption of SF&S 109, the , C+mpanJI &tablis&ed 
dderrad: .bw@ite '$exes for ,the pre*ieus:&y m&tiod&i fjo$k/teac 
8ifferene&,;" Bt i%e same t h e  it recorded hqdatory asset in 
Account f8i,3, other Regulatory assets, for the bod~/tax ~ f f e c t e  
subject to $HcC .... . jurisdiction. 

> 

Genera acnStnrction No. 18, Ccwpreh821~ive fnhrpariod Xncome 
Tax Alloc~~aan, of the Unifonn Systew of Bccmunts requires a 
utility ta establish deferred k c m e  taxes to th@ &at that 
normalized inoome taxes are provided in the rate levels . 
established by each regulatory jurisdiction. 

Prior to 1999, the Company should have applied col@r&ensiue 
interperiod income tax allocation procedures for the effect of . 
any book/tax aifferences related to rates subject to FERC 
juriediction. Wpon adoption of SFAS 109, the Ccrmpany should not 
have establ%sbed a regulatoy asset for -a tax effects of any 
amounts prsviausly subjected to FWRC rates. 

We recomaend the Campany: 



The Union Light, � eat a d  Power Company 

(1) w i s e  procedures t o  ensure that it records deferred 
income taxes consistent with the provisions 09 General 
Xnartruction No. 18: and 

(2) record a correcting entry to  remove any r+gulatory 
asstkt and to  oharge incclrme tax expense for any amounts 

. pmawLousXy provided Eor under rates subject t e  FWC 
jwisdiction. 

The Cqmpahy shall s F t  a copy of the correcting entry t o  the 
office of mef Accountant. 



OPPERING MEMORANDUM 

$115,000,000 

THE UNION LIGHT, HEAT AND 
POWER COMPANY 

5.75% Debentures Due so16 
6.20% Debentures Due 2036 

OFFERING MEMORANDUM 
MARCH 7. zoo6 

SOLB BOOK-RUNNER 

KEYBANG CAPITAL MARKETS 

THE UNION LIGHT, HEAT AND 
POUTER COMPANY 
5.75% Debentures due 2016 
6.20% Debentures due 2036 

We YZ offering $l15,000,000 Iggrcg.rc principal amovnr of Dcbrbrbrbrbr with $5O,(iOO.O00 principd movnt c i  
5.75% Dsbmrurer dur 2016 (the "Surer A") and 565,000,000 principal amounc af 6.20% Debrnrures due 2036 
(thr "Seriea B" and rog~rher wirh Scriri A, thr "Dekncwei'). The D I ~ ~ ~ Y I I I  will mat~re DO March 10. 2016 
and March 10. 2036, resprctiu~ly. We will pay interen on the Debensurer on Micch 10 and September 10 oi  eich 

Thc Drbrnrur~~  will be unremrrd *ad will d with all of our orhsi vnrrcur.d seniox ind~brrdncrr iz.m 
rimr to time outnnoding. We may rr&em some or dl of she Dcbcnmcer at any time by paying rhr rum of sh= 

mount of the Debcnturri chr applicable "make wholo" mount. if my, md accllicd ind unpaid inrcrrrr. 
SEI "D19~ripiion e i  the D e b e n t ~ ~ ~ ~ - O p t i ~ d  R ~ d r ~ ~ i i o n  by ULHWP" in rhir Offering Memorandvm. 

TWF nPRPNTlTRPS AAVP N O T  BEEN RP.GISTERED UNDER T H E  SECURITIES A C T  OF 

.....- ..-......... 
ONLY T O  QUALIPBD INSTWUTIONAL BUYERS. AS DEFINED IN AND I N  RELIANCE ON 
RULE ~ ~ . I A C X D E R  T H E  SECURITIES ACT. 

(1) Plvr accrued inrcrcsr, i i  any iivm March 10, 2006 

The Initid Puichason expect to deliver rhc Debentures on oi ibwr Mvch ID, 2006, through rhc book m r r i  
iaeiiicier of The Deposiroiy T N I ~  Company. 

March 7. 2006 
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(This page has been I& blank intcnfionally) 

The Initial Pvrehrsen participating in this offering may engage in transactions thal stabilize, 
maintain or atherwire affect the price of the Debentuns. For a description of these aetivitios. see 
"Plan of Dirtribucion." 

resfrikionr on resales, see "Transfez Restrictions." 

This Offering Memorandum h rubmifled on a highly confidential basis lo a limited number of 
institutional investon for informational use solely in connection with the conrideration of the puichase 
of the Debentures. Its use for any athor purposi ir nor authorized. It may not be copied or reproduced 
in whole or in pa* nor may it be disuibured or any of its eonienls be dirclosed to anyone other than 
the prospecrive investors to whom it ir submitted. 

L making an investment decision ~egarding the Debenruies offered hereby, prospective investors 
must rely on thpir own examination of the Company and tho rcms of the offering, including the mcrits 
and rirkr involved. The conrents of this Offering Memorandum are not la be conrtiued as legal, 
business or tax advice. Each prospeclive iinverror should mnrult its om counsel, srrouniant and other 
advisors ar to legal, tax, business, financial and ieiafed aspem of a pvrchase of the Debentures. 
Nothing eonrained in this Offering Memorandum is, or shall be relied upon as, a promise or 
representation by the Initial Purchasers as to the part or the inure. 

'me distribution of the Offering Memarandurn and the offer ar sale of the Debentures may be 
restricted by law in certain jurisdiaionr. Pemons into whore porresrion thir Offering Memorandum or 
any of the Debenlures comes must inform themrclves abour, and obsezve, any such restrictionr. See 
'Plan of Diilribntioni' and "Transfer Restrietionr" Neither the Comoanv. the lnitial Purchasers nor 
any of their respective represonfarives arc makiog any reprerentation' toany offoree or pnrehartr of the 
Debentures regarding the legality of an investment therein by svch oiioiiroiio or purchaser under 

legal investment or similar laws. Each prospective purchaser of the Debentures muat 
mmply wirh all applicable laws and reguiativns in forte in any jurisdiction in which it purchaie4, offff 
or soils the Debentuies or o o s e s e r  or distributes thir Offerins Momorandurn and must obtain anv 
consent, approval or pe&ion mquired by it for the purehas;, offer or sale by it of the ~ e b c n t u i e s  
uodrr the l a m  and regulation$ in force in $he jarisdiction to which C is svbjecr or in which it makes 
such purchases, offers or sales, and none of the Campany (or any rtocliholder thereof) or the lnitial 
Purchasers shall have any responsibility therefor. 

All inquiries relating to this Offering Memorandum and the offering eontemplared herein should 
be directed to the Initial Purchasers. Prorpective investors may obtain such additional infomalion from 
the Initial Purchasers or the Company ar they may rearonably rewire in connection with the decision 
$0 purchate any of the Debentures. 

The Dobentuses described herein have not been registored with, recommended by or approved by 
the Sewritier and Exchange Commision (the "Commission") or any other federal or scale securities 
commission or rcgularory authority, nor has any mch commission or regulatory suthodty passed upon 
the accuracy or adequacy of this Offering Memorandwn. Any representation to the eonlraq is a 



The offering can bc withdrawn at any rime beforc the closing and ir rpenfically made subject to 
the t e m i  described in ,hi$ offering Mcmorandum and the Purchase Agreement (desdbcd io "Plan of 
Distdbution"). 

We have agreed that, for so long as any Debonrures remain outrranding or dudng any period in 
which the ComoanY is not rvbiecr to Section 13 or 1S(d) vnder the Exchan~a Act, we will furnish to 

NOTICE M NEW HAMPSIDRE INVZSTORS 

NI:IrIlEK 1 Hti F , \ U  TIIA'l A REGISTILA1 IOU S'CATE\lENT OR \ V  APPi ICKCldU IiJR 
A I.iCEU?i: I lhS  HLTN Fil.eu L'NDFK CIiAII1:R :?I-U O F  l l l E  XI!\\' IL\hll'jlliKF 
IIYIIORII  SI.CUKII1ES ,\L'T WIT11 'I'IiE SEi:IlI?lABY Ok SI'XIT OF NEU iL~\IPSIiIIIi: ~~~ ~~ 

h 0 i l  ' i l l l l  l:.%Cl' I'IIAI A SECI'III'I'Y 15 EI:I:I.C.TIVEI.Y KFOl7TTIIED Oli  . PFKZON IS 
1 ICI'NSEU IY 'THC ZT,\TE 0 i ' S F \ \  IIAIII'SHIRF CONSI1l'L!lli5 ,Z FINIIINO BY T H E  
Sl!('illil,\RY OF %n: T i M T  A.W DO<:lJkll~Nl 1.11 El) IIhDER US* 411B i'.' TRUI;. 
COMPLETE AND NOT MISLEADING NEITHER ANY SUCH FACT NOR THE FACT THAT 
A N  FYFMPTION OR FX(-FPTION IS AVATIABLE FOR A SECURITY OR A TRANSACTTON 

The Debentures will be available initially only in book-ently form. The Company expects that the 
Debentures sold ro Oualied lnrtitulionai Buves will be issued in the form of Global Debeaures. The 
Global Debentures will be deposited with, or on bchalf of, the Deporitoly and regirtered in its name or 
in rhe name of Cede & Co., i u  nominee. Benefidal interesu in the Global Debentures will be shown 
on, and transfen rheieof will be effected through, records maintained by the Depositoly and ilr 
Participants (as defined herein). See "Desuiplion of the Debentug-Global Securities" far further 
discussion of these matten and for definilions of certain of the defined term% vsed in thk paragraph. 

AVAlIABI5 INEORMATION 

Unless we have indicated othenvire, or the context othenvise requires, ieferenees in thk Offering 
Memorandum to "ULHBP," "Union Lighl" "she Company," 'kc? "us" and "our" or similar terms are 
to The Union Lighc Heat & Power Company. 

ULH&P previously fded reports and other infomation with the Commirrion punuant to the 
securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exehangc Act"). Certain information concerning 

. . 
New York Stock Exchange. 

4 



LEGAL MAlTERS 

The vaiidify af the Debenturer will be paaed upon for us by Thompson Hino UP,  Cineinnali, 
Ohio Davir Polk & Wardweli will pass llpon cerlain matLen for the Initiai Purchasers. Davir Polk & 
Wardweli has acted as counsel in some matteis for us and some of our aftiliates. 

MDEPENDaNT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

T,IC Onm;id rlolcm:nb 111s f#nir:#nl >lucnirnt $tl~r.wl; of D~.milmrr 31, 2305 3n.l ?i 3: r n l  
f~~ ~ > ; i ,  01 s n c  ~I.c*:  yc8r, ,#, p:,,. .i rr..,cd r ,~ ;~~ , , t ,~ ,  ~ 1 . 2 ~  5 ,  ~ c ~ : ~ ~ p . ~ r ~ ~ c ~  Ln ~ h . ,  .,ffetxn; 
n~rlnor%ndbm b, rcf~rcnrc from ihc C n p m ' i  .hl>nuni 1l:plrx .n F.im i r  l i  1.n ih: ) r . ~ r  crur l  
ncrc#l .hcr  31. POI, h *; bccn n u J . l r l  o; Dclc nir d Ta.hc I i P hn il,,lrpinJcnt rrg.ni.r;.l ~ ~ 0 1 ~ :  
z:cout>r#nc fin#> as $ taw"  4- tn:.~ r:imz! .i .tcd keort laq 17, 2C95 rclltl$~p $,> !h: tir#,nc#al 'cd>:me>cs 
in, f i n ~ n ; t ~ i  r!ll:mrnl r 'hci .1~ ol 11.e <,mprr.) (uh8;ll r q . r t  rApr:,,rr rn I . I I ~ I I I I ~ I C J  "pin 3" . ~ n  
ch,. C.?n>p~n)'> !i#~ao:z.~l ><>temmC$ m J  .c:Ix:.i;~ J, .  e\pl~w.tw~ pd~~r : i . l s  r?fc.rr,hp #.> 3t.: ~'on>i any', 
~ . I > ~ n i o n  l;$rk>#~.,,l ~.cotsn$sn: St:r#Jar is l l m d  l n t : r p r ~ ~ ~ ~ > t  N.? 21 ' 2 . c .  unt%#.& <.>: r , s u J ~ z # . m ? !  
&,sCt l l e ~ ~ r ~ n ~ ~ r . !  O o l ~ g ~ ~ m s '  ~n ?,I,? 3tt.1 3.I.ptmn S ~ t c c n ~ e s . ~  c i  F~n.%t.:#s. ~ . . d ~ r # t ~ r # g  Stan13rds  
N I id ; ,  ,\..ouii~n~. O r  hire, R..c#r:~s;n$ Do igil.,iv: lo  2 . 0 0  uh8.h , ~ n r - r p : r x c d  n:r;jn 1) 

The principal execulivc and businerr oftice of the Company is loafed at 139 East Pounh Streot, 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 (feiephone 513-421-9500). 

Each ~"rcharer of the Debentures from the Initiai Purchasers will he famished with a cops of this 

conridezed by it lo be necessafy to verify the accurq and compietcness of the informaion herein, 
lii) r u d  nerron has not relied on the Initial Purchascn or any Derson affiliated with the Initial . . . . 
~ u r r l i r ~ r s  i q  ...iLnr:t.i~, u l h  i ~ s  iu~rcsiip~$.on of $1 .~  h.;ir>.) ur rurh  in f~mmnt~n  c l r  i t r  iuar,wnst.i 
.I<;,$,,?" m i  I,.) c*r:p: 3 s  plru.J;.i {ur ru l l ,  to ( i ,  ii,rnC, nu p:rr,n n.< h < ~ "  i i l rhdilrr~ $0 tns .A") 

~nfr  n n ~ c n  .,r 13 znilc ,$.v imrcr;nlll on Ldnrirnant ihc Di'ocncurer d f t r r J  i#erlbs dlnrr inin lhlic 
contained herein, and, if giveior made, such orher i&rmation or reprsentacion rhiuld nor be relied 
noon as havine been authorized bv Ulc Comoanv or tho Initial Purchases. Whilc anv Dabenlures " . , 
remain outstanding, ULH&P will make available, upon rsquest, ro any beneficial owner and any 
prospecfive puicharer of Debenrum (he isfornation required pursuanr ro Rule I44A(d)(4) under the 
secvriries Act during any period in which ULH&P is not svbjecl to Section 13 or 15 (d) of the 
Exchange Act. Any such request should be directed to the Vice Preridenr and T'surer, The Union 
Light, Heat and Power Company, 139 East Fourth Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 (telephone 
523-421-9500) 



lNCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY W E R E N C E  

We we "incorooratine bv reference" certain information we filed with the Commission. which . " .  
means that wo are dirclwing imponant idomation to you by referring you to those documenrs. Tho 
information incorporazed by reforenie is an impoilanr par, of lhis Offering Memorandum. We hereby 
incorporate by reference tho docnments listed below and any future filings made with the Cammiuion 
under Seclionr 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act after the date of this Offeiering 
Memorandum until we re11 all of the Debenlures and an? such documear shall become a oari hereof 
from the date of iiiiog of such document: 

Cunent Report on Form 8-K dated January 31,71106; and 

AMual Repor, on Form 10-K for ihe year endrd December 31, 2005. 

ULH&P heceby undertaken to provide without charge to each person to whom a copy of this 
Offering Memorandum hsr been delivered, on the written or oral request of any such penon, a copy of 
any or all of the documents referred to above which have been or may be incorporated in this Offenng 
Memorandum by reference, other ihan exhibits to such doeumentr. You may request a copy of these 
t i l ins a no cosb by writing or telephoning the ofice of Wendy L. Anmiller, Vice President and 
Troaruier, The Union Ligh~ Heat & Power Company. 139 Ears Founh Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 4 5 2 4  
telephone number (513) 421-9500. 

ST1\71'&16SI A?JU, IN bAC'11 C:\SF. I*: .Ac'LOI<n..\NCl' \Vl I'll I IIE .~ l ' l 'L l<~\Bl . l~  
51.1 UIIIIITS L:%\V) I>t AN> jl:\l'i: 01: lillli L'VII'I'II \IAI'TS OII A Y Y  0111111 
A1'I'I.IChUI.F lUBISI>ICllOT, .AND 

THE INDENTURE CONTAINS A PROVISION REQUIRING THE TRUSTEE TO 
R E U S E  T O  REGIWER ANY TRANSFER O F  THIS DEBENTURE IN VIOLATION O F  
THE FOREGOING. 

(5) Thc purcharer npiesoncs aod mvenanrr that it ir not, and is ,,M acquiring the 
Debenturer with the assets of, or far or on behalf o f  and will not tell or orhewire franrfei $he 
Debentures to, any employee benefit plan (as defined in Section 3(3) of the Employee Retirement 
Income Seevriry Act of 1974, ar amended C'ERISS')) or other a m g e m e n t  that ia rubject to 
ERISA or Section 4975 of the Code (a "Plan") or any entily whwe vnderlying assets include 
assets of a Plan pursuant to 29 C E R .  Section 2510.3-101 or othenuise, except to the extent that 
the acqu%iition and holding of the Debentures: 

(a)(;) are made solely with the asscrs of a bank collective inuwtment fund and 
(if) satisfy the requirementr and condifionr of Prohibited TTanraecian Class Exemption 91-38 
issued by tho Department of Labor; 

(b)(i) are made solely with asrefs of an insurance company pooled separate account and 
(ii) satisfy the requirements and conditions of Prohibited ltansaclion Uars Exemption 90-1 
issued by tho Deparfment of Labar; 

(c)(i) are made solely wilh asserr managed by a qualified professional asset manager and 
(ii) ratisfy the xequirements and conditions of Prohibited %ansaction Class Eremplian 8614 
issued by the Department of Labor, 

(d) are made roldy with arrels of a governmental plan (as deflned in Section 3p2) 
of ERISA) wid, is not $object ro the provisions of Section 401 of the Code, 

(e)(i) are made solely with assets of sn insvranee company geneial account and 
(ii) satisfy the requirements and condithns of Prohibited ltansacfion Clarr Exemption 95-60 
issued by the Department of Labor: or 

(f)(i) are made solely with auels managed by an in-house arret manager and (ii) =tidy 
the lequirements and condilions of Prohibited Transaction Clan Exemption 96-23 irrued by 
the Department of Labor. 



TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS 

~ a c h  purchaser of Dcbeniures, by its acceptance thereof, will be deemed to have aelinowledgcd, 
represented to, warranted and agreed with the Company and tho Initial Purchasers as follow: 

(2) If is not an ',afiiliatd' (s defined in Rule 144 under the Secwrilies Act) of the Company, 
it is not acting on behalf of the Company and it is a "Qualified lnrtil~tional Buyer" within the 
meaning of Rule 144A piom~lgatcd under the Securicier Act and ir aware lhal any sale of 
Debentures to ir will be made in reliance an Rule 1MA. Such aeqiliritian will bc  for its awn 
account or far the account of another Qualified lnstilutional Buyer. 

" .. 
information from the Company and the Inirial Purchasers. 

(4) The purchaser understands that, noleu registered under lhe Secuiitier Act, the 
~ebentures  will bear a legend to the fcllowiog effect unless otheenviso agreed by the Company and 
the holder ihercal 

Tll lS DhHEtiI URE (OR ITS YREDtCtS\OR) )In, NOT l%L:l:h i<ECISTFKLI> VYDFR 
'1111: C ,. sECIIIIITIES ,\CI OF 1'133, hj AhlI"II>I:I> (THC; ' Sf:CIIRIIIES ACI'  I :\KO 
..~CrI)IlI)INC;LY, MAY Y O I  LIE O~hL:13E1~. SOLD. PI 1il)CiliD OR O'lHEK\VISE 
TIUYZFCRIIED. LXCEII 'A> S B I  FORTH IN THC hEXT \ E M  ENiE I>\' I I S  ,\CQIJIIITION 
IIFi0:OF OR 01. R UC..!IEFICIAI I Z l h R f b T  ~11'KI:IN.I'llli 1ia)Il)liR 

(1) REPRESENTS THAT I T  IS A ~'QUAUFIED INSTllWIlONAL BUYER" (AS 
DEFINED IN RULE 1MA UhDER THE SECURlTlES ACT) (A "QIB"); AND 

(2) ACRE= THAT IT WILL NOT W E L L  OR OTHERWISE TRANSFER THIS 
DEBENCURE EXCEPT (A) T O  THE COMPANY OR ANY O F  ITS SUBSIDIARIES, 
(8) TO A PERSON WHOM THE SELLER REASONABLY BELIEVES IS A QIB 
PURCHASING FOR ITS OWN ACCOUNT OR FOR THE ACCOUNT O F  A QIB IN A 
TRANSACTION MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF RULE 144A. (C) IN A 
TRANSACTION MEETlNG THE REQUIREMENTS O F  RULE 144 UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT OR ( 0 )  PURSUANT T O  AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION 

DISCLOSURE ABOUT FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

mi$ Offexi~g Memorandum eonrainr or incorporates by rcierence statements that do not directly 
or endusively relate to historical facts. These fypos of aarementr are forward-looung statements within 
the rneaniog of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. They reprerent our in!ontions, 
pinnr, pxpectstionr, anumptionr and beliefs abovt future wentr. Fonvard-looking statements involve 
rukr and uncenaioties chat may cause actual results to be materially different from the results 
predicred. Factors hat wvld eause actual result$ to differ are oflen presented with fonvard-looking 
statements. In addition. other factors could cause actual rerultr to differ materially from those indicated 
in any forward-looking statement. There include: - Factan affecting operatioar, such as: 

. Unu$ual weather covdirlons 

Unrchcduled generation oulages; 

. Unusual maintenance or repairs; . Unanticipaf~d changes in cmu; - Envlraomental incidents; and 

. Electrie trammission ar gas pipeline system consrraisr. . regisiative and regulatory initiatives and legal developmenis including costs of compliance with 
exi~ting and future environmental requirements. 

~ddit ional  competition in oiecIric or gar markets and continued indilstry consolidation. 

. ~lnancial  ar raylalory acwvntmg principles. . policicai, legal and economic condition$ and developmenrs in the collntries in which ur have a 
Diesence. 

Changing market conditions and other factors related ro phyricai energy and linancinl ~rrding 
activities. 

. The porfomance of projec1s undertaken and the succesr of efforts to invert io and develop ne>v 
opponunilies. 

Availability of, or cost of, eapital. 

. ~mployee  workiarce factors. - Delays and orher obsfacla aaodaled with mergeis, ayeisitions and investments in joint 
venires. 

. C m t ~  and effects of leml and administrative proceedmgs, setllemenls, invesfigalioni and daimr. 

. ~ h ;  '1 1,rq131 pr ..AS u t  t1.t p:n~.n~ m;rbri ~i Duic F u c i ~ ,  C > l r r l t i o n  ~ I I  i l1l l lbP'r  
"I,,",,,? &,:,rc,,, :.>,,,,FAl,!, C,"C,~> c .>rp ,  <",,I.l i ~ l d )  ,I.= Z%%\#rnrn.,,d,, Of ,i,c pe"cI8"; n><.gcz 
c ,  ,I,., 2,: :.,"",,,.,,;,I ,, <.,"IJ rna,ti,..,Il5 ,mp.c, $ 1 , ~  CO,5,0,"C., :>",p>,,, ,,..I i!l ll&P . Business uncertainties, contractual restricrions, and the potential ioabiliy to alrracl and retain 
key perromel due to the pending merger 

These and other factors arc dircurred in our reports piwiously filed wifh the Commirrion. We arc 
not required to revire or update faward-looking statemenis (whether as a result of changcs in actual 
results, changes in arsumplions oi orher factors aifecting the staiements). Our forward-loahing 
stasemenfr rcneet our best beliefs as of the time they are made and may not be vpdaled for rubreqvenl 
developments. 



SUMMARY 

Thir Offering Memorandum summarizes tho terms of this offering of Debentures, 

The Issuer 

The followln~ information is/umirhed sroiely lo provide iimiied inrradctctory informolion abour ULH&P 
znd doer nor purpori io bc romprehenrive Suck infomarion b guolpcd in ,heir enrirery by reference ro 
ietoiied infomnri..n ondfinonc?c/ ioi~~eeeee,~ eppcotiq h r k  dmnnrem,~ is~ss'pwn~ed harein by r#-m 
2nd themforre, suck infomotion rhouid be nod  togaher wirh this Offering Memorendurn. 

The Company, a Kentucky carporadon, is an electric aod gas utility. Wo are pdmarily engaged in 
!he generation of electric energy aod in rho tranlmission, distribution, and sale of electric energy and 
the sale snd lransportatian of natural gar in Northern Kcntucb. The area we servo coven 
sooroximacelv 500 rauare miles. has an estimated ooouiaion of 345.W0 neooie. and includes the cities . . , . . . . . , .  
of Covington, Florence and Newport in Kenluc$. 

The Company is a wholly-owed subsidiary of The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company 
(IrCG&E"). CG&E is a wholly-owed subsidiary of Cinergy Carp. 

Our principal execvtive oir~ei are lacared at 139 East Fovrth Street, Cincinnati, O H  45202 Our 
telephone number is (513) 421-950h 

Recent Davel~pmontr 

On l s n u q  2% 2006, ULH&P completed [he ayuirilion of CG&Ef approximately 69 percent 
ownomhip interen in fhe East Bead Station, located in Boone County, Kentucky, the Woodsdale 
Station, located in Butler County, Ohio, and one gonerating unit at the four-unir Miami Fbrt Station, 
located in Hamilton County, Ohio (totaling approximately 1,100 MWs of generating capacity), and 
associated lianlacfionr. The tramaction was effeclive as of lanuary 1,2006, at a net book value of 
approximately $376 miilion far the generating assets, and approximately SZ4 million in inventory and 
other ar~ets. The transaction closed fallowing receipt of the last of the required iegularoty approvals, 
that of the Commission undcr the Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 (repealed effective February 8, 
2006). which approved thc rransaction in November 2005. The Kentuco Poblie Service Cammision 
and the Federal Energy Regulatory Cnnmision had eailicr issued orders approving aspects of the 
transaction. At the dosing, CG&E transferred its interess in the plants to U m & P  at net book value. 
The transaction will not affect current electric rates for U L H W s  customers. Updated rages are 
expecrcd to be implemented Janvary 1,2W7 pviroani to a race case char incorporates the valuo of 
lhesc assets into ULH&P's rare bare. 

4) connection wifh the transfer of $here asets. ULH&P accepted a capital ~onrribution of 
approximately 1140 million from C G a E  a d  asumed certain liabilities of CGBE. In particular, 
ULH&P agreed to asrume from CG&E ali payment, periomanee, and other abligationn of CG&E, 
wifh respect to (i) approximately $77 million of tax exempt pollution control debt currently shown no 
the balance sheet of CG&E and (ii) appioximalely $90 million of CG&E's oufrtanding accounts 
payable to affiliated companies, and (iii) certain a s e t  relirement obligalionr of CG&E totaling 
approximately $2 million. Furthermore, appraxhateiy $91 million in delewed tax liabilities were 
assumed by U W & P  ULHBP intends to lepay the assumd tax exempt obligations with the proccedr 
hom the isuance of fax exempt debt at ULHdP Thc accounts payable obligations were paid wirh thc 
proceed% from shon term borrorvings. 

. . . . 
affcrcd or sold, diiec8Iy or indirectly, nor may this Offering Memorandum or any orher affedng 
material or adverlirementa in conneclion with the offer and sale of the Debentures be distributed or 
~"blirhed in any jurisdiction, except under circumstaneer that will rerulf in eompliunee wilh tho 

ruler and regulations of such jurisdiction. Parsons into whore possesion this Offeiing 
Memoiandum comes are advised to inioim themnelves about and to obsorve any resrricrionr nlating to 
~ h c  Offering and the dirlbburion of thb  Offering Memorandum. This Offering Memorandum does not 
con~filnfe an offer to purehare or a solicitation of an offer lo sell any of the Debentures offered hereby 
in any jurisdiction in which such an offer or a solieitarion is uninwhri. 

Certain ef the Initial Purchnsen or thoir afliiiater may engage from rime lo lime in various gencral 
financing and banking transactions with the Company and its affiliates. 



PLAN O F  DISTRlBUTION 

subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Purchase Agreemen, dated March 7,2006, we 
have agreed la sell to each of the Initial Purchasers named below, and each of the Initial Purchasers 
has aeceed to purchase from us, the respective amount of rhe Debenturer set fo r~h  opposite its name 
belo,": 

Rindpal hleun, Prinripn *moun, 
Ulldan?trr$ at SP"U li or Serirr 8 - 
KeyBanc Capital Markets, a Division of McDonald Investments Inc. . $40,000,000 $SZ,000,000 
LaSalle Financial Seruiees, Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  SlO,OOO,ODO $13,W0,000 

The Purchase Agreement provides that the obligation of the Initial Purchasers to purchse and 
accept delivery of $he Debentures offered hereby 1% rubject to the appiaval by Uleir coumirel of certaln 
legal malten and to certain ather conditiom. The Initial Purcharen are obligated to purchase and 
accept delivery of aU of the Debentures if any are purchased. 

T ~ C  Initial Purchasers prooose to off- the Debentures for resale in lransacrionr not requiring 
registration under rhc secu;itik ~ c t  or applicable state aecutities iawr. specifically, each Initial 
Puieharei will anlv offer or sell the Debentures to oononr it reamnablv believes ro be "oualified 
inrrilutionrl buye& (as defined in R U I ~  IMA undor the securities ~ c t j  in reliance an ~ i l e  144A 
under the Securities Act. Each purchser of the Debentures offercd hereby will, by i e  purchase, be 
deemed to have made ceriain acknowi*ements, icpiesenlarions, warranties and agreements as re1 
forth under 'nn-anrfer Reslrictionr." The Initial Purchasers propore to offer the Debentures for resale 
initiallv at the offerine mice set forth on the cover of this Offetioa Memorandum. The offerina mice -. . . 
and o l h u  selling t?mr may be changed at any time wirhovt notice. 

The Company has agreed to indemnify the Initial Purchaserr against certain liabili~ieg including 
liahiliiies under the Securities Act, or to coniribule to payments that the Initial Purcharn  may be 

to make in respect thereof. 

In order to fadlitate the offering of me Debentures, the Initial Pumhasorr may engage in 
f ran~~ct ionr  that rrabilizo, maintain ox othenvise affect the price of the Debentures. Specifiglh, the 
Initial Pvreharen may over-allot in connection with Ule offerins cieating a rhoil position in the 
Debenfsres, for their o w  accouns. In addition, to cover over-allormenlr or rrabllle the ptice of the 
Debentuicg, the Initial Purchasers may bid for, and purchase, the Debentures in thc open marker. 
Finally, $he Initial Purchasers may reclaim selling con-ions allowed la dealeis for distributing the 
Dchonrures in tho offeting, if the Initial Purchasers reparchare proviau8ly dinribvted Debenmxes in 
mnsactions to cover shon porilianr, in aabiliiation transactions or orhewise. Any of those aeibities 
may stabilize or mainfain the market price of the Debentures above independent markct levek. The 
Inilia1 Purcharon are not required to engage in t h u e  acriuirlcs, snd may end any of there ~tivi l iPs at 
any time. 

doer nor intend to apply for iirring of ihc ~ e b e i r u n ; s  on any national securities exchange or for the 
quotation of the Debentures on any automated dealer quofation system. There can be no assurance ar 
to the liquidin of any market that may devolop for the Debentures, the ability of [he holden of tho 
~ebenture r  to roll their Debentures or the price ar which holders would be able to re11 their 
Debentures. The Company has been advircd by the Initial Purchasers that the Initial Puichssen inlond 
to make a market in the Debentoreg rubject to the limits mpored by the Securities Act and the 
Exchanee Acr: however. the Initial Purchasers aie not oblieated to do so. and ma7 discontinue such - .  
market-making ai any time without noiiee. 

M 

The following table summarizes this fian~action for ULHBIP: 

<in mi,iiona 

&set6 Received 
Generating Asrefs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $376 

............................................. lnvenlo ly 24 - 
.................................. Totaf Assets Received $400 

Liabilities Asumed 
Debt ................................................ S 77 

...................... A m u n t ~  payable to affiliated companies 90 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Deferred tax liabilities 91 

Orhor ............................................... 2 - 
Total Llabillties Asumsd ............................... 

............................. Contributed Capitrt from CG&E 

A6 part of this transaction, CG&E and ULH&P termioaled the long-term wholeralo power contract 
under which CG&E had prwioudy power lo U H & E  Funher, CG&E also proposed to 
supply and ULH&p agieed to purchase back-up power iiom CG&E for planned and unplanned 
oalaves of the three seneratine olants thioueh December 31. 2009 oursoant to a draft contiact. The ., . 
p4r<#e$ zs :~:r  L ~ c , ~ u ~ c , !  $I,,> Jr3fz cc?Lr,,.t an.1 Ul.kIe1' :!lrrWtl) purcn3>e$ b3.h up ) p > . % t l ,  hh;#> 
nrrl:d. th rc~u~h ihc i l d u i l l  150 c n . r ~ y  m l r L l r  l i k e n  rllryr.r .,I .tiri#nit..u.'r. ~n:lu.,.np 8l.r 
l r ~ : ~ . c m c ~ ~ c ; t #  >I .  c i  th; Il#.tur.l IS0 FIEX, .~  \<~IPCIT ' i l r~i i .  CGbE I!1 11kP .rr i i l l n n l ~ ~  I )  
prapore am alternative arrangement for supplyiog back.up power to ULK&P At thb time, w&rher and 
the conditions under which fhc KPSC may allow U L H a P  to xecovei any increased cors for an 
alternative arrangement for the supply of back-up power are unknown and CG&E and ULHBP cannot 
determine fhc magnitude of any poteniial incieased costs for back-up power. 

ULH&P retail generation sates, including fuel cost recovery, ,,are frozen until lanoary 1,2007 
During 2006, fluctuation in firel costs will cause vaiatiliry in ULH&P's earnings 

\V 11, r:rpr.l id lllr irlnder of 11%: :cl>ir.%t#ne h r : i %  ce<:r~b;J rumc, u i  Ir? not in:'llJrl in t i l l  
kIe$~>ordnJ,#~.  i # r ~  f , x r # > 3  i#nm:,xI ,t3<:mcnt, gt.sn& crfca t 3  5d.h Lcan$f:r !,x 2 1s. \\'c ,I,. 

not lirrr. iinlf.:sal ,~~f,inii.oxi f ~ r  th: ::neratol: rile!, p:c~ur:d in ~ . .ordx~. :c  ucch ii&*I' In ~. 
additon, we have nor yet propared pro f o m a  financial information giving effect to the transfer of the 
eeneraiioe asselr. The final financial infomation for fhe eeneralin. assets may be materiallv different " 
from the lnfomatlon we now have avaglable 







USE OF PROCEEDS 

w e  estimate ,hat we will receive net proceeds from this off~iing, after deducting expenses and 
Initial Purchasers' discount, of approximately $113.7 million, which we intend to use to repay 
outsanding short-fern indebredness including shon-tern debt aririog from the transfer of generating 
arsetr from CG&E to ULH&P as described under "Recent Dcveiopmonrr" in the Summaly section of 
this Offering Memorandum, far the redemption of long-tom debentures in the amount of SlS,WO,OW, 
and for other corporate purposes. The short-term debt conrirts of boiro%?inp at variable interest rates. 

SELECTED FNANCL&L INgORMATION 

 he foilowing table shows relectcd Bnancial infomation of ULH&P, but it does not renect the 
lianrfer of gmeratiog station assets by CG&E lo ULH&P effective ar of Janualy 1, 2006, as dcrcribed 
under "SummaryRecenl Doveiopmenf6" above. This infomation is derived from our historical 
ierulrr. see "Incorporation of certain Documents by Reference" on page 6 of rhir Offering 
Memorandum. AU dollar amounlr are in thousands. 

selected Income intonnatioyt 11" OO0,rl 
I?. Month* Ended DlrMbri 

21101 UM 2DB --- 
Operating Revenues .................................... $388127 5354.543 $332,153 
Operaling Income.. .................................... S 26,434 1 33,380 S 31,376 
Inieiesf Charger .............................. .. ...... S 6,903 $ 5,179 $ 6,127 
Net Income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  S U.645 1 18,638 S 19,029 
Ratio of Earnings to Fired Charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3.98 5.71 5.06 

capita1i2ation 
O"lshn*i"g ar el 
DrrCm*, 3% ZWl 

O of 
*moua, Cspilarulial, -- 

Llhovlandr, 
lblal Debt(1). .............................................. $136.513 41.0% 
Common Stock Equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  196,459 59.0% - - 
Tors1 Capitallalion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $332,972 100.0% - - 

(1) Capital lea- io the amount ofS12327 aie induded in fhe total debt numberr. 

with respect to the auutandimg Debentar- of eilher series occurs, the principal amount of all the 
Debentures of that series will automalieally, and withaul any action by tho Trustee or any holder, 
b c m e  immediately duc and payabio. After any such acceleration, bur before a judment or decree 
baaed on acceiccation, the holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outsranding 
~ e b e n t u r s  of that series may, under certain circumnancer, rescind and annul the aeccleration if all 
events of default, other [ha. the noo-payment of accelerated principal, have been cured or waived as 
provided in the Indenture. For infomation ar ro waiver of defaults, see "Modifleation and Waiver." 

subjeer to $he provisions of the Indenture relating to the duties of the Trustee, if an event of 
default occurs, the Trustee will be under no obligation to exezciae any of its righn or powerr under the 
lndonrur~ at tho request or direction of any of the holderr, unless the holders shall have offered to the 
Trustee reasonably satirfactoly indemnity. Subject to these provisions for the indemnificaiion of the 
Trustee, the holders of a majority in aggregate pdncipal amount of the outstanding Debentures of 
either reries will have the right ro direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for 
any remedy available to the trustee, or exercising any lnur or power m n f e m d  an the trurtee, with 
respect $0 the Debentures of that series. 

No holder of a Debenture of eifher reries will have any right la institate any proceeding with 
respect to the Indenture, or for the appointment of a receiver or a truslee, or for any other remedy 
Ulereundet, unless: 

(a) the holder has prwiousiy given to the ~rustee written notice of a continuing event of default 
with respect to ~ h c  Debentures of that series; 

(b) tho holders of at least 35% in aggregate ptincipvi amount of the outstanding Debentvies of 
that series have made witten request, and have offered reasonably ratisfactory indemnity, to the 
TNSICC to institute a proceeding ar trustee; and 

(c) the Tmstee has failed to inrritule r proceeding, m d  has not received from the holders of a 
majority in asgrceate principal amount of the autrtanding Debenture of that series a direction 
inconsirlent with such request, wichin 64 days after receipt by the Tmslee of rhc initial notice, written 
request and offer of indemnity. Howevei, these limilatians do nor apply to a suit instituted by a holder 
of a Dchenture for the enforcement of oavment of the ilrincioai of or any Make-Whole Amount or . . . . 
interest on the Debenture on or after %he applicable due date specified in the Debeaurc. 

We wiii be required b furni8h to the tmstee annveiiy s statement by certain of our officers as to 
whether or not we, to our knowledge, are in default in the performance or observance of any of the 
tcmr. provirions and condirions of ihc Indenture and, if so, specifying ail known dofaulll. 

ModiBcstion and Waiver 

modification or amcndmonr may, wiihaut ihc conrent of the holder of each outstanding Debenture 
affected: 

change the stated maturity of the piincipal of. or any inrraiiment of principal of or interest on, 
the Debenture; 

reduce the principal amovnf of, or any Make-Whole Amount or interest on, the Debenture; 

. reduce the amount of principal of payable upon arceleration of tho maturity thereof; 

change the place ar currency of paymen1 of principal of, or any Make-Whole Amount or intoresf 
m, the Debenture; . affect the applicability of the subordination proviaianr ro the Debenture; 



Exchange, Register and niansier 

The Debentures wiii be issuabie only in fully regislered form without couoonr. 

charges aikciufed with these s k i e s  

Payment and Paying Agents 

Payment of inferesf on a Debenture on any interest payment date will be made to the person in 
whore name the Debenture is rcgirlued at the eiore of burines on the regular record date for the 
interest payment. 

Principal of and any premium and interest on the Debentures will be payable at the ofilce of tho 
paying agent designated by us. Howevor, we may elect to pay interest by check mailed to rhe address of 
the person entitled to the payment at the address appearing in the secudty regialer. The corporate trust 
office of the Trustee in the City of New Yark win be designated as our sole paying agent for paymonir 
wilh respect to Debentures of each wiies. We may at any time designate additional paying agcnts or 
tescind the designation of any paying agent or approve a change in the office through which any paying 
agent acts, except that we will bc required to maintain a paying agent in each place of payment foi the 
Debentures. 

All moneys paid by us to a paying agent for the payment of lhe principal of or any Make-Whole 
Amount or interest on rhe Debenluies which remain unclaimed at the a d  of 18 months after the 
pnncipai, Make.Whole Amouor or interest has become due and payable wili be repaid to us, and #he 
holder of the debt security thereafter may took only to us for payment. 

Conrolidatian, Malgrr, and Sale a i  Assets 

The Indcmure does not eonfain any oxouision that resuicts our abiiirv to merae or caordidate with 

Events of Default 

Each of rhc following is defined as an event of defavlf under the Indenture wish respect to the 
Debentures of either sorios: - failure to pay principal of or any Make-Whole Amavnr on my Debentures of that series when 

due; 

. failure to pay any inieresr on any Debenrures of that series when due, continued for 30 days; - faiiure to perform any other of our covenants in the Indenture (other than a covenant included 
in the Indenlure rolely for the benefit of a sories other than that sedes), continuing for 90 days 
after witten nafiee has been eiven bv tho trustee. or the holders of at l e s t  35% in aeereeale " .  -- - 
priacipal amount of the oursfanding Dobentures of that series, as provided in the Indenture; and . certain events of bankruptcy, inrolvscy or reorgaoirarion. 

n an event of default (other than a bankruptcy, insolvency or ieorganization event of default) with 
moect to the outriandinp Debentures of either serios occurs and is continuins. either the llurtee or 

D!?SCRIFCION O F  THE DEBENTURliS 

The following ir only a summary of certain provirions of tho Indensure and, therefore, is not 
compiote. YOU shavid scad the Indenture in its entirety for proviriom that may be imparcant to you 

General 

we are issuing S115,WOBOO of Debentures, of which the Series A will mature an Maich 10, 2016 
and the Series B wilt mature on March 10,2036. Tho Debentures will be issued undei the Indenture 
dared ar of Dccomber 1,2004, beiween ULH&P and Doulrche Rank Trurt Company Americas, as 
Trustee, as amended and supplemenlcd by the First Svpplcmenral Indenture dated March 7, 2006 (the 
"Indenture"). The Debenmres will be deriguared as specified on the cover of this Offering 
Memorandum. 

The Debentures will be issued only in fully registered form in denominations of $1,000 and 
integral multiples of S1.000. 

Interest 

We will pay inrreJr at an annvai ore of 5.75% on Series A due 2016 and 6.20% on Series B due 
2036 on March 10 and September 10 of each year commencing Sepfomber 10, 2006. Interest wUI asme 
from March 10, 2006. 

The amount of interest payable for any period will be computed based on a 3M1-day year of Nieive 
30-day months. Interest will be paid to holders of record on the burinea day immediately preceding the 
inlerest payment dale. 

If any interest payment data ir not a business day, then inrerest payable on Char date will be paid 
on the next business day. No additional inrerest or other payment wilt be paid due to the delay. 

Ranklog 

The Debentures will be unrecured and wilt iank equally with ail of our unsecured and 
unrubordinafed debt and other obligalionr from time to time outstanding. 

Further Issuer 

We may from time to time, without notice to or the eonrent of the registered holders of the 
Debentures, create and isrue additional debt securities having the same or similar terms as, and ranking 
equally and ratably with, the Debenrvres in all respects (or in ail respects except far the payment of 
interest accming prior to the i aue  dalc of such additional debt securities or except for the firs1 
payment of interest following the inue dato of mch sddiliooal debt securities). In addition, we may 
from time to time, without no~ice to or fhe consent of the registered holders of the Debentures, create 
and iaue  secured debt securities punuant to a first mortgage trust indeoture (yet to be oneluded) 
which would have priority over unsecured debt wirh iespecr to the asrew secured by the f i s t  mortgage 
crust indenture. 

Optional Redemption by U W a P  

Subject to the terms of the Indenture, we wiii have the right lo rodcem each series of the 
Dobentures, in whole or from time to limo in part, until maturity (such redemption, a "Makc-Whole 
Rcdemplion," and tho d a t ~  iheieof, the "Redemption Date''), at a redemption price equal to the sum 
of (i) she principal amount of the Debentures being redcemed plus accrued and unpaid inrerest 
thereon to the Redemption Date, and (ii) the Make-Whole Amount (as dofined below), if any, wirh 
N ~ C L - ~  m the D ~ u - f e s  biberg redemd 
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'%djurted Treasury Rate" mesnr, wilh respect to any Redemption Date for a Make-Whole 
Redemption, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent yieid lo maturity of the 
Comparable Treasury Irrue, calculated using a price for the Comparable Treasury lrrue (expreued as a 
percentage of it$ piincipd amount) equal lo the Comparable Treasury Price for such Redemption Date, 
calculated an the third business day preceding the Redemption Date, plus 0.20% and 0.30% for 
series A and Series B ~espeefiveiy (20 and 30 bas5 points). 

"Comparable Treasury Irrue" means the United Stales Treasury ~ecurity selccted by the Quotation 
q gent aa having a maturity comparable to rhe remaining term Irom the Redemption Date to the Staced 
Marurity of the Debentures that would be utilized, nt the time of selection and in areordance wirh 
customary flnancid practice, in pricing new irrues of corporate debt securities of compaiable maturity 
to thc remaining te rn  of the Debentures. 

"Quaation AgenP' meaos the Reference Treasury Dealer selected by the Company aftor 
consultation wifh the Trustee. 

'"Reference Treasury Dcaler" meanr a primary U.S. Government securities dealer 

'"Compaiabie Treasury Price" moans, with respecr lo any Redemption Date for a Make-Whale 
Redemptioo, (i) the average of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Pearury Issue (expre~sed 
in each case as a percentage of irs printipal amount) on the third busines day preceding such 
~edemption Dare, as re, forrh in the daily statistical release d e s i ~ a t e d  "H.1Y (or any successor 

published by rhe Board of Governon of the Federal Reselve System or (ii) if such release (or 
any ruccesrai ieiease) is not published or d m  not canlain such prices an such burinw day, (A) the 
average of the Reforenw Treasury Dealer Quotationr for such Redemption Dare, after excluding the 
highest and lowest of such Reference Treasury Dealer Quoiationr, or (B) if the Trustee is provided 
fewor than lhres N C ~  Reference Trearurv Dealer Quotations, the average of such Quolarionr. 
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u n l e ~ s  we detault in paymenr of the ~edempcion price, on and aner any ~edcmption Date, 
interest will cesre lo accrue on the Debentures or portions (hereof called for redemption. 

The Debenrures will not be redeemable at the option of any holdci pdoi to maturity and will not 
be subject to any sinking land. 

accounts of Direct Partitipsnts. Diiecf ParlieipanlS iniude securliles broken and dealen (including the 
Initial Purcharcn), banks, lrnsr companies, clearing corporations and certain other aiganizstionr. 
A- to DTCs system is also available to other entitics that dear through or maintain a direct or 
indirect, curladid relationship with a Direct Partidpant ("Indirect Pailicipants" and, together wilh 
Diiecl Participants, "Panicipanfs"). DTC may hold securities beneficially owned by other persons only 
through its Participants m d  such other persons ownership interests and transfer of ownerrhip inlererls 
wilt be recorded only on the records of Participants, and not on the zecords maintained by D T C  

We wili wire principal and interest payments to DTC's nomines. We and the Trustee will lrcaf 
DTC's nominee as the owner of the global certificate for ail purposes. Acordingiy, we will have no 
direct responsibility or liability $0 pay amounts due an [he Debentures to ownen of beneficial interest% 
in the elobai certikare. 

" 
Participants and not of DTC, the Trusree or ULH&E 

wiNidmw0i of D~~OiitOrn 

time and in our sole discretion determi& nor to have any of the Debciilures of a series repierented by 
one or more giobal securities and, in such event, Debentures of [he series in definitive form will be 
isrued in exchange for all of the global security or global securities representing tho Debenture$. Any 
Debentures issued in definitive form in exchange for a global security wili be registered in the name or 
names that DTC gives to the m s t e e  We expcct that $he inrlrucrions will bo based upon diiectious 
received by DTC fiom panicipanls wilh respect to ownenhip of beneficial interests in the global 
8ecurity. 
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Deloitte 
Cincinnati, OH 45201-5340 
USA 

Deloitte & Touche LLP 
250 East Fifth Street 
Suite 1900 
PI). Box 5340 

Tel: +1 513 7847100 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT www.deloitte.com 

The Union Light, Heat and Power Company 
Covington, Kentucky 

We have audited the balance sheet - regulatory basis of The Union Light, Heat and Power Company 
as of December 31,2005, and the related statements of income - regulatory basis; retained earnings - 
regulatory basis; cash Rows - regulatory basis; and accumulated other comprehensive income, 
comprehensive income, and hedging activities -regulatory basis for the year then ended, included on 
pages 110 through 123 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form I .  These 
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by managemenl, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As discussed in Note 1 (d), these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the 
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable 
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of 
accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in at1 material respects, the assets, liabilities 
and proprietary capital .of The Union Light, Heat and Power Company as of December 31,2005, and 
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the 
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable 
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of 
The Union Light, Heat and Power Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 

February 17,2006 

Member of 
Deloitte Touthe Tohmatsu 





FERC FORM NO. 113-Q: 
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES. LICENSEES AND OTHER 

lDENTlFlCATlON 

07 Address'of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) I (39 East Fourth Street. Cincinnati. Ohio 45202 

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 
Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

I I 

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 
1697 A. Monmouth St., Newport, 0' 41071 

1 08 Telephone of Contact ~erson.lncludingl 09 This Report Is 1 10 Date of Report I 

02 YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 20051Q4 

05 Name of Contact Person 
David L. Wozny 

3 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 

06 Title of Contact Person 
VP Finance &Controller 

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTlFlCATlON 
The undersigned officer certifies that: 

Area code 
- 

(W 3) 287-221 3 

I I have examined thls report and to the best of my knowledge. Informatlon. and belief all statements of fact contained in thls report are wnect statemenls 
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial stalemenk, and other Rnandal Informalion wntained in this report, conform in all material I 
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts. 

(1) [XI An Original (2) A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr) 

I I 

01 Name 
Lynn J. Good 

1 1 

FERC FORM No.113-Q (REV. 02-04) Page I 

03 Slgnat 

1 
I 

ure 

1 &* 02 Title 
Executive Vice President and CFO .Owd 

04 Date Signed 

(Mo, D , Yr) 

3k/h 
Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes R a mime for any person to knovdngly and willingly to make to any Agency or Depament of the Uhited s h e s  any 
false. RoUUws or fraudulent atatennmts as to any matter within Its jwisdidion. 





LIST OF SCHEDULES (Eiectric Utility) 

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 
tain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA". 

1 1 I General Information I 101 I 

Une 
No. 

1 2 1 Control Over Resoondent I 102 I 
1 3 1 Corporations Controlled by Respondent I 103 1 

Title of Schedule Reference 
Page No. 

5 

9 Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year I 118-119 

10 I Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 I 

Remarks 

Directors 

7 

I 105 

6 / im~ortant Chanses Durincl the Year 108-109 I 
Comparative Balance Sheet I 110-113 

81 Statement of lnwme for the Year 114-117 I 

11 

1 15 1 Electric Plant in Service I 204-207 I 

13 

12 / Statement of Accum Comp Inwme, Camp Inwme, and Hedging Activities I 1221aXb) I 
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 

14 1 Nuclear Fuel Materials I 202-203 I N/A 

Summary of Utility Plant 8 Acacmuiated Provisions for Dep, Amort 8 Dep 

I ' 6  Electric Plant Leased to Others 

200-201 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 2005lQ4 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company. The 

. '7 1 Electric Plant Held for Future Use I 214 I N/A 

213 

18 

- 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

- 

NIA 

20 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) d ~ n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

19 1 Accumulated Provision for Depredation of Electric Utility Plant 1 219 I 
Construction Wo& in Progress-Electric 

22 

23 

24 

27 Accumulated Deferred lnwme Taxes I 234 

28 1 Stock 250-251 I 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
I 1 

216 

21 1 Matelials and Supplies I 227 I 
Investment of Subsidiary Companies 

25 

Allowances 

Extraordinary Property Losses 

Unremvered Plant and Reaulatorv Studv Costs 

Other Regulatory Assets I 232 

224-225 

26 1 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233 1 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

6 

N/A 

228-229 

230 

230 

N/A 

NIA 

NIA 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98) Page 2 

Other Paid-in Capital 

Capltal Stock Expense 

Long-Term Debit 

Reconcil~ation of Reported Net Income with Taxable lnc for Fed Inc Tax 

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 

Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 

Other Deferred Credits 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amort~zat~on Property 

253 

254 

256-257 

261 

262-263 

266-267 

269 

272-273 

NIA 

N/A 



Name of Responden 

Union tight. Heat and Power Company, The End of 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electn'c Utility) (continued) 
: 

I Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable." or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA". 

Line 
No. 

37 Accumulated Deferred lnwme Taxes-Other Property 

41 1 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules I 304 

42 1 Sales for Resale 310-311 1 NlA I 

.. 

TiUe of Schedule 

(a) 
274-275 

39 1 Other Regulatory tiabilities 

38 1 Accumulated Deferred lnwme Taxes-Other I 275277 I 
278 I 

Reference 
Page No. 

(b) 

40 1 Electric Operating Revenues I 300-301 

Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 

Remarks 

(c) 

325323 I 
L 

44 1 Purchased Power I 325327 

45 

46 

47 

48 

50 

55 Electric Energy Account I 401 

56 1 Monthly Peaks and Output 401 1 

Transmission of Electricity for Othen 

Transmission of Electricity by Others 

Miscellaneaus General Emenses-Elecbic 

49 1 Regulatow Commission Emenses I 355351 I 
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 

52 

53 

54 

328330 

332 

335 

336-337 

51 1 Distribution of Salaries and Wages I 354-355 I 
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 

59 ( Pumped Stwage Generating Plant Statistias I 408409 1 NlA 

60 I Generating Plant Statistics Pages 41 0411 I NIA t 

352-353 NIA 

Common Utility Plant and Expenses 

Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 

Monthlv Transmission Svstem Peak Load 

57 

I 

Transmission Line Statistics Pages I 422423 

62 1 Transmission Lines Added During the Year I - 424425 I 

I Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box: 
0 Four copies will be submitted 

356 

398 

400 

58 1 Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics I 406-407 I NlA 

Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 

No annual report to stockholders Is prepared 

:. 

402403 NIA 

I I 1 I I 
FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-96) Page 3 



FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101 

Name of Respondent 
Union Light, Heat and Power Company. The 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of 
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account 
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept. 

aAVTD L. WOZNY 

VICE PRESIDENT FINANCE AND CONTROLLER 

139 EAST MURTK STREET 

CINCINNATI, OK10 45202 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. 
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type 
of organization and the date organized. 

INCORPORATED UNDER TBE lAWS OF THE C-TE OF KQ4l'IJCW ON MARCK 20, 1901 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of 
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or 
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

NOT APPLIC&BLE 

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which 
the respondent operated. 

XENTUCKX - GAS AND ELECTRIC 

I 
5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not 

the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

' )  Yes ... Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: 
* (2) m No 

This Report Is: 
(1) (XI An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Yearperiod of Report 

~~d of 2005IQ4 



Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

I CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 

This Report Is: 
(1) An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held 
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in 
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain 
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a tnistee(s), state 
name of tnrstee(s), name of benefician, or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

l I 

CINERGY CORP. OWNS 100% OF THE OUTSTANDING COMMON STOCK OF THE CINCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 
(THE RESPONDENT'S PARENT COMPANY). THE CINCINNATI GAS &ELECTRIC COMPANY OWNS 100% OF THE 
OUTSTANDING CAPITAL STOCK OF THE RESPONDENT. 

t 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 102 

YearlPeriod of Report 

End of 20051~4 
- 
- 

- 
- 

- 

i 
/ j  

C 
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Name of Respondent 
Union Light. Heat and Power Company. The 

Page 103 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) d ~ n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
I I 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 2005104 

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent 
"any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote. 

If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming 
any intermediaries involved. 
3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests. 

Definitions 
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control. 
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary. 
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control. 
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the 
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each par& holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by 
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of 
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party. 

Une 
NO. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

16 

19 - 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Name of Company Contmlied 

(8) 

NA 

Kind of Business 

(b) 

Percent Voting 
Stock Owned 

(c) 

~p 

~oom0te 
Ref. 
(d) 

~~ 
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Name of Respondent 

Un~on L~ght. Heat and Power Company, The 
p Re&, n Onglnal 
(2) n A  Resubm~ss~on 

OFFICERS - 
1 Report below the name, tltle and salary for each executive officer whose salary IS $50,000 or more An "executwe officer" of a 
respondent includes its pres~dent, secretary, treasurer, and vlce pres~dent in charge of a prcnclpai busmess un~t, dlvts~on or fund~on 
(such as sales, adm~nistration or finance), and any other person who performs s~m~ la r  poilcy maklng fundtons 

Date of Repoa 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

2 If 
Incumbent, 

l i n e  
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 - 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

Year/Per~od of Report 
End of 20WQ4 

a change was made durlng the year in the Incumbent of any position, show 
and the date the change in Incumbency was made 

Title 

(a) 
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD AND CHElF f3ECUTIVE OFFICER 

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT 

EXECUTIVE VlCE PRESIDENT 

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT 

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT AND CHIEF LEGAL OFFICER 

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT AND CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT 

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT AND CHIEF RISK OFFICER 

PRESIDENT 

VICE PRESIDENT AND CONTROLLER 

SECRETARY AND CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER 

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

SEE DISCLOSURE OF CHANGES ON PG 108-109 

NOTE 

AMOUNT IN COLUMN (C) REPRESENTS TOTAL 

BASE SALARY, NOT RESPONDENTS ALLOCATED 

SHARE 

name and total rernuneratlon of the 

Name of Omcer 

(b) 
JAMES E ROGERS 

MICHAEL J CYRUS 

WILLIAM J GREALiS 

R FOSTER DUNCAN 

MARC E MANLY 

FREDERICK J NEWTON Ill 

JAMES L TURNER 

THEODORE R MURPHY II 

GREGORY C FICKE 

DAVID L WOZNY 

JULIA S JANSON 

LYNN J GOOD 

-- 

prev~oue 

f2%% 
('4 
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YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2005104 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
I I 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heatand Power Company, The 

This Re ort is 
(1) dAn ~ " ~ i n a l  
(2) n A  Resubmission 

DIRECTORS 

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any lime during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated 
'"'%of 

I t n e  
NO. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
18 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
'2 

the directors who are officers of !he respondenl. 
Designale members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of 

Name (and Title) of Director 
(8) 

JAMES E. ROGERS (CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD AND CEO) 

JAMES L. TURNER ( EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT) 

MICHAEL J. CYRUS (EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT) 

GREGORY C. FICKE (PRESIDENT) 

NOTE: THERE IS NO EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

. 

lhe ~xeculive Committee by a double asterisk. 
Principal Business Address 

(b) 
139 EAST FOURTH STREET 
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45202 

139 EAST FOURTH STREET 
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45202 

139 EAST FOURTH STREET 
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45202 

139 EAST FOURTH STREET 
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45202 

. .  . 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
38 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
44 
45 . 
!6 

47 
48 
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98) Page 108 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 2005lQ4 

Name of Respondent 
Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTEFWEAR 

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in 
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none." "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If 
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report. make a reference to the schedule in which it appears. 
1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the 
franchise rights were acquired. if acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact. 
2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization. merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of 
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to 
Commission authorization. 
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, 
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts 
were submitted to the Commission. 
4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give 
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give 
reference to such authorization. 
5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations 
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of 
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company mud also state major 
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and 
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc. 
6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term 
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as 
appropriate, and the amoint of obligation or guarantee. 
7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments. 
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year. 
9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal pmceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such 
proceedings culminated during the year. 
10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, 
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a 
party or in which any such person had a material interest. 
11. (Reserved.) 
12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are 
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page. 
13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have 
occurred during the reporting period. 
14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30 
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the 
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a 
cash management program(s). Additionally. please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio. 

This Report Is: 
(1) An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 

I I 



1. None 

2. See Note 2 of the "Notes to the Financial Statements" 

YearIPeriod of Report 

2005lQ4 

3. See Note 12 of the "Notes to the Financial Statements" 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTERIYEAR (Continued) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I I 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company. The 

4. None 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

5. Installation of .04miles of 69kv transmission line located in Kentucky, completed~06/01/05. No additional customers 
added to revenue. 

6. No obligation have been incurred or assumed by respondent as guarantor. For details on respondent issuances and 
redemption of long term debt and other short term debt, see Notes to the Financial Statements - - Section 4, Long-Term 
Debt and Section 5, Notes Payable. 

7. None 

8. Employees bargained for by the United Steelworkers Local 12049 received a 3 percent wage increase effective May 16, 
2005. Employees bargained for by the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 1347 received a 3 percent 
wage increase effective April I ,  2005. The manual and technical employees and the full-time clerical employees 
bargained for by the Utility Workers Union of America Local 600 received a 3 percent and 2.5 percent increase, 
respectively, effective April 4, 2005. Changes due to the above and wage scale adjustments during the year resulted in an 
estimated annual wage increase of $42 3,300. Changes in supervisory, administrative, and professional employees 
resulted in an estimated annual wage increase of $40,300 

9. None 

10. None 

11. Reserved 

Board of Director Chanae: 

Effective June I. 2005: 

Gregory C. Ficke replaces Michael J. Cyrus as a member of the Board of Directors 

Officer Chanaes: 

Effective Februaw 2.2005: 

Wendy L. Aumiller is appointed Vice President and Treasurer. 
Lynn J. Good is appointed Vice President-Finance and Controller. 
Bradley C. Arnett is appointed Assistant Treasurer. 

Effective Februaw 28.2005: 

Bernard F. Roberts. Vice President, retired. 

Effective Mav 4.2005: 

~FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109.1 1 



Brian P. Davey appointment as Assistant Controller ends. 

Effective June I. 2005: 

R. Foster Duncan, Executive Vice President, resigned 
William J. Grealis, Executive Vice President, retired 

Effective Auaust 24,2005: 

Lynn J. Good was appointed as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. Ms. Good succeeds James L. 
Turner as CFO. Upon Ms. Good's appointment, Mr. Turner's sole position is Executive Vice President. 

David L. Wozny was appointed as Vice President and Controller. Mr. Wozny succeeds Lynn J. Good in both roles. 

14. None 

/FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109.2 
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Union tight, Heat and Power Company, The 
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1 Name of Resoondent I This Re~ort is: I Date of Reoort I YearIPeriod of Re~orl 

/ I Title of Account I PageNo. / Balance . 1 12/31 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

I FFRC FARM NO I ire" ~!J.ORI Paae 112 

(1) An Original 
(2) A Rresubmission 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) 

Imo, cia, yr) 
I I end of 2005lQ4 

Prior Year 
End Balance 

Line . . Ref. 
Current Year 

End of QuarterIYear 



I Name of Res~ondent 1 This Report is: ( Date of Report I YearlPeriod of Report I 
Union Light, Heat and Power Company. The 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03) Page 113 .. .- A 

,"d. 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITmntinued) 
i- I 1 I Current Year I Prior Year 

(1) An Original 
(2) C] A Rresubmission 

Title of Acwunt 
(a) 

(mo, da, yr) 
I I end bf 20051~4 

Ref. 
Page No. 

(b) 

End of QuarterNear 
Balance 

(c) 

End Balance 
12131 
( 4  
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;I 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ 1 

mis Re rt is: 
(1) fi Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission ' 

YearlPerIcd of Report 
End of 2005lQ4 

STATEMENT OF iNCOME 
Quarterly 
1. Enter in wlumn (d) the baiance for the reporting quarter and in wiumn (e) the baiance for the same three month period for the prior year. 
2. Report in column (0 the quarter to date amounts for electn'c utility function: in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in 0') the 
quarter to date amounts for other utility fundon for the current year quarter. 
3. Report in wiumn (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in coiumn (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in (k) the 
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter. 
4. i f  additional columns are needed place them in a footnote. 

Annual or Quarterly if applicable 
5. Do not report fourth quarter data In wlumns (e) and ( f )  
6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utiiity wiumnin a similar manner to 
a utility department. Spread the amount@) over lines 2 thw 26 as appropriate. lndude these amounts in wlumns (c) and (d) totals. 
7. Report amounts in account 414. Other Utility Operating Inwme. in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. 
8. Report data for lines 8, 10 and 11 for Nahlral Gas wmpanies using accounts 404.1,404.2,404.3,407.1 and 407.2. 

Pdw3 Months 
Ended 

Cunent 3 Months 
Ended 

Une 
No. 

Tolai 
Cunent Yearto 

Total 
Prior Year to 



FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-96) 

of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases. 
11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate 
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income. 
and expense accounts. 
12. if any notes appearing in the report to stokhoiders are applicable to the Statement of income, such notes may be included at page 122. 
13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income, 
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes. 
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous ,yeafslquartefs figures'are different fmm that reported in prior reports. 
15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to 

Page 115 

2,373,876 

185.074 

-136.933 

2,631,594 

4,856,120 

-176,447 

223,963,182 

14.342.475 

1,730,333 

-2.287.322 

-650,973 

4,531,879 

877.896 

-178,744 

213,584,860 

13,626,951 

2,315,658 

2,921,096 

669.258 

5,593,480 

1,399,976 

-76,581 

139,882,625 

8,278,282 

1,405,716 

4,9130,331 

256,936 

3,532,913 

362.936 

-74.219 

113,888,948 

10,198,372 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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Name of Respondent 1 ;I RgAri 
is: 

n Original 
Union Light. Heat and Power Company. The r (2) I--lA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
I I 

Yearipenod of Report 
End of 2005lQ4 . . I I I 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued) 

Line TOTAL Current 3 Monlhs Prior 3 Monhs 
No. Ended Ended 

(Ref) Quarteriy Only Quarterly Only 
Title of Account Page No. Current Year Previous Year No4lhQuarter No4th Quailer 

(a) (b) (4 (d) (el (fl 

1 1 I I I I 
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FERC FORM NO. 1 1 % ~  (REV. 02-04) Page IIS 

Name of Respondent 
Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) d ~ n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS 

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version; 
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated 
undistributed subsidiary eamings for the year. 
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436 
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings. 
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow 
by credit, then debit items in Ulat order. 
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439. Adjustments to Retained Earnings. 
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be 
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated. 
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123. 

i 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
/ 1 

Current Previous 

r 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 20051Q4 



FERC FORM NO. 113-Q (REV. 02-04) Paae 119 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 2005/Q4 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
I I 

Name of Respondent 
union Ught Heat and Power Company, The 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) d ~ n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS 

'1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version. 
Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated 

,distributed subsidiary earnings for the year. 
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433,436 
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings. 
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow 
by credit, then debit items in that order. 
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings. 
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be 
recurrent. state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated. 
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123. 

Line 
contra primary 

pcmunt Affected Item 

52 
53 

I 

Current 
QuarterNear 
Year to Date 

Balance 

Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thm 52) 

Previous 
QuarterNear 
Year to Dale 

Balance 



. . 
37 l~moeeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 

I I 

1 
I I 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light. Heat and Power Company, The 
- 

-- 
39 llnvestments in and Advances to Assnc mrl Sllhsittinw P~mnanior; 

I I 

$is R ~ r t  Is: 
An Original 

(2) n A Resubmission 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(11 Codes to be used.(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt: (c) include eammenlal paper: and (d) Identify separately such items as 
investments. fixed assets, Intangibles, elc. 
(2) informalion abut  noncash InvesUng and financing activittes must be provided In the Notes to lhe Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation belweenMCash and Cash 
Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet. 
(3) Operating Activities - Olher Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses peltalning to investing and financing activities should be repottec 
In those acUvlUes. S h w  In tha Notesto lhe Financlals the amounts of Interest paid (net of amount capitallzed) and inwme taxes paid. 
(4) investing ActivlUes: Include at Other (line 31) net cash ounlaw to acquire other companies. Provide a reurnciliation of assets acquired with IiabIllCes assumed in the Notes to 
lhe Financial Statements. Do not Include on this stalemen1 the dollar amount of leases capitallzed per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provldea reconciliation of lhe 
dollar amount of leases capitalired with the plant con 

7" 

44 

45 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Oa, Yr) 
l I 

Line 
No. 

Purchase of Investment Securities (a) 

P r o d s  from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 2005lQ4 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 120 

Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date 
QuarterNear 

Previous Year to Date 
QuarterNear 
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- 
l~chedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column: b 1 
Other Items: 

Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (1,600,971) 
Prepayments (4,214,878) 
Clearing Accounts 3,508 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 78,387 
Obligations under Capital Lease Non-Current 2,758,711 
Accumulated Provisions 1,637,824 
Customer Advances for Construction (347,514) 
Other Deferred Credits 536,625 
Temporary Facilities 25,431 
Net Utility Plant and Nonutility Property 1,858,697 
Cost of Removal (1,187,895) 
Paid-in-Capital 304,459 
Deferred Income Taxes (2,297,175) 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (1,036,995) 

(3,481,786) 
bchedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column: 
Other Items: 

Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs 3,244,383 
Prepayments (5,864) 
Clearing Accounts 27,571 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (1,457,212) 
Obligations under Capital Lease Non-Current 1,215,234 
Accumulated Provisions (228,516) 
Customer Advances for Construction (359,036) 
Other Deferred Credits 715,410 
Temporary Facilities (11,343) 
Net Utility Plant 127,642 
Net tionutility Property 1,358,799 
Cost of Removal (1,588,088) 
Long Term Debt (150,000) 
Paid-in-Capital (85,867) 
Deferred Income Taxes 56,690 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (796,653) 

2,063,150 
l~chedule Page: 120 Line No.: 53 Column: b 
Voluntary Employees' Beneficiary Association (VEBA) Investment Trust 568 
\Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 53 Column: 
Voluntary Employees' Beneficiary Association (VEBA) Investment T ~ s t  (12) 

JFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 1 
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.98) Pane 122 

1 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2005lQ4 

Name of Respondent 
Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained 
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement, 
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement. 
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, ~ncluding a brief explanation of 
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of 
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears 
on cumulative preferred stock. 
3. For Account 116. Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of 
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant 
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof. 
4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give 
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts. 
5. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affected by such 
restrictions. 
6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are 
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein. 
7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not 
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be 
omitted. 
6. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred 
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently 
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements; 
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and 
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such 
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred. 
9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are 
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

In this report Cinergy which includes Cinergy Corp. and all of our regulated and non-regulated subsidiaries. 

YearIPeriod of Report 

2005104 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

L NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I l 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light. Heat and Power Company, The 

(a) Pending Merger 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) -A Resubmission 

On May 8,2005, Cinergy Corp. entered into an agreement and plan of merger with Duke Energy Corporation (Duke), a North Carolina 
corporation, whereby Cinergy Cop. will be merged with Duke. Under the merger agreement, each share of Cinergy Corp. common 
stock will he converted into 1.56 shares of common stock of the newly formed company, Duke Energy Holding Corp. (Duke Energy 
Holding). 

The merger agreement has been approved by both companies' Boards of Directors. Consummation of the merger is subject to 
customary conditions, including, among others, the approval of the shareholders of both companies and the approvals of various 
regulatory authorities. See Note 2 for further information regarding the pending merger. 

@) Nature of Operations 

Cinergy Corp., a Delaware corporation o r g d e d  in 1993, owns all outstanding common stock of The Cincinnati Gas & Electric 
Company (CG&E) and PSI Energy, Inc. (PSI), both of which are public utilities, as well as Cinergy Investments, Inc. (Investments), its 
non-regulated investment holding company. The Union Light, Heat and Power Company (LlLH&P), a Kentucky corporation 
organized in 1901, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CG&E. WH&P (1) transmits and distributes electricity, and (2) sells and 
transports natural gas, primarily within the northern Kentucky area. See Note 12 for W e r  discussion of the transfer of certain 
generating assets from CG&E to ULH&P in January 2006. 

(c) Repeal of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 (PUHCA 1935) and Establishment of the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission (FERC) Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005 (PUHCA 2005) 

Because Cinergy is a utility hold'uig ccu~iyany, we are registered with the Securities aud Exchange C o ~ d s i o u  (SEC) and were subject 
to regulation under the PUHCA 1935. The Energy Policy Act of 2005, among other provisions, repealed the PUHCA 1935 and 
replaced it with the PUHCA 2005, under the jurisdiction of the FERC, effective February 8,2006. The net effect of these legislative 
changes was to abolish the regulatory regime imposed under the PUHCA 1935, while at the same time, enhancing the FERC's 
authority over books and records of holding companies, in order to assist the FERC and state utility regulators in protecting customers 
of regulated utilities. In December 2005, the FERC adopted final roles further implementing the provisions of the PUHCA 2005. 
Among other things, these rules impose certain limited filing and reporting obligations on holdbg companies such as Cinergy. At this 
time, it is too early to predict the overall impact that the Energy Policy Act of 2005 will have on our fmancial position or results of 
operations. 

(d) Presentation 

The accompanying financial statements are prepared on the regulatory basis of accounting in accordance with the requirements of the 
FERC, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). This basis of 
accounting differs from GAAP in that a complete statement of changes in p ropnew capital has not been presented and the 
classification of certain balance sheet and income statement accounts does not conform with GAAP. This basis of accounting reflects 
the accounting and the ratemaking treatment authorized by the FERC and the Kentucky Public Service Commission (KPSC) in 
ULH&P's historical rate proceedings. 

Management makes estimates and assumptions when preparing financial statements. Actual results could differ, as these estimates and 
assumptions involve judgment about future events or performance. These estimates and assumptions affect various matters, including: 

8 the reported amounts of assets and liabilities in UL,H&P's Comparative Balance Sheets at the dates of the fmancial 
statements; 
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the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dates of the financial statements; and 
0 the repotted amounts of revenues and expenses in ULH&P's Statements of Income during the reporting periods. 

(e) , Regulation 

ULH&P must comply with the rules prescribed by the SEC under the PUHCA 1935, through February 8,2006. The PUHCA 1935 
was replaced with the PUHCA 2005, under the FERC's jurisdiction, as previously discussed in (c). ULH&P must also comply with 
the other rules prescribed by the FERC and the KPSC. 

ULH&P uses the same accounting policies and practices for financial reporting purposes as non-regulated companies under GAAP. 
However, sometimes actions by the FERC and the KPSC result in accounting treatment different from that used by non-regulated 
companies. When this occurs, ULH&P applies the provisions of F i c i a l  Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statement of 
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types ofRegulation (Statement 71). In 
accordance with Statement 71, ULH&P records regulatory assets and liabilities (expenses deferred for future recovery from customers 
or amounts provided in cnrrent rates to cover costs to be incwred in the future, respectively) on its Comparative Balance Sheets. 

As of December 3 1,2005, ULH&P continues to meet the criteria to apply Statement 71. If Kentucky was to implement deregulation 
legislation, the application of Statement 71 would need to be reviewed. Based on ULH&PYs current regulatory orders and the 
regulatory environment in which they currently operate, the recovery of regulatory assets recognized in the accompanying Comparative 
Balance Sheets, as of December 3 1,2005, is probable. 

ULH&P's regulatory assets, liabilities, and amounts authorized for recovety through regulatory orders at December 3 1,2005 and 
2004, were as follows: 

2005 2004 
(in thousands) 

Regulatory assets 
Amounts due fmm customes - income taxes $ 31500 $ 37.664 
Other 

Total Regulatoxy assets 

Regulatory liabilities 
Amounts due from customas - income taxes $ 33,387 $ 33,811 

Total Regulatory liabilities $ 33,387 $ 33,811 

Total $ 6,769 $ 7,752 

Unamortized cost ofreacquiring debt 2,138 2519 

Total net regulatoty assets $ 8,907 $ 10,071 

Authorized for movery(1) $ 7,168 $ 8.508 

<.At December 31,2005, theseamounts wae being reeavaed thmugh rates charged to 
customers over d u g  pedods ranging h m  I to 15 years forULU&P 

(f) Revenue Recognition 

ULH&P records Operating Revenues (Account 400) for electric and gas semce when delivered to customers. Customers are billed 
throughout the month as both gas and electric meters are read. ULH&P recognizes revenues for retail energy sales that have not yet 
been billed, but where gas or electricity has been consumed. This is tenned "unbilled revenues" and is a widely recognized and 
accepted practice forutilities. in making ow estimates of unbilled revenues, we use systems that consider various factors, including 
weather, in ow calculation of retail customer consumption at the end of each month. Given the use of these systems and the fact that 
customers are billed monthly, ULE&P believes it is unlikely that materially different results will occur in future periods when these , 
amounts are subsequently billed. Unbilled revenues for ULH&P as of December 31,2005 and 2004 were $27 million and $23 
mulon, respectively. 
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(g) Energy Purchases and Fuel Costs 

The expenses associated with electric and gas services include electricity purchased from parent company (CG&E), natural gas 
purchased from others, and the associated transportation costs. These expenses are shown in ULH&P's Statements of Income as 
Operation Expense (Account 401). 

YearlPeriod of Report 

(h) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

< 2005104 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heatand Power Company. The 

ULH&P d e k e s  cash and cash equivalents as investments with maturities of three months or less when acquired, which includes Cash 
(Account 131) and Working Fund (Account 135). 

This Report is: 
(1) &An Original 

During 2005 and 2004, ULH&P made cash interest payments of $6.6 million and $4.8 million (net of amounts capitalized), 
respectively. ULH&P had a cash income tax receipt of $2.7 d o n  in 2005 and mad a cash income tax payment of $2.8 million in 
2004. 

(i) Inventory 

ULH&PYs inventories are accounted for at the lower of cost or market, with cost being determined using the weighted-average 
method. 

Materials and supplies inventory is accounted for on a weighted-average cost basis. 

(i) Utility Plant 

Utility Plant (Accounts 101-106 and 114) includes the utility and equipment that is in use, being held for future use, or under 
construction. ULH&P reports our Utility Plant at its original cost, which includes: 

materials; 
e contractor fees; 

saiaries; 
payroll taxes; 
fringe benefits; 
allowance for funds used during construction (MUDC) (described in (ii)); and 
other miscellaneous amounts. 

ULHBP capitalizes costs for utility plant that are associated with the replacement or the addition of equipment that is considered a 
property unit. Property units are intended to describe an item or group of items. The cost of normal repairs and maintenance is 
expensed as incurred. When utility plant is retired, ULH&P charges the original cost, plus cost of removal, less salvage, to 
Accumulatedprovision for depreciation (Account 1081, which is consistent with the composite method of depreciation. A gain or loss 
is recorded on the sale of utility plant if an entire operating unit, as defined by the FERC, is sold. 

(i) , Depreciation 

ULH&P determines the provisions for depreciation expense using the straight-line method. The depreciation rates are based on 
periodic studies of the estimated useful lives and the net cost to remove the properties. ULH&P uses composite depreciation rates. 
These rates are approved by the KPSC. The average depreciation rates for Utilify Plant, excluding software, was 3.4 percent and 3.5 
percent for 2005 and 2004, respectively. 

ULH&P f m c e s  consbuction projects with borrowed funds and equity funds. The KPSC allows ULH&P to record the costs of these 
funds as part of the cost of consbuction projects. AFUDC is calculated using a methodology authorized by the KPSC. These costs are 
credited on the Statements of Income to Other Income (Account 419.1) and Other Interest Expense (Account 431) for the equity and 
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borrowed funds, respectively. The equity component of AFUDC was $0.6 million for 2005. The borrowed funds component of 
AFUDC, which is recorded on a pre-tax basis, was $0.2 million and $0.1 million for 2005 and 2004, respectively. 

(k) Impairments of Long-Lived Assets 

In accordance with SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal ofLong-Lived Assets, ULH&P evaluates long-lived 
assets for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the canying value of such assets may not be recoverable. 
So long as an asset or group of assets is not held for sale, the determination of whether an impairment has occurred is based on an 
estimate of undiscounted future cash flows (including related tax effects) attributable to the assets, as compared with the carrying value 
of the assets. If an impairment has occurred, the amount of the i m p h e n t  recogpized is determined by estimating the fair value of the 
assets and record'mg a provision for an impairment loss if the carrying value is greater than the fair value. Once assets are classified as 
held for sale, the comparison of undiscounted cash flows to canying value is disregarded and an impairment loss is recognized for any 
amount by which the canying value exceeds the fair value of the assets less cost to sell. 

(1) Asset Retirement Obligations 

In accordance with SFAS No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations (Statement 143), ULH&P recognizes the fair value of 
legal obligations associated with the retirement or removal of long-lived assets at the time the obligations are incurred and can be 
reasonably estimated. The initial recognition of this liability is accompanied by a corresponding increase in Utility Plant. Subsequent 
to the initial recognition, the liability is adjusted for any revisions to the expected value of the retirement obligation (with 
correspondmg adjustments to Utilifyplant), and for accretion of the liability due to the passage of time (recognized as Operation 
Expenses). Additional depreciation expense is recorded prospectively for any utility plant increases. 

See @) for a discussion of our December 3 1,2005 adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 47, Accounting for Conditional Asset 
Retirement Obligations (Lnterpretation 47), an mterpretation of Statement 143. \ 
ULH&P ratably accrues the estimated retirement and removal cost of rate regulated property, plant, and equipment when removal of 
the asset is considered likely, in accordance with established regulatory practices. The accrued, but not incurred, balance for these 
costs is classified as Regulatoiy liabilities, under Statement 71. For ULIISrP's rate-regulated assets where our tariff rate includes a 
cost of removal component, we mcoguke liability lor atimaled costs olremoval under Shtement 71. 

Approximately $2 million of asset retirement obligations were transferred to ULH&P &om CG&E in January 2006 in conjunction 
with the transfer of generating assets. See Note 12 for additional information. 

(m) Income Taxes 

Cinergy and its subsidiaries, including ULH&P, file a consolidated federal income tax return and combined/consolidated state and 
local tax returns in certain jurisdictions. Cinergy and its subsidiaries, including ULH&P, have an income tax allocation agreement; the 
corporate taxable income method is used to allocate tax benefits to the subsidiaries whose investments or results of operations provide 
those tax benefits. Any tax liability not directly attributable to a specific subsidiary is allocated proportionately among the 
subsidiaries, including ULH&P, as required by the agreement. 

SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, requires an asset and liability approach for financial accounting and reporting of income 
taxes. The tax effects of differences between the financial reporting and tax basis of accounting are reported as Accumulated Deferred 
Income Taxes assets (Account 190) or liability (Accounts 281,282 and 283) in ULH&P's Comparative Balance Sheets and are based 
on currently enacted income tax rates. We evaluate quarterly the realizability of our deferred tax assets by assessing our valuation 
allowance and adjusting the amount of such allowance, if necessary. 

Investment tax credits, which have been used to reduce ULH&P's federal income taxes payable, have been deferred for fmancial 
reporting purposes. These deferred investment tax credits are being amortized over the useful lives of the property to which they are [ related. For a Wher discussion of income taxes, see Note 10. 
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(n) Contingencies 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light. Heat and Power Company, The 

In the normal course of business, ULH&P is subject to various regulatory actions, proceedings, and lawsuits related to environmental, 
tax, or other legal matters. We reserve for these potential contingencies when they are deemed probable and reasonably estimable 
liabilities. However, these amonnts are estimates based upon assumptions involving judgment and therefore actual results could differ. 
For further discussion of contingencies, see Note 11. 

(0) Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

This Report is: 
(1) &An Original 
(2) - A  Resubmission 

Cinergy, includmg ULH&P, provides benefits to retirees in the form of pension and other postretirement benefits. Our reported costs 
of providing these pension and other postretirement benefits are developed by actuarial valuations and are dependent upon numerous 
factors resulting &om actual plan experience and assumptions of future experience. Changes made to the provisions of the plans may 
impact current and future pension costs. Pension costs associated with Cinergy's defmed benefit plans are impacted by employee 
demographics, the level of contributions we make to the plan, and earnings on plan assets. These pension costs may also be 
significantly affected by changes in key actuarial assumptions, including anticipated rates of return on plan assets and the discount 
rates used in determining the projected benefit obligation. Changes in pension obligations associated with the previously discussed 
factors are not immediately recognized as pension costs on the Statements of Income but are deferred and amortized in the fiature over 
the average remaining service period of active plan participants to the extent they exceed certain thresholds prescribed by SFAS No. 
87, Employers' Accounting for Pensions (Statement 87). 

Other postretirement benefit costs are impacted by employee demographics, per capita claims costs, and health care cost trend rates 
and may also be affected by changes in key actuarial assumptions, including the discount rate used in determining the accumulated 
postretirement benefit obligation (APBO). Changes in postretirement benefit obligations associated with these factors are not 
immediately recognized as postretirement benefit costs but are deferred and amortized in the future over the average remaining service 
period of active plan participants to the extent they exceed certain thresholds prescribed by SFAS No. 106, Employers' Accounting for 
Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions (Statement 106). 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

Cinergy reviews and updates its actuarial assumptions for its pension and postretirement benefit plans on an anuual basis, unless plan 
amendments or other significant events require earlier remeasurement at an interim period. For additional information on pension and 
other postretirement benefits, see Note 9. 

YearIPeriod of Report 

2005lQ4 

@) Accounting Changes -Asset Retirement Obligations 

In March 2005, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 47, an interpretation of Statement 143. Statement 143 requires recognition of legal 
obligations associated with the retirement or removal of long-lived assets at the time the obligations are incnrred. Interpretation 47 
clarifies that a conditional asset retirement obligation (which occurs when the timing andlor method of settlement are conditional on a 
future event that may or may not be within the control of the entity) is a legal obligation within the scope of Statement 143. As such, 
the fair value of a conditional asset retirement obligation must be recognized as a liability when incurred if the liability's fair value can 
be reasonably estimated. Interpretation 47 also clarities when sufficient information exists to reasonably estimate the fair value of an 
asset retirement obligation. 

ULH&P adopted Interpretation 47 on December 3 1,2005 and recorded multiple asset retirement obligations as a result. These asset 
retirement obligations primarily related to obligations associated with retiring gas mains, recorded by ULH&P. 

The effect of adoption for ULH&P included balance sheet reclassifications of approximately $5 million &om Regulatorj liabilities. 
See discussion of Regulatory liabilities previously disclosed in (e). The increase in asset retirement obligations &om adopting 
Interpretation 47 was $6 million for ULH&P. 

Pro-forma results as if Interpretation 47 was applied retroactively for the years ended December 31,2005 and 2004, are not materially 
different from reported results. The December 3 1,2004 pro-forma liabilities for asset retirement obligations recorded as a result of the 
adoption of Interpretation 47 are not materially different than the December 31,2005 balances. 
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(q) Related Party Transactions 

Services provides ULH&P with a variety of centralized administrative, management, and support services in accordance with 
agreements approved by the SEC under the PUHCA 1935. The costs of these services are charged to our companies on a direct basis, 
or for general costs which cannot be directly attributed, based on predetermined allocation factors, including the following ratios: 

sales; 
number of employees; 
number of customers; and 
construction expenditures. 

These costs were $31 million and $21 million for the ypars ended December 31,2005 and 2004, respectively: 

Through December 3 1,2005 ULH&P purchased energy &om CG&E pursuant to a contract effective January 1,2002, which was 
approved by the FERC and KPSC. This five-year agreement is a negotiated fixed-rate contract with CG&E. ULH&P purchased 
energy &om CG&E for resale in the amounts of $168 million and $162 million, for the years ended December 31,2005 and 2004, 
respectively. These amounts are reflected in the Statements of Income for U M & P  as Operation Expenses. This contract was 
terminated effective December 31,2005, in connection with the transfer of generating assets kom CG&E to ULH&P. For information 
on the W f e r  of generating assets to ULH&P on January 1,2006, see Note 12. 

CG&E and ULH&P enter into various agreements with Cmergy Marketing & Trading, LP (Marketing & Trading) to manage their 
interstate pipeline transportation, storage capacity, and gas supply contracts. Under the terms of these agreements, Marketing & 
Trading is obligated to deliver natural gas to meet CG&E's and ULH&P's requirements. Payments under these agreements for the 
years ended December 31,2005 and 2004 were approximately $102 million and $79 million, for ULH&P. These amounts are 
recorded in the Statements of Income for CG&E and ULH&P as Operation Expenses. 

ULH&P terminated its agreement with Marketing & Tradmg, and on December 29,2005, entered into an agreement with an unrelated 
third p w  to manage their interstate pipeline transportation, storage capacity, and gas supply contracts. 

ULLiscP participates in a mouey pool arrangemefit with Cinergy Cory., Se~ices,  PSI and CG&E and thcir subsidiaries to bcttcr 
manage cash and working capital requirements. These amounts are reflected in ULH&P's Comparative Balance Sheets as Notes 
Payable to Associated Companies (Account 233) and Notes Receivablefrom Associated Companies (Account 145). For a furthet 
discussion of the money pool agreement, see Note 6. 

2. Pending Merger 

On May 8,2005, Cinergy Corp. entered into an agreement and plan of merger with Duke, a North Carolina corporation, whereby 
Cinergy Corp. will be merged with Duke. Under the merger agreement, each share of Cinergy Corp. common stock will be converted 
into 1.56 shares of the newly formed company, Duke Energy Holding. 

The merger agreement has been approved by both companies' Boards of Directors. Consummation of the merger is subject to 
customary conditions, including, among others, the approval of the shareholders of both companies and the approvals of various 
regulatory authorities. 

immediately following consummation of the merger, former Cinergy shareholders will own approximately 24 percent of Duke Energy 
Holding's common stock Paul Anderson, Duke's CEO and Chairman of the Board will remain Chairman of the combined company 
and JiiRogers, Cinergy's CEO and Chairman of the Board, will become the President and CEO of the combimed company. The new 
Duke Energy Holding board will be comprised of 10 members appointed by Duke and five members appointed by Cinergy. 

The merger will be recorded using the purchase method of accounting whereby the total purchase price of approximately $9 billion , 
will be allocated to Cinergy's identifiable tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their fair values as ok, 
the closing ofthe merger. 
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The merger is expected to close in the first half of 2006. However, the actual timing is contingent on the receipt of several approvals 
includmg: FERC, Federal Communications Commission (FCC), Nuclear Regulatory Commission W C ) ,  state regulatory 
commissions of Ohio, Indiana, Kentucky, North Carolina, and South Carorma, and shareholders of each company. The status of these 
matters is as follows: 

Completed: 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company. The 

On August 11,2005, the United States Department of Justice and the Federal Trade Commission granted early 
tednation of the waiting period imposed by the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976. 

r 
I NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

l I 

This Report is: 
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a In November 2005, the KPSC approved Duke's and Cinergy's application seeking approval of a transfer and acquisition 
of control of the Union Light, Heat and Power Company (ULH&P). 

YearIPeriod of Report 

20051Q4 

In November 2005, the state utility regulatory agency in South Carolina approved Duke's application requesting 
authorization to enter into a business combination. 

In December 2005, the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) approved Cinergy's application of a change in 
control with respect to CG&E. The PUCO a h e d  the approval in February 2006. 

In December 2005, the FERC approved Duke's and Cinergy's application requesting approval of the merger and the 
subsequent internal restructuring and consolidation of the merged company. 

In February 2006, the NRC approved Duke's application requesting approval of the merger. 

The FCC has approved assignment of all eight Cinergy wireless telecommunications licenses. 

In light of the repeal of the PUHCA 1935, as amended, effective February 2006, the merger will no longer require SEC 
authorization under the PUHCA 1935. 

6 In March 2006, the shareholders of both companies voted to approve the merger. 

In March 2006, the RTRC approved an agreement resolving all issues related to the commission's review of Cinergfs 
planned merger with Duke. 

In March 2006, the North Carolina Utility Regulatory Commission issued an order approving the merger, subject to 
several regulatory conditions. In March 2006, Duke and Cinergy accepted the regulatory conditions set forth in the 
order. 

The merger agreement also provideithat Duke and Cinergy will use their reasonable best efforts to transfer five generating stations 
located in the midwest from Duke to CG&E, This transfer will require mgulatory approval by the FERC and, with respect to one plant 
located in Indiana the IURC. The FERC approved this transactionin ~ec-mber 2005. CG&E and the Duke a m a t e  that owns the 
interest in the Indiana plant filed an application with the IURC requesting approval for the transfer (as well as the declination by the 
IURC ofjurisdiction over CG&E following the transfer) in October 2005. A final order approving the transfer and the IIJRC's 
declination of jurisdiction over CG&E was received in February 2006. Duke and Cinergy intend to effectuate the transfer as an equity 
infirsion lnto CG&E at book vaiue. In conjunction with the transfer, Duke Capital LLC, a subsidiary of Duke, and CG&E intend to 
enter into a financial arrangement covering a multi-year period, to eliminate any potential cash shortfalls that may result from CG&E 
owning and operating the five stations. At this time, we cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

The merger agreement contains certain termination rights for both Duke and Cinergy, and further provides that, upon termination of 
the meterg agreement under specified ciroumstances, a party would be required to pay the other party's fees and expenses in an amount 
not to exceed $35 million and/or a termination fee of $300 &illion in the case of a fee payable by Cinergy to Duke or a termination fee 
of $500 million in the case of a fee oavable by Duke to Cineray. Any termination fee would be reduced by the amount of any fees and * . 
expenses previously reimbursed by the party required to pay %e termination fee. 
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InMay 2005, a purported shareholder class action was filed in the Court of Common Pleas in Hamilton County, Ohio against Cinergy 
and each of the members of the Board of Directors. The lawsuit aUeged that the defendants breached their duties of due care and 
loyalty to shareholders by agreeing to the merger agreement between Duke and Cinergy and was seeking to either enjoin or amend the 
terms of the merger. Cinergy and the individual defendants fded a motion to dismiss this lawsuit in July 2005, which was granted in 
November of 2005. An appeal was not filed by the plaintiffs and the case is closed. 

Although Management believes that the merger should close in the fust half of 2006, the actual timing of the transaction could be 
delayed or the merger could be abandoned by the parties in the event of the inability to obtain one or more of the required regulatory 
approvals on acceptable terms. 

3. Common Stock 

(a) Common Stock Outstanding 

CG&E holds aU of the ULH&P's common stock 

(b) Merger-Related Obligations 

Several of the company's benefit plans contain "change-in-control" clauses that provide enhanced, and/or accelerate the payment of, 
benefits to management level employees in the event of a qualifying transaction such as would occur upon the consnmmation of the 
proposed merger with Duke as discussed in Note 2. These include benefits paid pursuant to the Long-Term Incentive Compensation 
Plan (LTIP) and certain payments under Cmergy's Annual Incentive Plan. Certain employees will also be entitled to additional 
severance and benefits in the event they are involuntarily terminated without "cause" or voluntarily terminate for "good reason" (as 
such terms are defmed in their employment agreements) in connection with or following the merger. 

(' 

On December 30,2005, Ciergy entered into agreements with 28 employees to accelerate the payment of a portion of the amounts 
discussed abovc, othcrwise expected to be paid after December 31,2005, in order to mitigate the Company's taxes and related 
expenses.. Payments wialing $70 mluion were made iu December pwsuaut to these agreeulents. The agreements amend the 
employees' employment agreements, and benefit plans in which they participate, to accelerate into 2005 the payment of certain 
amounts that they have previously earned or are expected to earn after December 3 1,2005. Among other things, the Company prepaid 
performance shares under the LTlP and severance payments for certain individuals. In the event an employee who received such 
amounts voluntarily terminates his employment prior to the closing of the merger, the employee is obligated to repay aU of the 
payments, and if the merger does not close on or prior to December 15,2006, the employee is obligated to repay half of the payments, 
to reflect his or her estimated tax liability upon receipt of the accelerated payments; in each case, less any amounts that the employee 
has already earned through such date. By accelerating these payments, the Company will mitigate taxes and related expenses that it 
would otherwise incur if it had waited until after 2005 to make these payments. 

The majority of these payments have been recorded as prepaid compensation in Prepayments. Approximately half of these payments 
are being accounted for as a retention bonus and will be expensed over the period between January 1,2006 and the estimated closing 
of the pending merger with Duke. The remainder, representing the half that executives must repay if the merger is never 
consummated, will remain in Prepayments until the merger closes. 

In addition to payments made in December, based on certain assumptions and using our cwent best estimates, the Company's 
remaining contractual obligations that will be triggered upon merger consummation, and due shortly thereafter, including severance 
payments for those executives that have indicated their intention to terminate for "good reason", is expected to be approximately $73 
million. These amounts will be accounted for when the merger closes. This estimate only includes amounts payable pursuant to 
existing benefit armngements and employment contracts and does not include the value of accelerated stock options, retirement 
benefits owned prior to the merger, and amounts payable under severance plans that Duke and Cinergy are considering to reduce 
redundant positions after the merger closes. ( 
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4. Sales of Accounts Receivable 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

In February 2002, CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P entered into an agreement to sell certain of their accounts receivable and related 
collections. Cinergy Corp. formed Cinergy Receivables Company, LLC (Cinergy Receivables) to purchase, on a revolving basis, 
nearly all of the retail accounts receivable and related collections of CG&E, PSI, and ULE&P. Cmergy Cop. does not consolidate 
Cmergy Receivables since it meets the requirements to be accounted for as a qualifying special purpose entity. The transfers of 
receivables are accounted for as sales, pnrsnant to SFAS No. 140, Accounting for Transfer and Servicing ofFinancia1 Assets and 
Extinguishments ofLiabilities - a replacement of FASB Statement No. 125 (Statement 140). 

The proceeds obtained from the sales of receivables are largely cash but do include a subordinated note from Cinergy Receivables for 
a portion of the purchase price (typically approximates 25 percent of the total proceeds). The note is subordinate to senior loans that 
Cmergy Receivables obtains from commercial paper conduits controlled by unrelated financial institutions. Cinergy Receivables 
provides credit enhancement related to senior loans in the form of over-collateralization of the purchased receivables. However, the 
aver-wllateralization is calculated montbly and does not extend to the entire pool of receivables held by Cmergy Receivables at any 
point in time. As such, these senior loans do not have recourse to all assets of Cinergy Receivables. These loans provide the cash 
portion of the proceeds paid to CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
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This subordinated note is a retained interest (right to receive a specified portion of cash flows from the sold assets) under Statement 
140 and is classified within Notes Receivablefrom Associated Companies in the accompanying Comparative Balance Sheets of 
ULH&P. In addition, Cinergy Corp.'s investment in Cmergy Receivables constitutes a purchased beneficial interest (purchased right 
to receive specified cash flows, in our case residual cash flows), which is subordinate to the retained interests held by CG&E, PSI, and 
ULH&P. The carrying values of the retained interests are determined by allocating the canying value of the receivables between the 
assets sold and the interests retained based on relative fair value. The key assumptions in estimating fair value are credit losses and 
selection of discount rates. Because (a) the receivables generally turn in less than two months, (b) credit losses are reasonably 
predictable due to each company's broad customer base and lack of significant concentration, and (c) the purchased beneficial interest 
is subordinate to all retained interests and thus would absorb losses first, the allocated bases of the subordinated notes are not 
materially different than their face value. Interest accrues to CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P on the retained interests using the accretable 
yield method, which generally approximates the stated rate on the notes since the allocated basis and the face value are nearly 
equivalent. Cinergy Corp. records income from Cinergy Receivables in a similar manner. We record an impairment charge against the 
canying value of both the retained interests and purchased beneficial interest whenever we determine that an other-than-temporary 
impairment has occurred (which is unlikely unless credit losses on the receivables far exceed the anticipated level). 

The key assumptions used in measuring the retained interests are as follows (all amounts are averages of the assumptions used in sales 
during the period): 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

l I 

2005 2004 
Anticipated oredit loss rate 1.1% 1.2% 
Discount rate on exwted cash flows 5.7% 3.8% 
Receivables hnnover rate(') 12.3% 12.9% 

YearlPeriod of Report 

2005lQ4 

(1) Receivables at each month-end divided by annualized sales for the 
month. 

The hypothetical effect on the fair value of the retained interests assumingboth a 10 percent and 20 percent unfavorable variation in 
credit losses or discount rates is not material due to the short turnover of receivables and historically low credit loss history. 

CG&E retains servicing responsibilities for its role as a collection agent on the amounts due on the sold receivables. However, 
Cinergy Receivables assumes the risk of collection on the purchased receivables without recourse to CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P in the 
event of a loss. While no direct recourse to CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P exists, these entities risk loss in the event collections are not 
sufficient to allow for full recovery of their retained mterests. No servicing asset or liability is recorded since the servicing fee paid to 
W & E  approximates a market rate. 
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The following table shows the gross and net receivables sold, retained interests, purchased beneficial interest, sales, and cash flows 
during the periods ending December 3 1,2005 and 2004. 

2005 , 2004 
(in millions) 

Receivables sold as of pedod end $ 71 $ 54 
Less: R d e d  interests 29 21 

Net receivables sold as of pedod end $ 42 6 33 

Pmchased beneficial interest $ - $ - 
Sales durlog period 
Receivables sold $ 406 $ 367 
Loss recognized on sale 6 4 

Cash flows during period 
Cash proceeds fmm sold receivables $ 392 $ 360 
Collection fees received 
Rehun received on retained interests 2 2 

5. Long-Term Debt 

December 31 
2005 2004 

(dollars in thousands) 

Other Long-tam Debt: 
6.50 % Debenhues due April 30,2008 $ 20,000 $ 20,000 
7.65 % Debentures due July 15, 2025 15,000 l5.000 
7.875 % Debenturn due September 15,2009 20,000 20,000 
5.00 % Debenhues due Decemb~ 15, 2014 40,WO 4U,00U 

Total Other Long-term Debt 95,000 95,000 

Unamortized Premium and Discount - Net (591) (660) 
Total Long-term Debt $ 94,409 S 94,340 

In December 2004, ULH&P issued $40 million principal amount of its 5.00% Debentures due December 15,20 14 (effective interest 
rate of 5.26%). Proceeds from this issuance were used for general corporate purposes and the repayment of outstanding indebtedness. 

In January 2006, ULH&P assumed responsibility for principal and interest payments on $61 million of CG&E's long-term pollution 
control bonds in conjunction with the transfer of certain generating assets to ULH&P. The bonds will still remain on CG&EYs balance 
sheet and ULH&PYs obligation will be reflected as an intercompany note payable fiom ULH&P to CG&E. See Note 12 for additional 
information. 

In January 2006, ULH&P assumed responsibility for principal and interest payments on $16 million of CG&E's redeemable variable 
rate pollution control bonds in conjunction with the transfer of certain generating assets to ULH&P. The bonds will still remain on 
C G W s  balance sheet and ULH&P's obligation will be reflected as an intercompany note payable from ULH&P to CG&E. See 
Note 12 for additional information. 

( 
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The following table reflects the long-term debt maturities for ULH&P excluding any redemptions due to the exercise of call provisions 
or capital lease obligations. Callable means we have the right to buy back a given security from the holder at a specikied price before 
maturity. 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

Long-term 
Debt 

Maturities 

(h millions) 

2006 S 

2CQ7 

2008 20 

2009 20 

2010 

Thaeafter 55 

Total $ 95 

6. Notes Payable and Other Short-term Obligations 
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(a) Short-term Notes 

in September 2005, Cinergy Corp., CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P entered into a five-year revolving credit facility with a termination date 
of September 2010, which can be extended twice, each extension for an additional one-year period. The new credit agreement replaces 
two existing credit agreements, one dated April 2004 and one dated December 2004. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I I 

The new credit agreement provides that the pending tnerger between Duke and Cinergy Carp. will not be considered a fundanieiital 
cbiinge or a "Change of Coutroi" for purposes of the credit agreement. 

YearIPeriod of Report 

20051Q4 

For purposes of making borrowings the new credit agreement does not require certain environmental, legal or material adverse change 
representations and warranties that were in the credit agreements it replaced. 

ULH&P has a $100 million borrowing sublimit on this facility which was increased from $65 million in conjunction with its 
transaction with CG&E in which ULH&P acquired interests in three of CG&E's electric generating stations. See Note 12 for further 
information regarding this transaction. 

@I) Money Pool 

ULH&P participates in a money pool arrangement to better manage cash and working capital requirements. Under this arrangement, 
those companies with surplus short-term funds provide short-term l o w  to affiliates (other than Ciergy Corp.) participating under this 
arrangement. This surplus cash may be from internal or external sources. The amounts outstandiig under this money pool 
arrangement are shown as a component of Notes Receivablefiom Associated Companies andlor Notes Payable to Associated 
Companies on the Comparative Balance Sheets of ULH&P. Any money pool borrowings outstandimg reduce the unused and available 
short-term debt regulatory authority of ULH&P. ULH&P had money pooi borrowings of $30 million and $11 million at December 
31,2005 and December31,2004, respectively. 
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7. Leases 

(a) Operating Leases 

Cinergy, including ULH&P, has entered into operating lease agreements for various facilities and properties such as computer, 
commnnication and transportation equipment, and office space. ULH&P's total rental payments on operating leases for years ended 
Deoember 31,2005 and 2004 were $2 million and $4 million, respectively. ULH&P's annual fntnre minimum lease payment required 
for these operating leases are immaterial. 

@) Capital Leases 

In each of the years 1999 through 2005, ULE&P entered into capital lease agreements to fund the purchase of gas and electric meters, 
and associated equipment. The lease terms are for 120 months commencing with the date of purchase and contain buyout options 
ranging f7om 105 to 108 months. The first buyout will occur in December 2008 and each year thereafter. It is ULH&PYs objective to 
own the meters and associated equipment indefinitely and ULH&P plans to exercise the buyout option at month 105. As of December 
31,2005, Cinergy's effective interest rate on capital lease obligations outstanding was 6.1 percent. The meters and associated 
equipment are depreciated at the same rate as if owned by ULE&P. ULH&P recorded a capital lease obligation on its Comparative 
Balance Sheets. 

ULB&P's total minimum lease payments and the present values for these capital lease items are shown below: 

Total 
Minimum 

Lease 
Payments 

(in millions) 

Total minimum lease paymenfs(l) S 16 
Less: amount representing interest 4 

Preset11 value of minimum lease paymeills S 12 

(1)~onual minimum lease payments are 
immaterial. 

8. Financial Instruments 

(a) Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

The estimated fair values of ULH&P's financial inshuments were as follows (this information does not claim to be a valuation of the 
companies as a whole): 

December31,ZWS December 31,2004 

Carrvine Fair Camhe: Fair . - 
Slnawial Instruments ~&un< Value Amount Value 

(in millions) 

ULH&P 
Mha long-tam debt 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values of each major class of instnunents: 

fl) Cash and working funds I 
I 

Due to the short period to maturity, the carrying amounts reflected on ULff&P's Comparative Balance Sheets approximate fair values. 
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(ii) Long-tern debt 

The fair values of long-term debt issues were estimated based on the latest quoted market prices or, if not listed on the New York 
Stock Exchange, on the present value of future cash flows. The discount rates used approximate the incremental borrowing costs for 
similar instruments. 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light. Heat and Power Company. The 

@) Credit Risk 
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Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

l I 

Credit risk is the exposure to economic loss that would occur as a result of nonperformance by counterparties, pursuant to the terms of 
their contractual obligations. Speciiic components of credit risk include counterpasty default risk, collateral risk, concentration risk, 
and settlement risk 

YearlPeriod of Report 

2005lQ4 

Our concentration of credit risk with respect to ULH&P's trade accounts receivable from electric and gas retail customers is limited. 
The large number of customers and diversified customer base of residential, commercial, and industrial customers signifzcantly reduces 
ULH&P's credit risk At December 3 1,2005, we believe the likelihood of significant losses associated with credit risk in our trade 
accounts receivable or physical power portfolio is remote. 

9. Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits 

Cinergy Corp., including ULHBIP, sponsors both pension and other postretirement benefit plans. 

Cinergy's qualified defined benefit pension plans cover substantially all United States employees meeting certain minimum age and 
service requirements. During 2002, eligible Cinergy employees were offered the o p p o h t y  to make a one-time election, effective 
January 1,2003, to either continue to have their pension benefit determined by the traditional defined benefit pension formula or to 
have their benefit determined using a cash balance formula. A similar election was provided to certain union employees at a later time. 

The traditional defined benefit program utilizes a fmal average pay formula to determine pension benefits. These benefits are based 
on: 

years of participation; 
age at retirement; and 
the applicable average Social Security wage base. 

Benefit8 are accrued under the cash bdance formula based upon a percentage of pension eligible earnings plus interest. In addition, 
participants with the cash balance formula may request a lump-sum cash payment upon termination of their employment, which may 
result in increased cash requirements &om pension plan assets. At the effective time of the election, benefits ceased accruing under the 
traditional defined benefit pension formula for employees who elected the cash balance formula. There was no change to retirement 
benefits earned prior to the effective time of the election. The pension benefits of all non-union and ceriain union employees hired 
after December 31,2002 are calculated using the cash balance formula. At December 31,2005, approximately 81 percent of 
Ciergy's employees remain in the traditional defmed benefit program. 

The introduction of the cash balance features to our defmed benefit plans did not have a material effect on our financial position or 
results of operations. 

Funding for the qualified defined benefit pension plans is based on actuarially determined contributions, the maximum of which is 
generally the amount deductible for tax purposes and the minimum being that required by the Employee Retirement Income Security 
Act of 1974, as amended. The pension plans' assets consist of investments in equity and debt securities. 

Cinergy's investment strategy with respect to pension assets is designed to achieve a moderate level of overall portfolio risk in keeping 
with our desired risk objectlve, which IS established through careful consideration of plan liabilities, plan h d e d  status, and corporate 
fmancial condition. The portfolio's target asset allocation is 60 percent equity and 40 percent debt with specified allowable ranges 
around these targets. Within the equity segment, we are broadly diversified across domestic, developed international and emerging 
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market equities, with the largest concentration being domestic. Further diversification is achieved through allocations to growth/value 
and small-, mid-, and large-cap equities. Within the debt segment, we principally maintain separate "core plus" and "core" portfolios. 
The "core plus" portfolio makes tactical use of the "pius" sectors (e.g., high yield, developed international, emerging markets, etc.) 
while the "core" portfolio is a domestic, investment grade portfolio. In late 2004, Cinergy commenced the implementation of 
alternative investment strategies in its investment program. The initial allocation incorporated an investment in a hedge fund of funds 
in conjunction with an S&P 500 swaps and futures overlay program and is classified as part of our largecap United States equity 
allocation. In 2005, a commitment was made to a private equity fund of funds with funding expected to occur over an approximate 
three-year period. Fund of funds are limited partnership vehicles that allocate invested capital to underlying funds (e.g. hedge funds or 
private equity) that pursue various investment strategies. Other than the hedge fund of funds strategy, the use of derivatives is 
currently limited to collateralized mortgage obligations and asset-backed securities. Investment risk is measured and monitored on an 
ongoing basis through quarterly investment portfolio reviews, annual liability measurements, and periodic assetlliability studies. 

Cinergy uses a September 30 measurement date for its defined benefit pension plans. The asset allocation at September 30,2005 and 
2004 by asset category was as follows: 

Percentage of Fair Value of 
Asset Category Plan Assets at September 30 

2005 2004 

Equity seourities(l) 62 % 62 % 
--".""." . 
Cash I % - % 

(1) The portfolio's target asset allocation is 60 percent equity with an allowable range of 50 percent to 70 
percent. 

(2) The portfolio's tarset asset allocation is 40 percent debt with an allowable range of 30 percent to 50 
percent. 

In addition, Cinergy Corp. sponsors non-qualified pension plans (plans that do not meet the criteria for certain tax benefits) that cover 
officers, certain other key employees, and non-employee directors. We began funding certain of these nou-qualified plans tbrough a 
rabbi trust in 1999. This trust, which consists of equity (61 percent) and debt (36 pcrccnt) sccur~ties at December 3 1,2005, is not 
restricted to the payment of plan benefits and therefore, not considered plan assets under Statement 87. Trust assets were 
approximately $10 million, for both the years ended December 3 1,2005 and 2004, and are reflected in Cinergy's Balance Sheets as 
other investments. 

Cinergy Corp. provides certain health care and life insurance benefits to retired United States employees and their eligible dependents. 
These benefits are subject to minimum age and service requirements. The health care benefits include medical coverage, dental 
coverage, and prescription drugs and are subject to certain limitations, such as deductibles and co-payments. Neither CG&E nor 
ULH&P pre-fund their obligations for these postretirement benefits. In 1999, PSI began pre-funding its obligations througb a grantor 
tnwt as authorized by the IURC. This trust, which consists of equity (65 percent) and debt (35 percent) securities at December 31, 
2005, is not restricted to the payment of plan benefits and therefore, not considered plan assets under Statement 106. At December 3 1, 
2005 and 2004, trust assets were approximately $74 million and $71 million, respectively, and are reflected in Cinergy's Balance 
Sheets as other investments. 

QdKied pension benefit contributions for 2005 were $102 million. Based on preliminaxy estimates, we expect 2006 contributions of 
approximately $120 million for qualified pension benefits. As discussed previously, we do not hold "plan assets" as defined by 
Statement 87 and Statement 106 for our non-qualified pension plans and other postretirement benefit costs, and therefore contributions 
are equal to the benefit payments presented in the following table. 
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The following estimated benefits payments, which reflect future service, are expected to be paid: 

Other 
Qualified Non-Qualified Postretirement 

Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Benefits 
(in millions) 

Yeadperiod of Report 

2005104 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

2006 $ 79 $ 10 
2007 79 10 
2008 81 10 
2009 83 14 
2010 86 10 
Five years thereafter 508 56 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Cinergy's benefit plans' costs for the past three years included the fouowing components: 
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Other 
Qualified Non-Qualified Postretirement 

Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Benefits 

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 
(in millions) 

Sewice cost $ 3 8  $ 3 5  $ 6  $ 5  $ 6  $ 5  
Interest cost 96 89 7 7 23 22 
Expected refurn on plans' assets (88) (81) 
Amortization of transition (asset) obligation (1) 1 1 
Amo~tization of prior savioe cost 5 5 2 2 (1) 
Recognized achrarial gain 8 2 2 2 11 8 
Voltuitary w l y  retirement costs (Statema11 58)(1) 
Net pericdic beneiit cost $ 59 S 49 S 17 S 16 S 40 $ 36 

(I) SFAS No. 88, Employer*' Accorrnting for Settlements ond Curtailments ofDefrned Benefit Pension Plans and for 
Termination Benefirs [Statement 88). 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I I 

The net periodic benefit cost for ULH&P for the years ended December 3 1,2005 and 2004, was as foUows: 

Other 
Qualified Nongualified Postretirement 

Pendon Benefits Pension Benefits Benefits 

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 
(in millions) 

ULH&P $ 1  $ 1  $ -  $ -  $ 1  $ 1  
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A Resubrnissio 

The following table provides a reconciliation of the changes in the plans' benefit obligations and fair value of assets for 2005 and 
2004, and a statement of the funded status for both years. Cinergy uses a September 30 measurement date for its defined benefit 
pension plans and other postretirement benefit plans. 

Other 
Ouallfied Non-Oualified Postretirement 

Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Benefits 

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 

Change In benefit obUgatiou 

Benefit obligation at beginning of period 

Service cost 
Interest cost 
Amendments 
Aoluarial (gain) loss 
Benefits paid 

Benefit obligation at end of pRiod 

Change In plan assets 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period 

(in milliom) 

Actual return on pian assets 127 98 
Employer contribution 
Benefits paid 

Fair value of plan assets at end of period 1,169 1,021 ', 

Funded status 

Unrecognized prior service cost 24 30 19 19 
Unrecognked nel actuarial loss 378 304 56 38 175 

(2) (2) 
I89 

Unrccugnkcd nct transition (mct) obligation 2 4 
Employer contribution 2 2 6 5 

Acomed benefit cost at Dee& 3 1 S (180) S (223) S (70) S (61) $ (233) $ (213) 

Amounts recognized In balance sheets 

Accmed benefit tiability S ( 3 s )  $ (366) $ (130) $ (109) $ (233) S (213) 
Intangible met 24 30 19 19 - 
Accumulated other comprehensive income (pre-tax) 162 113 41 29 - 
Net recognized at end of period $ (180) E (223) $ (70) S (61) $ (233) $ (213) 

The accumulated benefit obligation for the qualified defined benefit pension plans was approximately $1,535 million and 
approximately $1,387 million for 2005 and 2004, respectively. The accumulated benefit obligation for the non-qualiiied defined 
benefit pension plans was approximately $132 million and $1 11 million for 2005 and 2004, respectively. 

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations were as follows: 

Qualifiwl NouQuaUfied Other 
Pension Benefits Postretirement 

Pension Benefits Benefits 
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 

Discount rate 5.75 % 6.25 % 5.75 % 6.25 % 5.50 O h  5.75 % 
Rate of fuhm oompensation increase 

. , . . . .  . . . ~ , , .  , 
4.00 

. , . . . . . 
4.00 4.00 N/A N/A 

, , . . .  
4.00 

,,. . . . , . 
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The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 3 1,2005 and 2004 were 
as follows: 

Other 
Oualified Non-Oualified Postretirement 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company. The 

~en;ion Benefits ~ e n s i o i  Benefits Benefits 
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 
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Diswunt rate 5.15 % 6.25 % 5-15 % 6.25 % 550 % 6.25 % 
Expected rehun on plans' assets 8.50 8.50 NIA N/A NIA NIA 
Rate of fulureoompeasalion increase 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 NIA NIA 

YearIPeriod of Report 

2005lQ4 

Our discount rate is determined by matching the anticipated payouts under our pension and postretirement plans to the rates from a 
hypothetical spot rate yield curve. The curve is created by deriving the rates for hypothetical zero coupon bonds kom high-yield 
double A coupon bonds of varying maturities. Non-callable bonds and outliers (defined as bonds with yields outside of two standard 
deviations from the mean) are excluded in computing the yield curve. 

The calculation of Cmergy's expected long-term rate of rehlrn is a two-step process. Capital market assumptions (e.g., forecasts) are 
h t  developed for various asset classes based on underlying fundamental and economic drivers of performance. Such drivers for 
equity and debt instruments include profit margins, dividend yields, and interest paid for use of capital. Risk premiums for each asset 
class are then developed based on factors such as expected liquidity, credit spreads, inflation uncertainty and countrylcurrency risk. 
Current valuation factors such as present interest and inflation rate levels underpin this process. 

The assumptions are then modeled via a probability based multi-factor capital market methodology. Through this modeling process, a 
range of possible 10-year annualized returns are generated for each strategic asset class. Those returns falling at the 50th percentile are 
utilized in the calculation of Cinergy's expected long-term rate of rehun. 

The assumed health care cost trend rates were as follows: 

Health care cost bend rate assumed for next vear 
Rate to which Ihe cost vmd rate is assumed to decline (Ule ultimate trend rate) 5.00 % 5.00 % 
Year that Ihc rate meltes the ultimate uend nt~. 2008 2008 

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. Our health care cost 
trend is calculated using healthcare inflation rates, Gross Domestic Product growth, Medicare integration, allowances for plan design 
variables, and other cost drivers. A one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following 
effects: 

One-Percentage- One-Percentage- 
Point Increase Point Deerease 

(in millions) 

Effect on total of service and interest cost components S 4 (4) 
Effect on APBO 47 (421 

On December 8,2003, President Bush signed into law the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 
(the Act). The Act introduced a prescription drug benefit to retirees as well as a federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care 
benefit plans that provide a prescription drug benefit that is actuarially equivalent to the benefit provided by Medicare. We believe 
that our coverage for prescription drugs is at least actuarially equivalent to the benefits provided by Medicare for most current retirees 
because our benefits For &at group substantialfy exceed the benefits provided by Medicare, thereby allowing us to qualify for the 
subsidy. We have accounted for the subsidy as a reduction of our APBO. The APBO was reduced by approximately $17 million and 
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will be amortized as an actuarial gain over future periods, thus reducing future benefit costs. The impact on our 2004 and 2005 net 
periodic benefit cost was not material. Our accounting treatment for the subsidy is consistent with FASB Staff Position No. 106-2, 
Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003. 

In January 2004, Cmergy, including ULB&P, announced to employees the creation of a new retiree Health Reimbursement Account 
(HRA) option, which will impact the postretirement healthcare benefits provided by Cinergy. HRAs are bookkeeping accounts that 
can be used to pay for qualified medical expenses after retirement. The majority of employees had the opportunity during the Fall of 
2004 to make a one-time election to remain in Cinergy's current retiree healthcare program or to move to the new HRA option. 
Approximately 40 percent of Cinergy's employees elected the new HRA option. The HRA option has no effect on current retirees 
receiving postretirement benefits from Cinergy. As is the case under the current retiree health program, employees who participate in 
the HRA option, generally, wit1 become eligible to receive their HRA benefit only upon retirement on or after the age of 50 with at 
least five years of s e ~ c e .  We expect that the impact of the new HRA option will not be material to ULH&P's other postretirement 
benefit costs. 

10. Income Taxes 

The following table shows the significant components of ULH&P's Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes asset (Account 190) and 
liability (Account 281,282 and 283) as of December 3 1: 

ULH&P 
2005 2004 

(h millionr) 

Deferred Income Tar Liability 
Utility plant $ 58 $ 63 
Other 1 2 

Total Deferred Income Tax Liability 59 65 

Deferred Income Tax Asset 6 7 

Net Deferred Income Tax Liability $ 53 $ 58 

Cinergy and its subsidiaries, including ULH&P, file a consolidated federal income tax return and combined/consolidated state and 
local tax returns in certain jurisdictions. The corporate taxable income method is used to allocate tax benefits to the subsidiaries, 
including ULE&P, whose investments or results of operations provide those tax benefits. Any tax liability not directly attributable to 
a specific subsidiary is allocated proportionately among the subsidiaries, including ULH&P, as required by the agreement 

~FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88) Page 123.18 I 



The following table summarizes federal and state income taxes charged (credited) to income for ULH&P: 

2005 2004 
(in millions) 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light. Heat and Power Company, The 

Current IncomeTaxes 
Fedaal 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ I  

This Report is: 
(1) An Original 
(2) -A Resubmission 

State 1 
Total Current Income Taxes $ 6  $ 3  

YearlPeriod of Report 

2005lQ4 

Deferred lncome Taxes 
F e d d  

Depmiation and other property, plant, and 
equipment-related items $ (4) S 7 

Pension and other postretirement benefit costs 1 
Fuel costs 1 (1) 
Other-net 3 

Total Deferred Federal Income Taxes $ 1  $ 6  

State 

Total Deferred Income Taxes 

Total Income Taxes 3 8 $ 1 0  

The following table presents a reconciliation of federal income taxes (which are calculated by multiplying the statutory federal income 
tax rate by book income before federal income tax) to the federal income tax expense reported in the Statements of Income for 
ULH&P. 

Statutory federal income tax provision $ 7  $ 9  
Increases (reductions) in taxes resulting 
from: 

Depreciation and other property, plant, 
and equipment-related differences (1) 

Federal Income Tax Expense $ 6  $ 9  

In January 2006, ULH&P completed the acquisition of certain generating assets of CG&E. The asset transfer, which occurred at net 
book value, will increase the net deferred income tax liabilities related to these assets by approximately $7.4 million over the net 
deferred tax liabilities recognized by CG&E as the result of the change in tax jurisdictions. See Note 12 for additional information on 
the transfer. 

11. Commitments and Contingencies 

(a) Regulatory - ULH&P Gas Rate Case 

In 2002, the KPSC approved ULH&P's gas base rate case requesting, among other things, recovery of costs associated with an 
accelerated gas main replacement program of up to $1 12 million over ten years. The approval allowed the costs to be recovered 
through a tracking mechanism for an initial three-year period expiring on September 30,2005, with the possibility of renewal for up to 
ten years. The tracking mechanism allows ULH&P to recover depreciation costs and rate of return annually over the life of the assets. 
As of December 3 1,2005, we have capitalized $61 million in costs associated with the acceleratedgas main replacement program 
chroueh this trackine mechanism. of which ULH&P has recovered $8.9 million. The Kentuckv Attorney General has anoealed to the - - . . 
Franklin Circuit Court the KPSC's approval of the tracking mechanism and the tracking mechanism rates. In October 2005, both the 
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A Resubmission 

Company and the KPSC filed with the Franklin Cicuit Court, requesting dismissal of the ease for failure to prosecute by the Kentucky 
Attorney General. At the present time, ULH&P cannot prediet the timing or outcome of this litigation. 

In February 2005, ULH&P filed a gas base rate case with the KPSC requesting approval to continue the tracking mechanism in 
addition to its request for a $14 million annual increase in base rates. A portion of the increase is attributable to including recovery of 
the ewrent cost of the accelerated main replacement program in base rates. The KPSC did not rule on the base rate ease request or the 
request to continue the tracking mechanism by October 1,2005; consequently the initial tracking mechanism expired on September 30, 
2005. In accordance with Kentucky law, ULH&P implemented the full amount of the requested rate increase on October 1,2005. In 
December 2005, the KPSC approved an annual rate increase of $8.1 million and reapproved the tracking mechanism through 201 1. 
Pursuant to the KPSC's order, ULH&P filed a refund plan in January 2006 for the excess revenues coIlected since October 1,2005. 
In February 2006, the KPSC issued an additional order responding to a rehearing request made by the Attomey General. Its rehearing 
order approved the Company's refund plan which will result in refunds being provided to customers beginning in March 2006. In 
February 2006, the Attorney General appealed the WSC's order to the Franklin Circuit Court, claiming that the order improperly 
allows ULH&P to increase its rates for gas main replacement costs in between general rate cases, and also claimiag that the order 
improperly allows ULH&P to earn a return on investment for the costs recovered under the tracking mechanism which permits 
ULH&P to recover its gas main replacement costs. At this time, ULH&P cannot predict the outcome of this litigation 

(7~) Other - Construction and Other Commitments 

Forecasted construction and other committed expenditures for the year 2006 and for the five-year period 2006-2010 (m n o e l  
dollars) are $67 million and $292 million, respectively. 

12. Subsequent Event 

In January 2006, ULH&P completed the transfer from CG&E of CG&E's approximately 69 percent ownership interest in the East ( :~ 
Bend Station, located in Boone County, Kentucky, the Woodsdale Station, located in Butler County, Ohio, and one generating unit at 
the four-unit Miami Fort Station, located in Hamilton County, Ohio, and associated transactions. The transaction was effective as of 
January 1,2006 at net book value. The final required regulatory approval was received in November 2005 from the SEC under the 
PUHCA of 1935. The KPSC atid the FERC bad earlier issued orders approving aspects of the transaction. The transaction will not 
affect cumen1 retail electric rates for ULH&P's customers. Updated rates are expected to be implen~ented January 1,2007 purauant to 
a rate case to be filed in 2006 that incorporates the value of these assets into ULH&P's rate base. 

In connection with the transfer of these assets, ULH&P accepted a capital contribution from CG&E and assumed certain liabilities of 
CG&E. In particular, ULH&P agreed to assume from CG&E all payment, performance, and other obligations of CG&E, with respect 
to (i) certain tax-exempt poUution control debt currently shown on the balance sheet of CG&E, (ii) certain of CG&E's outstanding 
Accounts Payable to Associated Companies, and (iii) certain deferred tax liabilities related to the assets. ULH&P intends to repay the 
tax-exempt obligations witb the proceeds from the issuance of tax-exempt debt at ULH&P. The accounts payable obligations will be 
repaid initially with the proceeds from short-term borrowings and eventually through the issuance of long-term senior unsecured 
debentures. The following table summarizes this transaction for ULH&P: 

Assets Reoeived 
Generating Assets 
Inventory 

Total Assets Received 

(in millions) 

5 376 

Liabilities Asawned 
Debt $ 77 
Accounts oavable to affiliated com~anies 90 
~efemed &liabilities 91 
Other 2 

Total Liabilities Assumed $ 260 

Contributes Capltal from CG&E $ 140 
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As part of this transaction, CG&E and ULH&P terminated the long-term wholesale power contract under which CG&E bad previously 
supplied power to ULH&P. Further, CG&E also proposed to supply and ULH&P agreed to purchase back-up power 'om CG&E for 
planned and unplanned outages of the three generating plants through December 31,2009 pursuant to a draft contract. The parties 
never executed this draft contract and ULH&P currently purchases back-up power, when needed, through the Midwest IS0 energy 
markets. Given changes in circumstances, iacluding the implementation of the Midwest IS0 Energy Markets Tariff, CG&E and 
ULH&P are planning to propose an alternative arrangement for supplying back-up power to ULH&P. At this time, whether and the 
conditions under which the KPSC may allow ULH&P to recover any increased costs for an alternative arrangement for the supply of 
back-up power are unknown and CG&E and ULE&P cannot determine the magnitude of any potential increased costs for back-up 
power. 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company. The 

IFERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-88) Page 123.21 
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YearIPeriod of Report 

20051Q4 

This Report is: 
(1) &An Original 
(2) -A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I I 
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Name of Respondent 

Union Light. Heat and Power Company, The ;IjisRb&d is: n Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME. Ah D HEDGING ACTIVITIES 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
I I 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 2005lQ4 

1. Report in columns (b),(c),(d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate. 

2. Report in columns (0 and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges. 

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as '"fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

8 

7 

8 

9 
10 

item 

(a) 
Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of 
Preceding Year 

Preceding QtMr to Date Redassiffcations 
from Acct 219 to Net Income 

Preceding QuarterNear to Date Changes in 
Fair Vaiue 
Total (lines 2 and 3) 

Balance of Account 219 at End of 
Preceding Quarterwear 
Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of 
Current Year 

C u m t  QtrNr to Date Reclassifications 
from Acct 219 to Net income 
Current Quarterwear to Date Changes in 
Fair Value 
Total (lines 7 and 8) 

Baiance of Account 219 at End of Current 
Quarterwear 

Unrealized Gains and 
Losses on Available- 
for-Sale Securities 

(b) 

Minimum Pension 
Liability adjustment 

(net amount) ' 

(c) 

( 489,193) 

( 796,621) 

( 796,621) 

( 1.285.814) 

( 1.285.614) 

( 1.036.995) 

( 1,036,995) 

( 2,322,809) 

Foreign Currency 
Hedges 

(d) 

Other 
Adjustments 

(e) 

32 

( 32) 
( 32) 
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Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
1 I 

This Re ort is: 
(1) e f j ~ n  original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2005lQ4 

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME. AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES 

I 



'Name of Respondent 

tine Classification 
Total Company for h e  Electric 

No. 
Current YearIQuarter Ended 

lb\ ( 4  

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

FOR DEPRECIATiON. AMORTlZATiON AND DEPLETION 

Report in Column (c) the amount for electric function, in wiumn (d) the amount for gas function, in column (e), (0, and (g) report other (specify) and in 
column (0 common function. 

. 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVlSiONS 
' 

T1;IS 3:; Edginal 
(2) r ] A  Resubmission 

- 

I I I 
I 8  1 Depreciation 203,426.341 1 114,606.622 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

, 
30I~otal Held for Future use (28 8 29) I I I 

a e o eport t)Mb DLPY~) 
/ / 

YearIPeriod ot Report 
~ n d  of 2005lQ4 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Held for Fuhlre Use 

ConsbucUon Work in Progress 

Aquisltion Adjusbnents 

Total Utiiiiy Plant (8 thm 12) 

Acwm Prov for Depr, Amort, 8 Depl 

Net Utilitv Plant (13 less 14) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 42-89) 

11.231.335 

97,591,605 

602,623,797 

Property Under Capital Leases 

Plant Purchased or Sold 

Completed Consbuction not Classified 

Experimental Plant Unclassified 

Total (3 thm 7) 

Leased to Others 

33 

3,558,486 

17,315.152 

299,027,585 

12,840.088 

615,463,865 

214,273,344 

401.190.541 

6,270,174 

305.297.759 

115,887,996 

189.409.763 

Total A m m  Prov(equals 14) (22,26.30.31,32) 214,273,344 115.887.996 



Union Light. Heat and Power Company, The 

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 
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I Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company. The 
Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 2005/(14 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101. i02.103 and 106) 

1. Report below the original cost of electnc plant in service accordinq to lhe prescribed accounts. 
2. in addition to Account 101. Electric plantin Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102. Electric Plant Purchased or Sold: 
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unciassified; and Account 105. Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric. 
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. 
4. For reViSiOnS to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant acwunt, increases in column (c) additions and 
reductions in column (e) adjustments. 
'5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such acwunb. 
6. Classify Account 106 according to presuibed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include lhe entries in coiumn (c). Also to be included 
In column (c) are entries for reversals of tentahve distributions of pnor year reported in column (b). L~kewise, if the respondent has a significant amount 
of plant rehrements which have not been classified to primary accounts at lhe end of lhe year, include in column (dl a tentative distribution of such I' 

tirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra enby to the acwunt for accumulated depredation provision. Include also in coiumn (d) 
Account I Balanw I Additions 

Beginning of Year 

. . , 
38 l(341) Slructures andimprovements 

I 

39 l(342) Fuel Holders. Pmducts, and Accessories I 
40 l(343) Prlnie MSYBh 

41 11344) Generators 
42 (345) Accessory Electric Equipment --- ~ ~~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ p ~ p - ~ - - -  

43 (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 

FFRC FORM NO. i (REV. 12-03i Paae 204 



FERC FORM NO. I (REV. 12-03) Page 205 

dassifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated 
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in wiumn (f) to primary 
account classifications. 
8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of piant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing 
subaccount ciassification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages. 

I 1 1 1 1 1 37 
4 38 

t 
I 

1 I 
, 

1 

39 

40. 
41 
42 
43 



I 48 lesor Land and Land ~ iah ts  1.121 6361 -24 6921 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company. The 

392) Transportation Equipment 

SO JTOTAL General Plant (Enter ~ o t a ~  of lines 67.88 and 69) 775.5681 
91  TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 285.626.3261 

YearlPeriod of Repart 
End of 2005104 

;?is R a i r t  Is: 
n Original 

(2) n A  Resubmission 

- 

783,729 

359.228 
-149,496 

- 

( 93 k ~ e s s )  (102) Electric Piant Sold (See Instr. 8) I 1 I 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
I I 

49 

50 
51 
52 

53 

54 
55 

FFRC FORM NO i ~ R F V  12-03) Paae 206 

(352) Struchkres and improvements 

(353) Stahon Equipment 
(354) Towers and Fixtures 

(355) Poles and Fixtures 
(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 

(357) Undergmund Conduit 
1358) Undemmund Conductors and Devices 

361,059 
10,271,858 

4.792.274 

4,533,044 
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I 
. . . . 

.I\emunt 107of the ~Gform systemof ~ c c b n t s )  
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped. 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 2005/Q4 

i . . i ,,..,. ,.,,. .,.. ..,.... ,,. . ..,,..,,, ELECTRIC (Account 107) 

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects In process of construction (107) 
2. Show items relatino to "research, develooment, and demonstration" ~roiects last. under a caotion Research. Development, and Demonstratins (see 

(2) r / A  Resubmission I I 
P ~ ~ ~ P T W I  1PTtnha w n w u  SN w w n n w s Q c .  

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Name of Respondent 

Union tight, Heat and Power Company, The 

/"' . 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) A A ~  Original 

1 14 1 PROJECTS UNDER 5100.000 I 1.863.573 1 

Construction work in progress - 
Electric (Account 107) 

(b) 
127,166 

138.168 

161.554 

167.813 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

L 

43 TOTAL 6,270,174 

1 5 1 UPGRADE OPS 8 CREW CENTRlTlTY SOFTWARE I 314.461 1 

Description of Project 

(a) 
RIGHT OF WAY -TURKEYFOOT - PT 3 -AUTUMN 

BLACKWELL SUB - INSTALL AUTOTRANSFORMER AND TWO 69KV CIRCUITS 

BEAVER SUB -REPLACE TB2 LEAKY RADIATORS 

WILDER SUB - INSTALL CAPACITOR BANK ON 69KV BUS 2 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-871 Page 216 

I 12 1 THOMAS MORE SUB - 224MVA SUBSTATION 1 726.887 1 

DRY RIDGE SUB - PURCHASE 10-5 MVA 6S13KVWITH 2 EXITS 

ClNTl GEAR SUB -PURCHASE FROM NORTHERN KENTUCKY WATER DISTRICT 

LONGBRAND 41 42 43 FEEDERS 

THOMAS MORE -CONSTRUCT 22MVA SUBSTATION 

VERONA SUB - REBUILD SUBSTATiON 

M. ZION - CONSTRUCT NEW SUBSTATION 

332.538 

337.082 

371,339 

456,331 

594.254 

679,008 



rrnr cmoM L t n  I (DCW 41.Ml Paae 219 

such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded 

classifications. 
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting. 

26 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 27) 1 14.606.6227 114,606,622 



bchedule Page: 219 Line No.: 16 Column: c 
T r a n s f e r s  and  Adius tments  457.686 

2 

Gain / Losses  (27; 750) 

T o t a l  Other  D e b i t / C r e d i t  I t ems  429,936 

~FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 1 
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YearlPeriod of Report 

End of 2005lQ4 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
I I 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

This Re ort is: 
(1) d ~ n  Original 
(2) U A  Resubmission 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

1. For Account 154, report the amount of piant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional ciassifications as indicated in column (a); 
!mates of amounts by function are acceptable. in column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material. 

-. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general Classes of material and supplies and the 
various accounts (operating expenses, ciearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense 
clearing, if applicable. 

Line 
No. 

1 

Baiance 
End of Year 

(c) 
1,841,070 

Department or 
Departments which 

Use Material 
(d) 

Gas 

Account 

(a) 
Fuel Stock (Account 151) 

19 

20 

Balance 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 
1,991,462 

TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 2.397.024 2.257.967 



A Resubmission 
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\-, , . . . .. . -. . . . . . . . . . . 
I I 

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3) 

1 Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable. 
linor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped 

-, classes. 
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization. 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2005104 

Name of Respondent This Re rt Is: 1 (I) 8% Original 
Union Ught, Heat and Power Company, The 17) n A  Resl>bmi~sinn 

Current QuarterNear 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
I I 



bchedule Page: 232 Line No.: 3 Column: d 

Accounts charged are 190, 254, 282, 283 

~FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



. , I i 1 
MlSCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits. 
any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a) 

I 
Mtnor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever 1s less) may be grouped by 

classes. 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light. Heat and Power Company, The 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
1 

.2 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2005lQ4 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) d ~ n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
I l 

Description of Misceiianeous 
Deferred Debits 

(a) 

MiSC. DEFERRED DEBITS 
ITEMS DEFERRED PENDING 
INVESTIGATION 
INTANGIBLE ASSET - FAS 87 
QUALIFIED PENSION 
BOND EXPENSES 
LT LEASE RECEIVABLE 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

-77,403 
390,192 

1,485,456 

11.692 

Deblts 

(c) 

340.057 
74.199 

223,082 
352.278 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(9 

81,02i 
-12,48f 

1,078,872 

231.841 
352,27f 

~ 

ACCOUnt 
Char ed 

(d 

VARIOUS 
VARIOUS 

219 

CREDITS 
Amount 

(e) 

181,627 
476,859 

406.584 

2.933 



Name of Respondent This Re ort Is: Date of Report I YearrPeiiod 01 KepOrt 
Union Light, Heat and Power Company. The 

(1) ~ A J I  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) I I 1  
End of 20051Q4 

(2) n A  Resubmission 
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) 

I .  Report the infomation called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. 
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

.,, 
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bhedule Page: 234 Line No.: 17 Column: c 
Form 1 

scheduie Page: 234 Line No 17 

ame of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

Accum Deferred Income Tax 
Minimum Pension Liability 
MGB Hazardous Cleanup 
Grantor Trust 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ / 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A  Resubmission 

2005 
Beginning 
Balance 

2,246 
870,507 

- 

YearlPeriod of Report 

2005/Q4 

2005 
Ending 

Balance 
- 

.IFERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 
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Name of Respondent 
Union Llght, Heat and Power Company, The 

This R rt Is: 
(1) 8% Orlginal 
(2) n A  Resubmisslon 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
I 1  

i 

i 

( 

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distlngulsh~ng separate 
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If tnformation to meet the stock exchange reporting 
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and 
company tltle) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and thls report are compatible 
2. Entnes in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the artlcies of incorporatron as amended to end of year. 

rearireno0 or ~ e p o n  
End of 2005lQ4 

Call Price at 
End of Year 

(d) 

I 

Par or Stated 
Value per share 

(c) 
15.00 

L~ne 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
18 
17 
18 
I 9  
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
26 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42' 

f 

Class and Senes of Stock and 
Name of Stock Senes 

(a) 
Common Stock (Account 201) 

Total Gammon Stock 

Preferred Stock (Account 204) 

~ota i  Preferred Stock 

Number of shares 
Authorized by Charter 

(b) 
1,000,000 

I.OM),OOO 
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Name of Respondent 
Union Light. Heat and Power Company. The 

~. 
This Re ori Is: 
(1) &4n Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 2 4) (Continued) 

Date of Repolt 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
I I 

YearlPeriod ot RepOR 
End of 2005lQ4 

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission 
which have not yet been issued. 

The identification of each class of prefered stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or 
,n-cumulative. 

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year. 
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which 
is pledged, stating name of piedgee and purposes of pledge. 

Line 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

OUTSTANDING PER BAWNCE SHE,ET 
(Total amount outstanding wthout reduction 

for amounts held 

shpei"" 
585,333 

585,333 

I 

19 

HELD BY 
AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) by respondent) 

Amount 
(9 

8,779.995 

8,779,995 

1 

RESPONDENT 
IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS 

S"("9i"" Sh,y $$' 

I 

- 
Amount 
6) 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 
25 
26 

27 
28 

29 
30 
31 

32 
33 

34 
35 

36 

37 
38 

39 

40 
41 

42 



I of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to-which related. 
Id) Mlscelianeous Paid-in Caaital (Account 21 11-ClassitL amounts included In this account accordins to captions which. toaether with brief exolanatlons. 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

. . - . - 
Idisclose the general nature of the transactions k i c h  gave rise to the reported amounts. 

It3 1 r:r' 
om Stockholders 

'9s""' 
4.772.60s 

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-21 1. inc.) 

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a 
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more 
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting enbies effecting such 
change. 
(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208>State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purposeof each donation. 
(b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to 
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related. 
(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stoc!i (Account 210): Report balanceat beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end 

?is RflArt Is: n Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

I 
4 1 Contribution from Parent for Reallocation of Taxes 304.451 

5 1 I 
I 

6 1 SubtotalBaIance - End of Year I 5.077.06t 
71 

vate or ~ e p o n  
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
I I 

9 1 Account 211 -Miscellaneous Paid - In Capital 

10 1 Balance - Beginning of Year (Sharesaver) I -156.19~ 

H 1 

reanrer~uu UI nrpuit 
End of 2005lQ4 

I 

12 1 Subtotal Balance -End of Year (Sharesaver) -156,191 
13 1 I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 253 

40 TOTAL 4,920,874 
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 256 

~ a m e  ot nesponaent (IT KXJE IS: YILC) VI T\WVU,I 3 =*$,c =nz- uo , . ~ w ~ ~ .  
Union tight, Heat and Power Company. The 

- 
n Original 

(2) r l A  Resubmission 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
I I 

i 

i 

" 

lI 
i,,.. 

LONGTERM DEBT (Account 221.222.223 and 224) 

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, 
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt. 
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
3; For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds. 
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate 
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received. 
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such cetiicates were 
issued. 
6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-tenn debt originally issued. 
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount. 
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted. 
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with 
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as 
specified by the Uniform System 6fAccounts. 

End of 2005194 

tine 
No. 

1 
2 - 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 .. 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

- 18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 

Class and Series of Obligation. Coupon Rate 
(For new issue, give wmmission Authorization numbers and dates) 

(a) 
ACCOUNT 221 -NONE 

ACCOUNTS 222 & 223 -NONE 

ACCOUNT 224 
UNSECURED DEBENTURES: 
7.65% SERIES DUE IN 2025 

6.50% SERIES DUE IN 2008 

5.00% SERIES DUE IN 2014 

7.875% SERIES DUE IN 2009 

SUBTOTAL ACCOUNT 224 

. .  . 
.$S~.~F!$OTNOT~ , ' .  .. " .. . ' . . . . . .  

Principal Amount 
Of Debt issued 

(b) 

15,000.000 

20.000.000 

40,000,000 

20.000.000 

95,000.000 

Total expense. 
Premium or Discount 

(c) 

904.816 
295.650 D ' 

-221.976 
169,400 D 
410,000 
379.200 D 
170.547 
51.600 D 

2,159,239 

TOTAL 95.000.000 

- 

2,159,239 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 257 

'Name of Respondent This Re ort is: uate 01 ~epon iear~renou WI nrrputt 

Union Ught. Heat and Power Company. The 
(1) &n original 
(2) r ] A  Resubmission 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221,222,223 and 224) (Continued) 

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
1 I.. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium 

9ebt - Credit. 
.. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term 

advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid 
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee 
and purpose of the pledge. 
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of 
year, describe such securities in a footnote. 
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest 
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference belween the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on 
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, lnterest on Debt to Associated Companies. 
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued. 

(Mo. Da. Yr) 
/ I  

Nominal Date 
of issue 

(d) 

'5195 

04130198 

12/06/04 

09/15/99 

End of 20051Q4 

Date of 
Maturity 

(el 

07/15/25 

04/30/08 

12/15/14 

09/15/09 

AMORTIZATION 

Date From 
(0 

0711 5/95 

04130/98 

12/06/04 

0911 5/99 

U S  n in 
flotai amo,"n?o&&n%ing without 

reduction for amounts held by 

res'?fident) 

15,000,000 

20,000,000 

40,008,000 

20,000,000 

95,000,000 

PERIOD 

Date To 
(g) 

07/15/25 

04/30/08 

12/15/14 

0911 5/09 

Interest for Year 
Amount 

(0 

1,147.500 

1,300,000 

2,030,370 

1.575.000 

6,052,670 

Line 
NO. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 



on Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

[Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 18 Column: a 1 
ULHLP'S SHELF REGISTRATION (NO. 333-127311) FILED WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 
COMMISSION ON OCTOBER 21, 2005, HAS $125M REMAINING SHELF CAPACITY. ON DECEMBER 17,  2004,  
ULHLP WAS GIVEN AUTHORITY TO ISSUE $500M OF LONG-TERM DEBT BY THE KPSC IN CAUSE NUMBER 
2004-00435 WITH AN EXPIRATION DATE OF DECEMBER 31, 2006.  THIS AUTHORITY HAS $500M 
REMAINING TO BE ISSUED. LONG-TERM DEBT AUTHORIZED UNDER ULHLP'S BOARD AUTHORITY ON 
SEPTEMBER 1 5 ,  2004, HAS $35M REMAINING TO BE ISSUED. 

I 

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Name of Respondent This Re ort Is: Date of Report I ~ e a r i ~ e r ~ o r t  or Kepon 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company. The 
(1) +j~n original (Mo, Da. Yr) I I ,  

End of 2005lQ4 
(21 n A  Resubmission . , I I 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show 
lrnmputation of such taxacwuals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for 

sar. Submit a reconciliation even thouah there is no taxabie income for the vear. Indicate clearlv the nature of each rewncilins amount. 

I . .i the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxabie net income as if a 
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated retum. State names of group 
member, tax assigned to each groui) member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members. 

I 3. A substitute page, designed-to meet a particular need of a company, m iy  be used as ~ o n g  as the data is consistent andmeets the requirements of 
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote. 

Line 1 Particuiarr (Details) I Amount 

' 
5 bmortization of investment Tax Credit I 253.021 

I 

26 

27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
82 

1 391 I 
'0 botai Current Provision 4.990,52 

33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

I 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 261 

Federal Tax Net Income 
Show Computation of Tax: 

SEE FOOTNOTE 
Taxable income 

Tax at 35% 

13,296.39 

13,296,39 

A 1353 73 

. . 

PLUS: ADJUSTMENTS OF PRIOR YEAR ACCRUALS - FIT 
LESS: SERVICE COMPANY TAXES ALLOCATED - FIT 

LESS: CONTINGENCY ADJUSTMENTS 

LESS: ADJUSTMENTS OF CURRENT YEAR TAX CREDIT - FIT 

1,930.77 
-1.166,09 

-426.88 

-1 .OO 



l~chedule Page: 261 Line No.: 10 Column: b 
Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted For Return: 

Federal Income Tax $6,482,682 
S t a t e  Income Tax 1,603,101 
Others 1,079,091 

Tota l  9,164,874 
bchedule Page: 261 Line No.: 20 Column: b 1 
Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income: 

Loss on Disposi t ion of ACRS/MACRS Property $1,554,068 
Uncol lec t ib le  Accounts Provision 2,548 
Depreciation Deducted i n  Excess of Amount Booked 957, 664 
Duke Merger - Timing 5,084,498 
Others 2,292,129 

To ta l  9,890,907 
Bchedule Page: 261 Line No.: 40 Column: b 
The respondent 's taxable  n e t  income shown on l i n e  30 w i l l  be included i n  t h e  conso l ida ted  
f e d e r a l  t a x  re turn  of Cinergy Corp. 

The 2005 consolidated t ax  and t h e  a l l o c a t i o n  have not been f i n a l i z e d ,  but  i t  is expected 
t h a t  ULHP's share of t h e  consolidated t a x e s  w i l l  equal  i ts  t a x  computed on a s e p a r a t e  
r e t u r n  b a s i s .  
- < 

~ F E R C  FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 1 
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- - 
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts. 
2. include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts. (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.) 
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes. 
3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, 
(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other 
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained. 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light. Heat and Power Company, The 

101 I I I I I 
11 I STATE 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during 
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been chamed to the accounts to which the taxed material was charaed. I f  the 

?I" RgAd Is: n Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

I I I 
251 PROPERN I 68,762 1 1 2,838.017/ 2,740.128 1 
?PI I I I 

Date ot Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
I I 

Kind of Tax 
(See instruction 5) 

(a) 

FEDERAL 

12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

vearlrenoa or ~ e p o n  
~ n d  of 2005lQ4 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98) Page 262 

INCOME TAXES 
FUEL TAXES 
UNEMPLOYMENT 
PROPERTY 

SALES AND USE TAX 
PUBLIC UTILITIES 
FRANCHISE 
LICENSE 

39 

40 

41 
L 

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR cha,X$ed 
'?%Zg 

(d) 

Taxes A w e d  
(Account 236) 

(b) 

2,123.745 
1.120 

15.596 
403.879 

TOTAL 

Prepaid Taxes 
(Include in Account 165) 

( 4  

'822 
%$Tg 

(e) 

284,771 

-570.525 

ndjust- 
ments 

- (9 

680.988 
6.535 
9,857 

801.707 
207.104 
578,105 

7.100 

305 

1 

7.655 
9.857 

761,301 
778,106 

586,669 
3,800 

305 

6,048,819 284.771 

, g j ; ~ ~ . ; : , . ~ : $ ~ . ~ q ~ ~ ~ $ $  ........-. :..:..:...::.?, .,..,.... 4 . . .  

:: . :..~.....:::::~..:.,..:&~~#~ . .. 

- - 

-2,094.44: 11,284,884 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.96) Page 263 

Name ot Respondent 

Union Light. Heat and Power Company. The 
/I$s KfiiK is: n Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

TAXES ACCRUED. PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued) 

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each lax year. 
identifying the year in column (a). 

,. ̂ Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (9 and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments 
arentheses. . . 00 not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending 

transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority. 
8. Report in columns (i) through (I) how the taxes were distributed. Report in oilumn (I) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 
pertaining to elecbic operations. Report in column (I) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and 
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (I) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts. 
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state In a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax. 

uatw o$ nrpu! t 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
I l 

I ~ ~ ~ , T S I I U U  vt RT)IYOL 

End of 2005104 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DiSTRlBUTlON OF TAXES CHARGED 
(Taxes accrued 
Acco n 236) 

ugt 

5,630.465 

11,230 

Prepaid Taxes 
(Incl. in Account 165) 

(h) 

1 

Other 

(1) 

4,805.452 
2,070 

585,159 

7,099 

Electric 
(Account 408.1. 409.1) 

(1) 

185.074 

8.094 
555,498 

6,720 

8,862,667 6.768.547 

33 

34 
35 

36 

37 
38 

39 

40 

41 

Extraordina Items 
(~ccount 709.3) 

U) 

293,335 

justmen s o e . 
~4:lngs (~:dun?4:9) 

(k) 

2.422.017 



l~chedule Page: 262 Line No.: 5 Column: f 
Details of Federal Adjustments 

Service Company Allocation (953,654) 
Consolidated Tax Allocation (2,688,780) 
Reclass Adjustment to Deferred Account (189,481) 

Total Federal Income Tax Adjustment (3,831,915) 
[~chedule Page: 262 Line No.: 6 Column: f 
Fuel Tax 

Transportation Expense Clearing 561 
jSchedule Page: 262 Line No.: 13 Column: f 
State Income Tax 

Consolidated Tax Allocation 2,005,239 

[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: I 7  Column: f 
Sales and Use 

Sales and Use Tax (268,328) 

:Schedule page:262. Line No.:.?!! . !?ek!mn! . . 
n o  (col. a) 

Federal Other Gas Accounts Other 
(1) 408 .1 -409 .1  Accounts 

Income Taxes 4,805,452 2,921,096 1,884,356 
($ 

Fuel Taxes 2,070 2,070 0 
Federal Insurance Contribution 585,159 449,382 135,777 
Unemployment 7,099 5,436 1,663 
Superfund 0 0 0 

State 

Incomes Taxes 
Fuel Taxes 
Unemployment 
Property 
Sales and Use Tax 
Public Service Commission 
Franchise 
License 

Other 

City of Cincinnati 0 0 0 
Property 1,432,377 1,432,377 0 
Service Company Allocation 0 0 0 

ti, 862,867 5,906,012 2,956,855 

]FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 I 



THIS PAGE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.89) Page 266 

Yeadperiod of Report 

14 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

I I 



I I I f I 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 267 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
l I 

YeadPeriod ot Repon 
End of 20051Q4 

TS (Account 255) (continugd) ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CRED 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) 

Name ot Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

Page 269 

(,y IS. n Orig~nal 
(2) n A  Resubm~ss~on 

uate or mepon 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
I I 

1 

OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS (Account 253) 

1 Report below the particulars (details) called for concemlng other deferred aed~ts 

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amorbzabon 

rear~rerioo or nepuri 
~ n d  of 20051Q4 

3 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 
8 - 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

M~nor items (5% of the Balance End of Year 

Descrlptton and Other 
Deferred Credits 

(a) 
ADVANCE PAYMENTS 
GAS REFUNDS AND/OR 

RECONCILIATION DUE 

CUSTOMERS 
PENSION COST ADJUSTMENT 

SUPPLEMENTAL PENSION- 
EXCESSPLAN 

MISC. DEFERRED CREDITS 

ANDOTHER 
ADDITIONAL MINIMUM PENSION 

LIABILITY-FAS 87 QUALIFIED 

PENSION 

for Acwunt 253 or 

Balance at 
Beglnn~ng of Year 

(b) 

127.434 
7.984.059 

92,013 

9,270 

3,616,522 ------ 

amounts less than $10,000, whichever Is greater) may be 

Credits 

(e) 

453,023 
1,627,755 

26,277 

1,217,358 -- 

- contra 
Account 

(c) 

grouped by classes 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(0 

-324.328 
7,750,964 

108.595 

-3,208 

4.833.880 - 

DEBITS 
Amount 

(d) 

904,785 
1,660,830 

9,895 

12.478 



THIS PAGE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 

Name of Respondent r rartrwwu o# n e p u ~ ~  

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The End of 2005lQ4 

I 

Page 274 

11 

12 

13 

NOTES 

.- 

Federal lnwme Tax 

State lnmme Tax 

Local lnmme Tax 

53.241.623 

10,671.831 

4,932.391 

656,865 

6,908,665 

801,782 
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A Resubmission 

bchedule Page: 274 Line No.: 2 Column: b 
1. PURSUANT TO AGREEMENT REACHED IN FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION AUDIT FOR THE 
YEARS 1982 THRU 1985. THE RESPONDENT AGREED TO TRANSFER THE BALANCE AS OF DECEMBER 31. 

USED DURING CONSTRUCTION) FROM ACCOUNT 283-ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER TO 
ACCOUNT TO 282-ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY AND TO CONTINUE TO REFLECT 
SUCH ACTIVITY IN ACCOUNT 282. 

2. BEGINNING IN JANUARY 1987, THE RESPONDENT, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TAX REFORM ACT OF 
1986, BEGAN TO CAPITALIZE INTEREST FOR TAX PURPOSES ON REQUIRED PROJECTS. THE RESPONDENT 
DEFERRED IN ACCOUNT 282, THE FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME TAX EFFECTS OF THIS TIMING 
DIFFERENCE. 
bchedule Page: 274 Line No.: 5 Column: b 
1. BEGINNING IN 1987, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TAX REFORM ACT OF 1986, THE RESPONDENT 
INCLUDED IN TAXABLE INCOME AND TAX DEPRECIABLE PLANT AMOUNTS RECEIVED AS CONTRIBUTIONS IN 
AID OF CONSTRUCTION AND INCLUDED IN GAS TAXABLE INCOME AND GAS TAX DEPRECIABLE PLANT 
AMOUNTS RECEIVED AS CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION. PURSUANT TO KY PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION ORDER DATED APRIL 15, 1988 IN CASE NO. 313, THE RESPONDENT BEGAN INCLUDING IN 
GAS AND ELECTRIC TAXABLE INCOME AND TAX DEPRECIABLE P ~ T  AMOUNTS RECEIVED AS 
CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION FOR GAS AND ELECTRIC OPERATIONS. THESE AMOUNTS WERE 
PREVIOUSLY RECOGNIZED IN NON-UTLITY OPERATIONS. THE NON-UTILITY BALANCE WAS TRANSFERRED TO 
THE GAS AND ELECTRIC ACCOUNT 282 BALANCES IN SEPTEMBER 1988. NONE OF THE ABOVE AMOUNTS ARE 
RECOGNIZED AS INCOME FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING PURPOSES. THE RESPONDENT DEFERRED. IN ACCOUNT 
282, THE FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME TAX EFFECT OF THIS TIMING DIFFERENCE. 

2. BEGINNING IN 1993, THE RESPONDENT BEGAN TO DEFER IN ACCOUNT 282. THE FEDERAL AND STATE , 
INCOME TAX EFFECT OF FAS 109 WITH OFFSETTING ENTRIES TO REGULATORY'ASSET AND REGULATORY ( 
LIABILITY ACCOUNTS. 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 1 
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ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the resoondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts 

Name of Respondent 

UnionLight. Heat and Power Company, The 

I 
- - 

recorded in Account 283. 
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other lncome and deductions. 

.. 
This Re ort Is: Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
(1) d ~ n  Original (Mo. Da. Yr) End of 2005lQ4 
(2) n A  Resubmission I 

Balance at 
CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Line Account 
Beginning of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credited 

No. to Accog~t 410.1 10 A m ~ t  411.1 

8 I I 
SITOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 1,186,391 1 257.295 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 276 

22 

23 

NOTES 

State Income Tax 

Local lncome Tax 

455,314 -212,460 97,694 



YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 2005lQ4 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 277 
\ 



/schedule Page: 276 Line No.: 19 Column: b I 
1 .  Beginning in 1993, the respondent began to defer in account 283, the federal and state 
income tax effect of FASB 109 with offsetting entries to regulatory asset and regulatory 
liability accounts. 

2. Pursuant to KY Public Service Commission order in case no. 8373, the respondent began 
in July 1982 to defer in account 283 the federal and state income tax effect of deferred 
unrecovered purchased gas costs. Beginning in 1987, the respondent also began deferring 
the federal and state tax effects of book/tax timing differences of unrecovered fuel costs 
associated with unbilled revenue. 

JFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 1 



FERC FORM NO. 11344 (REV 02-04) Page 278 

Name of Respondent 
Union Light. Heat and Power Company. The 

W 

fftp8rt IS: 
An Original 

(2) n A  Resubrn~ssion 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concgmlng other regulatory liab~lities, cnclud~ng rate order docket number, if 
anolicable. 

inor items (5% of the Balance In Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $50.000 which ever is less), may be grouped 

HER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254) 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
I 1 

' L, 
3. For 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
1 -7 

e. 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

YearIPeriod ot KepOR 
End of 2005lQ4 

*lasses. 
Regulatory L~ab~lities be~ng amort~zed, show 

Description and Purpose of 
Other Regulatory Llabllibes 

(at 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING 

STANDARDS NO 109 ACCOUNTING FOR 
INCOME TAXES 

penod of amortization. 
Balance at Beginlng 

of Current 
QuarierlYear 

(b) 
33811,402 

1 

tredIted ccount 
(c) 

,, 

1 

Cred~ts 

(e) 
823.019 

DEBITS 

Amount 

(d) 
1247,455 

Balance at End 
of Cuirent 

QuarterNear 

(9 
33,386,966 



[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 1 Column: c 
ACCOUNTS CHARGED 182.3, 190, 282 & 283  

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 1 
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I 
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 

The following inrtwcuons generally apply to lhe ann~ai version of mese pages. Do not reporlquanerly dam In eolumns (c). (el, (0, and (g). Unbllled revenues and MWH 
gated to unbllied revenues need not be reported separately as required in lhe annual version of these pages. 
Report below operaUng revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. 
Report number of customers. columns (f) and (g), an lhe basis of meters, In addlUon to the number of flat rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings are addec 

r billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The -average number of customers means the average of Weive figures at the close of 
lch manlh. 
If increases or decreasesfrnrn previous period (columns (c).(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously repotted flgures, explain any inconslstencles In a foolnote. 

i e  Title of Account Operating Revenues Year Operating Revenues 
0. to Date QuarIerivlAnnual Previous year (no QuarIerty) 

4 Small (or Comm.) (See lnstr. 4) 80,642,414 77,997.09 

5 Large (or lnd.) (See Instr. 4) 40,605,366 38.955.17 

6 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 1,497,284 1.490,60 

7 (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 17.446.942 16,685,59 

81(446) Sales to Railroads and Railwavs I I 
9 (446) Interdepartmental Sales 143,642 90.39 

10 TOTAL Sales to UlHmate Consumers 238.091.998 226,150,29 

11 (447) Sales for Resale 

12 TOTAL Sales of Elecbioity 238,091,996 226,150.29 

13 (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 

14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 238.091.996 226.150.29 

t I 
171 (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 212,0861 203.07 

181 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power 

191 (454) Rent from Electric Prooertv I -276.6331 68780 

201 1455) lnterdeoartrnental Rents I 1 , , I I 

21 (456) Other Electnc Revenues 278.206 170.84 
"- I i 

26 TOTAL Ofher Operating Revenues 213.659 1.061.52 

27 TOTAL ElecMc Operating Revenues 238,305.657 227.21 1.81 

ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 300 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 301 

.ee pages 108-109, lmpocianl Changes Dunng Period, for importan1 new territory added and important rate increase or decreases. 
7. For Llnes 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts. 
8. Include unmetered sales. Provide detaiis of such Sales in a footnote. 

3,968,232 

Line 12, column (b) includes $ -247.000 of unbilled revenues. 

Line 12, column (d) includes -3,998 MWH relating to unbilled revenues 

3.812.355 131,028 129.602 

13 

14 



YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2005/Q4 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect durlng the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per 
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-31 1. 
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues." Page 
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account. List the rate schedule and sales data under each 
applicable revenue account subheading. 
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue acwunt classification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule). the entries in wiumn (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 
customers, 
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 
if all billings are made monthly). 
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adlustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto. 
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading. 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

- 
4 
5 

6 
7 
6 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) d ~ n  original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

%w8YoLer 
(9 

9 
10 
I I 
12 
13 
14 
l'i 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
1 1  

I 3, 

Line 
NO. 

I 
2 

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 
SHEET 30 (1) 
SHEET 32 (2) 
SHEET 40 (3) 
SHEET 41 (4) 

. 

16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

34 

MWn Sold 

(b) 

Number and I tue or nate schedule 

(a) 
(440) RESIDENTIAL OR 
DOMESTIC SALES 

OUTDOOR LIGHTING SERVICE 
SHEET 65 (5) 
SHEET 67 (6) 

UNBILLED REVENUE 

41 
42 
43 

460 036 , , 

391 1 1 t 
401 I 1 

I t I 1 

TOTAL (440) RESIDENTIAL 

--- 

TOTAL Billed 1 3,972,23fl 238,336,9981 131.024 30,316 0.060 
Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 1 -3,994 247.000] rl CI 0.061 
TOTAL 1 3,968,234 238,091,9981 131.024 30,284 0.060 

nevenue 

( 4  

969 
105 

-3.028 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304 

Average NumDer 

d 
of C y  omers 

: :  :.:: . 97j,92.$35 
. . . . . : .  > .:. 

1,478.082 

I 

119,860 
17,235 

-273,000 

t 

0.123 
0.164 

0.090 

1 4 

97,756,330 

0.066 

1 

116.500 

116,500 

12.704 

12.687 

- 

0 066 



Name of Respondent T r $ i i ~ & ~ r t  IS: Date of Report I YearIPeriod of Report 
An Original 

Union Light. Heat and Power Company. The 
(Mo. Da. Yr) I I /  

End of 2005/Q4 
(2) I 7 A  Resubmission . , I I I 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, averaae Kwh oer 
Iwstomer, and average revenue per~wh, excluding date for Saies for Resale which is reported on Pages 36-311. 

- 

Pmvide a subheadina and total for each vrescribed oberatino revenue account In the seouence followed in "Electric O~eratino Revenues." Paoe . u 

J-301. If the sales under any rate schedtile are classiifed in more than one revenue account. List the rate schedule anb sales-data under each 
applicable revenue account subheading. 
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue acwunt ciassification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for Ule special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reportec 
customers. 
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during h e  year (12 
If all billings are made monthly). 

I 5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto. 
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of vear for each a~biicable revenue acwunt subheadina. 

~, -. ,..... ........... 2 ....... : ...x7>7,.T.m:, -- --,.. - .- 
.. 91 SHEET 43 (10) I lo .:,; : :; ..: ...w.... :::::..g,& 
: . . . . . . . . . . . . .  11 . . . . . . . . . . .  10,0001 0.09C 

I~SHEETM~II) 5,95 9,. ..:..... .::: i ,':3.87;562 1031 57.~51 O.06f 

. . - 
ne 

NO. 

1 
2 

3. 

111 I I I I 
121 PRIMARY SERVICE 

131 SHEET 45 (12) 1 3,635,000 0.052 

1 14 
5 

16 

17 
18 

 umber an0 I lue of Kate schedule 

(a) 
COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL 

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304.1 

MWn sold 

(b) 

Kevenue 

(C) 

TlME OF DAY DlSTRiBUTlON 
SERVICES 
SHEET 41 (13) 

L .  

22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 

142.390 

19 
20 
21 

Average Number 

1,051,659 

TlME OF DAY TRANSMISSION 
SERVICE 

SHEET 51 (14) 

OUTDOOR LIGHTING SERVICE 

SHEET 65(15) 
SHEET 67 (16) 

TRAFFIC LIGHTING SERVICE 
SHEET 61 (17) 

STREET LIGHTING SERVICE 
SHEET 60 (18) 
SHEET 69 (19) -- 

va3zGer 
(9 

7,167,210 

52,858,269 

3.524.!i.[..: 
56 

, 

1 7 9 . .  

5 

192 

' 1 ,  '336,aM 
25;266 

. . . . . . . . . . .  

......... .... ........ . . . . . .  :.;. :.....: : <.. :: :..... 
. . : . . : ,:,:;:>?Q . . . . . . . . . . .  

96..: , ,  2ti,933 

. 21,376 

28,478,000 

5.477.391 

0.050 

1 

30 

23 

0.05C 

1,000 

3,200 
7,783 

~~ 

0.093 
0.161 

0.010 

0.301 
0.119 



I customer, and average revenue per Kwtl, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311. 
2. Provide a subheadinq and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page 

Name of Respondent 

Union Llght, Heat and Power Company. The 

300-30i. ~f the sales under any rate schedile are classified in more than one revenue account. List the rate schedule and sales data under each 
applicable revenue account subheading. 
3. Where the same customers are sewed under more Ulan one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule). the enbies in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 
customers. 
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (I2 
if all billings are made monthly). 
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto. 
6. Repart amount of unbllled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading. 
Line  umber and I lue of Kate scneaule M W ~  sold KeVenUe Average NUMDer 

of Cu(s omers Per stomer No. (a) (b) (c) d KW'i3 ~ ~ R Y o L e r  
0 

1 
2 
3 SPECIAL CONTMCTS 

4 METERED (20) 
5 UNMETERED (21) 
6 
7 LOAD MANAGEMENT RIDERS 

8 SHEET 73(22) 32.514 2,137,942 109 298.294 0.0651 
9 SHEET 74 (23) -58,320 

10 
11 UNBILLEO REVENUE -1.054 -2.000 0.001! 

12 
13 TOTAL (442) COMMERCIAL 2,157,924 121,247,600 13,274 162,568 0.056: 
14 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.95) Page 304.2 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per 

,, R?, Is: n Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
I I 

YearIPerioa of Kepon 
~~d of 2005lQ4 



Name of Respondent 

Union Light. Heat and Power Company. The 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electticity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average K M  per 
rn.-tomer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-31 1. 

ovide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues." Page 
J,,-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account. List the rate schedule and sales data under each 
applicable revenue account subheading. 
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule). the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 
customers. 
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 
if all billings are made monthly). 
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto. 
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading. 
l ine 
NO. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

I "4 

- 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 

 umber ana I toe ot Kate scneaule 

(a) 
(444) PUBLIC STREET AND 

HIGHWAY LIGHTING 

DISTRIBUTION SERVICE 
SHEET 40 (24) 

STREET LIGHTING SERVICE 

SHEET 60(25) 
SHEET 66(26) 
SHEET 66 (27) 
SHEET 69(28) 

TRAFFIC LIGHTING SERVICE 
SHEET 61 (29) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304.3 

18,776 

UNBlLLED REVENUE 

TOTAL (444) PUBLIC STREET 

~ w n  sola 

(b) 

322 8 

11,497 
l 5  

542 I 

Average Number 
of Cypmers d 

15 

165 

101 

~evenue 

(c) 

..... ......... .:.;: : ::.: 
. . .  . . : . . . . . . . . . .  : .  87.174 .! . . .  

%#$g$y;!;&!$$$@ .......... ... ,,,5' .g4., ::; . . 3, ........ : . . . .  

..... >,:. :::.;,.:.:..::~'i2$*:..~m . .  . . 1 

1.497.284 

Kw?gSales 
Per stomer 

88.133 

69.679 

54,871 

261 

TGl"s",P 
(0 

0.066 

0.096 
0.130 

0.043 

66.819 0.079 



L 
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per 
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, exduding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 31031 1. 
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page 
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classifled in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each 
applicable revenue account subheading. 
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in miumn (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 
customers. 
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year ( I2  
if ail blllings are made monthly). 
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto. 
6. Report amount of unbiiled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading. 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company. The 

This Re rt Is: 
(1) g~n Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

LLine NumDer ana I lme ot Kate scneaute MWn soto Revenue 

Date of Report I YearIPeriod of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) End of 2005lQ4 
/ I  

NO. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

6 
9 

10 
11 

151 1 1 I I 1 
I~~TIME OF DAY DISTRIBUTION 

121 I I I I 
 PR PRIMARY SERVICE 

I~SHEET 45 (35) 1 1,754,000 

(a) 
(485) SALES TO OTHER PUBLIC 
AUTHORITIES 

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 
SHEET 30 (30) 

DISTRIBUTION SERVICE 
SHEET 40(31) 
SHEET 42(32) 

SHEET 43 (33) 
SHEET 44 (34) 

0.0531 

20 
21 
22 
')? 

-. I I I I I 
281SPECIAL CONTRACTS I I I I 
Z~METERED 140) I 

(b) 

18::: 

112,215 
7,450' 

413 

-- 
24 
25 
26 
27 

I 1 I 
41 TOTAL Billed 3,972,23a 238,338,998 131.028j 30,31tj 0.0601 
42 Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) -3.994 -247,000 4 4 0.0611 
43 TOTAL 3,968.234 238.091.998 131,028( 30,264 0.0601 

TIME OF DAY TRANSMISSION 
SERVICE 

SHEET 51 (37) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304.4 

(c) 

::::::::.: ..;:::.. .<,,$,6 
8 . . . . . .  ........ 

. . . . . . .  
t+F:+!:~g,$2~;:p.$~$.~ . . ~  .. >. ....... ..: .%., s ., ....... ~.t.;,: .:.. 
......... : .;,, :.:,.:. .................... ~ ...... : . . '::'.:::$63,7t1$ 

....... ~i:.?t.'.:?3$:.:y3: ...... : :  ..::":i.3.y93a : ....,..... i , i  , ;....,. :..: ........... .. 
........... 

OUTDOOR LIGHTING SERVICE 
SHEET 65 (38) 

SHEET 67 (39) 

'%WRYOW (rt 

:,: ::.,3>3& 

2 

629 
19 
26 

, 

42 

4 42,781 

0.0901 
0.101! 

I 

9.000 

135,362 
392.105 
15,885 

. . .  
: :..: .:i ..:: :.:.$,856,8:~9 

729 
46 

0.0671 

0.065: 

0.0481 
0.0871 

4.524 

10,695,250 

. . . . . . . . . .  
.66;1y9 . . . . . . .  

4i6W 

0.070: 

0.043 



I 1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity soid, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per 
-*stomer. and averaae revenue ~ e r  Kwh. excludina date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Paws 310-311. I 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company. The 

2rovide a subhea;iing and to& for each  res scribed operating revenue account in the sequence foliowed in "Electric Operating Revenues." Page 
40-301. if the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account. List the rate schedule and sales data under each 

a~~l lcab le  revenue account subheadina. I" I 
I 3: 'where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule In the same revenue account dassification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported I 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 
i 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) fXj~n Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

customers. 
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year ( I2  
if ail billings are made monthly). 
5. For anv rate schedule havina a fuel adiustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
I l 

YearlPeriod of Report 
~~d of 2005lQ4 

Per stomer KwW 

f 

6. 
Lne 
NO. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 
5 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 

27 
26 
29 

30 
31 

32 
33 

34 
35 

36 

w~'?EoLer 
(9 

0.0563 

0 0563 

- 

applicable revenue 
wevenue 

(c) 
143.642 

143,642 

account subheading. 
Average Number 

of Cys omers 
d 

37 
38 

19, 

40 

~e~or iamount  of unb~lled revenue as i f  
Number ana I tue or  ate scneaute 

(a) 
(448) INTERDEPARTMENTAL 

SALES (44) 

TOTAL (448) INTER-DEPART 

I 

end of year for each 
MWn Sotd 

(b) 
2.551 

2.551 

---- 

3 
I 

I 

1 1 
I I 

41, 
42 
43 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304.5 

3,972,2301 238,336,998 
-3,99q -247,000 

3,966,234 238,091,998 

TOTAL Bllled 
Total Unbilied Rev (See lnstr 6) 
TOTAL 

131,02$ 30.31d 0.0600 

cl (I o 0618 
131.024 30.264 0 0600 





-18811 
[Schedule Page: 304.4 Line No.: 10 Column: c 1 
-1044 
l~chedule Page: 304.4 Line No.: 11 Column: c 
-481 
[Schedule Page: 304.4 Line No.: 14 Column: c 

YearlPeriod of Report 

20051Q4 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

-21145 
[Schedule Page: 304.4 Line No.: 18 Column: c i 
- R ~ Q ? T  A 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

""---. 
bchedule Page: 304.4 Line No.: 22 Column: c 
- 1 0 R n 7 1  

This Report is: 
(I) An Original 
(2) - A  Resubmission 

------ 
/Schedule Page: 304.4 Line No.: 25 Column: c 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I I 

-1837 
[Schedule Page: 304.4 Line No.: 26 Column: c 
-110 
[Schedule Page: 304.4 Line No.: 32 Column: c 

C" C 1  
-Y I Y I 

[Schedule Page: 304.4 Line No.: 34 Column: c 
-819 

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 I 



Name of Respondent rear~renoo or nepon 
Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The End of 2005lQ4 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 320 



FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-93) Page 321 



. . 1 I I 
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Conlinued) 

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote. 
Line Account Am0~nt.f";~~ 
NO. Prev~oui; 

Name of Respondent 
Union Light. Heat and Power Company. The 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 322 

n Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Date of Report YearIPeriod of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
/ / 

I End of 2005IQ4 1 



FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-93) Page 323 



Pchedule Page: 320 Line No.: 84 Column: b I 
$49,037 of account 561 can be further classified into account number 561 .BA for Balancing Authority costs, incurred by 
Control Area Operators as a result of implementing the Markets and Services pursuant to Midwest-ISO's schedule 24. 

~ F E R C  FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 I 
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 326 

i 

i 

," 
\, 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

Pu~~J,A~,E9"~,0~~,Rd~Cn~pt 555) 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column, (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or aftiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must 
be the same as, or second only to. the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 

LF -for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for 
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service 
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 

SF -for short-term service. Use this category for all firm se~ices, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU -for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reiiability of the designated unit. 

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-tern?" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. 
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS -for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the abovedefined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 
8 

7 

8 

9 - 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

I 
- 

Name of Company or Public Authority 
(Footnote Affiliations) 

(a) 
ASSOCIATED UTILITIES 
LaFarge Gypsum 
THE CINCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC CO 

Total 

Classifi- 
cation 
(4 

0s 
OS 

1 

Average 
Monthly Billing 
Demand (MW) 

(d) 

FERC Rate 
Schedule or 

Tariff Number 
(c) 

56 

Actual 
Average 

Monthly NCP Demanc 
(e) 

Demand (MW) 
Average 

Monthly CP Demand 
(9 

- 
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Name of Respondent YearIPeriod of Report 
Union Llght, Heat and Power Company, The 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
?rs. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter 
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly 
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand ifl a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (9 
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in coiumn (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote ail components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be 
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, 
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following ail required data. 

Line 
NO, 

1 

2 

Megawatt Hours 
Purchased 

(9) 

1,029 

POWER EXCHANGES COSTISETTLEMENT OF POWER 
Megawatt Hours 

Received 
(h) 

Demand Charges 

'u"/ 
Megawan Hours 

Delivered 
(1) 

Energy Charges 

I8 
133.851 

Other Charges 

\?I 
Total (i+k+l) 

of Settlement ($) 
(m) 

133,851 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.90) 

~ .- . .. 
Name of Respondent Date of Repori 
Union Light. Heat and Power Company. The (Mo. Oa. Yr) 

/ I  

Page 328 

Yeadperiod of Report 
End of 20051Q4 

! 

TRA cwunt 456) 
(Including transactions referred to as 'whe%ng$ 

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities, 
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter. 
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c). 
3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission sewice. Report in column (b) the company or 
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to. 
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote 
any ownership interest in or aftiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or(c) 
4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the sewice as follows: 
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Ten Firm Point to Point 
Transmission Service, OLF -Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission 
Reservation, NF - non-fin transmission service, OS -Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code 
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for 
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

E 
7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

Payment By 
(Company of Public Authority) 

(Footnote Affiliation) 
(a) 

Williamstown 

TOTAL 

Statistical 
Classifi- 
cation 
(d) 

0s 

- 

Energy Received From 
(Company of Public Authority) 

(Footnote Affiliation) 
(b) 

Energy Delivered To 
(Company of Public Authority) 

(Footnote Aflliation) 
(c) 



FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-90) 

Name of Respondent 
Union Light. Heat and Power Company. The 

Page 329 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
I I 

~earl~sriod of Report 
End of 20061Q4 

T s ~ccoupt 456XContinued) 
(Including transactions reffered to as 'vheeling ) 

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract 
.ignations under which service, as identified in column (d), is pmvided. 
Aeport receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path. "point to point" transmission service. In column (f), report the 

designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column 
(g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the 
contract. 
7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the fin transmission service contract. Demand 
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain. 
8. Report in column (i) and 0) the total megawatthours received and delivered. 

FERC Rate 
Schedule of 

Tariff Number 
(e) 

51226 

~~~~~~~ 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

Point of Delivery 
(Substation or Other 

Designation) 
(S) 

Point of Receipt 
(Subsatation or Other 

Designation) 
(9 

TRANSFER 
Megawatt Hours 

Received 
(1) 

63.332 

63,332 

Billing 
Demand 
(MW) 
(h) 

0 

OF ENERGY 
Megawatt Hours 

Delivered 
0) 

63.332 

63,332 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 42-90) 

YearIPeriod of Report 

Page 330 

,. 

!*. 

rendered. 
10. The total akounts in columns (i) and 0 )  must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report 
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively. 
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data. 

Total Revenues ($) 
(k+l+m) 

(n) 
278.206 

278,206 

OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS 
(Other Charges) 

($) 

278.206 

278.206 

Demand Charges 
(8 
(k) 

0 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8.1 
9 

10 

I I 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION 
Energy Charges 

($) 
(1) 

0 
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Name of Respondent 
Union Light. Heat and Power Company, The 

TRANSMISSION 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) &n Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS 

$:PVrt 
1 I 

YearlPeriod of Report 
~,,d of 20051Q4 

(Including transactions referred toas "wheeling") 

2. Report all transmission, i.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public 
horities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter. 
,n column (a) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service. Provide the full name of the company, 

abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the 
transmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided 
transmission sewice for the quarter reported. 
3. In column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF - Other 
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Non-Firm Transmission 
Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See General Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications. 
4. Report in column (c) and (d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service. 
5. Report in column (e), (f) and (g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (e) report the 
demand charges and in column (t) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On column (g) report the total of all 
other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all 
components of the amount shown in column (g). Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no 
monetary settlement was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, 
including the amount and type of energy or service rendered. 
6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line. 
7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data. 

(Account 565) 

~ i n e  
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

I I I I I 

Name of Company or Public 
Authority (Footnote Affiliations) 

(a) 
The Cindnnati Gas and 
Electric Company 

' TRANSFER OF EN ERG^ EXPENSES FOR TRANSM~SSION OF ELECTRICIN BY OTHER:; 

Statistical hours hours 
Classification Recetved Delivered 

(b) (c) (d) 
0s 4,274,517 16,253,226 16,253,226 
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Name ofRespondent Dateof Report 

Page 335 

- 
YearlPenod of Report 
~~d of 2005lQ4 1 T h / ? ) w k ~ d g i n a l  Unlon Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

( 2 ) m  A Resubmisslon 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
I I 

Line 
- N O  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 - 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
- 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 - 
38 - 
39 

40 

41 

42 

43, 

44 

45 

46 

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930 2) (ELECTRIC) 
Descn tlon 

(a! 
Industry Association Dues 

Nuclear Power Research Expenses 

Other Expenmental and General Research Expenses 

Pub & Dist Info to Stkhldrs expn servicing outstanding Sewnbes 

0th Expn >=5,000 show Purpose, recipient, amount Group if c $5,000 
Unlon Rabficatlon Bonus Accrual 

Directors' Fees and Expenses 

Materials and Supplies 
- 

Adverhslng 

Community Relabons 

Cinergy Services 

Postage 

Other 

- -. 

- 

-- - 

- - - 

Amount 
(b) 

105,817~~ 

128,000 

62.673 

24.338 

12,771 

10,119 

8.991 

8.208 

1,166 

- -- 

- 

TOTAL 362,081 



. 
Name of Respondent This Re ort Is: 

(1) $ j ~ n  Original 
Date of Report I YearIPeriod of Report 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The r (Mo, Da. Yr) End of 2005lQ4 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403,404,405) 
(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments) 

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for : (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset 
' Wirement Costs (Account 403.1; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Electric 

ant (Account 405). 
2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to 
compute charges and wheUler any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year. 
3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fiRh year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only change! 
to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year. 
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount, 
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant 
included in any sub-account used. 

I In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing 
composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the 
method of averaging used. 
For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column 
(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve 
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If 
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis. 
4.  If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at 
1 the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges 

I I I I I '  I 
B. Basis for Amortization Charges 

(a) 
Intangible Plant 

Steam Pmduction Plant 

Nuclear Production Plant 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I 1  

I Page 336 does not include depreciation provided for Transportation. Power Operated Equipment, or Trailem as these amounts are charged to a 
Transportation Clearing Account 

FuncUonal Classification 

15.257 

I The Respondent determines its monthly Provision for Depreciation by the application of rates to the previous month-end balances of property capitalized 
in each primary plant account plus property in Account 10GCompleted Construction not Classified. 

De reciation 
Gense 

(Account 403) 

Depreciation 
Expense for Asset 
Rethement Costs 
(Account 403.1) 

(b) 

666.12. 

8,528,701 

21.41' 

I 

Common Plant-Electic 

TOTAL 

In 1997. the Respondent adopted vintage year accounting for General Plant Accounts in accordance with FERC Accounting Research Release No. 15 

Hydraulic Production Planl-Conventional 

Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage 

Other Production Plant 

Transmission Plant 

Distribution Plant 

General Plant 

FERC FORM NO. I (REV. 12-03) Page 336 

Amortization of 
Limited Tenn 
Electric Plant 

(Account 404) 
(c) 

666.124 

8.528.706 

6.154 
I 

135,802 

9,336,586 

Amortization of 
Other Electric 

Plant fAcc 405) 
(d) 

207,544 

965,508 

1,208.309 

Total 

1,121.llI 

10.544.89! 

(e) (f) 
207.54 



Yearipenod of Report 
End of 2005lQ4 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) 
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' ~ a m e  of Respondent 

Union Light. Heat and Power Company. The 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
/ / 

This Re rt Is: 
(1) &~n original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

YearIPeriod of ~epor t  
~~d of 20051Q4 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES 

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if 
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party. 

amortization of amounts 

Deferred 
in Account 
182.3 a 

Beginnmg o/ year 
(el 

7,259 

226,950 

31,321 

265,530 

expenses that are not 

Assessed by 
Regulatoy 
Camm~sslon 

(b) 

204.187 

373.918 

-41.392 
-96.466 

81.715 

521.962 

deferred and the 

Expenses 
of 

Utility 
(c) 

150.147 

27,010 

177,157 

2. 
deferred 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

22 
23 - 
24 

25 
28 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 
42 

43 
44 

45 

46 

current year's 

Total 
Expense for 
Current Year 

(b)(&O 

204,187 

373,918 

-41.392 

-96.466 

81.715 

150.147 

27.010 

699.119 

Report in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's 
in previous years. 

Description 
(Furnish name of regulatory commission or body the 

docket or case number and a description of the case) 
(a) 

KPSC Commission Expense 
Gas Related 

Electric Related 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
Docket - N/A Annual Assessment 

Pursuant to Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission Order Number 472 

Gas Related 

Electric Related 

Midwest Independent System Operator (MISO) 
FERC Annual Assessment 

Kentucky Public Service Commission 
Case No. 2001-092 
Request for Rate increase-Gas 

AMRP Rate Study Case No. 2001-092 

Kentucky Public Service Commission 
Case No. 2005-042 
Request for Rate Increase-Gas 

Kentucky Public Service Commission 

Case No. 2005000 
Request for Rate Increase-Electric 

TOTAL 
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giving substantially correct results may be used. 
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85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
'3 
.1 

1,515,012 
' 95 487.882~ 

28.657.418 
TOTAL Other Accounts 

1 

98 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 
487.882 

27,142,406 



bchedule Page: 354 Line No.: 74 Column: b 
Other  Accounts: 
Merchandising, Jobbing, Con t r ac t  90,510 
Misc. Deferred Debi t s  127,705 
Miscel laneous 269,667 

487,882 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 I 



, I  COMMON UTILIN PLANT AND EXPENSES 
3escribe the property carried in the utility's accounts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by 

I accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13. Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to 
Ule respective departments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, qlvlng the allocation factors. 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

I 2. Furnish the accumulated proisions for depreciation and amokzation at end of year, showing theamounts and classifications of such accumulated 
pmvisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Common utility plant to W c h  such accumulated provlsions relate, Including 

lexplanation of basis of allocation and factors used. 

This Report is: 
(1) An Onginai 
(2) [Zl ~kesubmission 

I 3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents. depreciation, and amortization for wmmon utility plant classified by accounts as 
omvlded bv the Uniform Svstem of Accounts. Show Ule allocation of such exnenses to the deoartments usina the wmmon utilitv olant to wh lh  such - , . 
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors ofallocatbn. 
4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other 
authorization. 

- 
Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I I 

1. COMMON UTILITY PLANT EXPENSE ACCOUNTS ARE NOT MAINTAINED, BUT SUCH EXPENSES ARE ALLOCATED TO GAS AND 

ELECTRIC DEPARTMENTS PRINCIPALLY ON ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING BASIS : 

YearIPeriod of Report 

End of 2005lQ4 

mom SPACE UTILIZED FOR BUILDINGS AND OFFICE EQUIPMENT 
GENERAL LABOR - TOTAL COMPANY 
NUMBER OF GAS AND ELECTRIC CUSTOMERS 
IT OPERATIONS 

1 2.  PRIOR TO ESTABLISHMENT OF ORIGINAL COST, MESSRS. BRENNER AND EILERS OF THE RESPONDENT AND CAMPBELL AND 

SCHWARTZ FROM COLUMBIA SYSTEM MET WITH MR. SMITH OF THE FEDERAL POWER COMMISSION TO DISCUSS AMONGST OTHER 

I'HINGS, THE FEDERAL POWER COMMISSION'S PERMISSION TO USE THE COMMON UTILITY PLANT ACCOUNTS. IT WAS POINTED 

OUT BY THE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE RESPONDENT THAT BECAUSE OF THE NATURE OF THE RESPOEIDENT'S OPERATIONS IT 

WAS IMPOSSIBLE AND IMPRACTICAL TO ASSIGN CERTAIN TYPES OF EQUIPMENT DIRECTLY TO EITHER GAS OR ELECTRIC 

UTILITY PLANT. BECAUSE OF THE FACTS PRESENTED, MR. SMITH GAVE THE RESPONDENT'S REPRESENTATIVES VERBAL 

PEPXISSION TO USE THE COMMOE! PLPMT PCCOUEITS. 

I COMMON PLANT IN SERVICE 

Misc Intangible Plant 

Land 

Structures 5 Improvements 

Office Furniture h Equip 

Electronic Data Proc Equip 

Transportation Equipment 

stores Equipment 

Tools, Shop & Garage Equip 

Communication Equipment 

Miscellaneous Equipment 

BALANCE BALANCE 

BEGINNING END OF 

OF YEAR ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS YEAR 

Total Common Plant in Service 23,584,029 3,661,671 (557,3801 

Construction Work in Progress 1,514,000 91,558 

Total Common Utility Plant 25,098,029 3,753,229 (557.3801 

I I 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 356 



I I I 
COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES 

1. Describe the DroDeriv carried in the utilitv's accounts a s  common utilih, oiant and show the book cost of such ~ l a n t  at end of vear classified bv 

Name of Respondent 
Union Light, Heat and  Powercompany, The 

. .  . . . 
laccounts as  provided by Piant instruction 13. Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the aliocation of such plant &st$ to 

I the respective departments using the wmmon utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors. 
2. Furnish the accumulated ~rovisions for de~reciation and amortization at end of vear. showins the amounts and classifications of such accumulated 

This Report Is: 
(1) An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

provisions, and amounts alloiatsd to utility departments using the Common utility i;lantto whichsuch accumulated provisions relate, including 
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used. 
3. Give for the year the expenses of operation. maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for wmmon utility plant classified by accounts a s  
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the wmmon utility plant to which such 
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation. 
4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or  other 
authorization. 

ALLOCATION OF COMMON PLANT TO UTILITY DEPARTMENTS 

S m r y  by Account Estimated a s  of 12/31/2005 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

l I 

Gas Department 38.13% 10,788,456 
Elec  Department 61.87% 17,505,422 

------ ------.-.-- 

100.00% 28,293,878 

YearlPeriod of Report 

End of 20051Q4 

- 
(1) C l a s s i f i c a t i o n  of Account 106,  Completed Cons t ruc t ion  Not C l a s s i f i e d ,  inc luded  i n  t h e  Addit ions column. 

SUnrmary by Account Estimated a s  of 12/31/2005 

Amount Included 
Beginning I n  Additons Ending 

Balance & Trans fe r s  Columns Balance 
----------- .................... - - - - - - - - - 

S t r u c t u r e s  & Improvements 
Off ice  Furn i ture  & Equip 
Tools, Shop 6 Garage Equip 
Communication Equipment 
Miscel laneous Equipment 

I Tota l  Account 106 - Common 97,639 2,069,829 2,167,468 

I (2 )  The percentages  used t o  a l l o c a t e  Common P lan t  t o  u t i l i t y  departments a r e  the weighted average r e s u l t i n g  
from t h e  a p p l i c a t i o n  of the  i nd iv idua l  a l l o c a t i o n  f a c t o r s  t o  the investment by va r ious  Common P l a n t  accounts  
a s  of 12/31/2004. The i nd iv idua l  f a c t o r s  a r e  based p r imar i l y  on genera l  l a b o r  and t h e  number of cus tomers  

I 
FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12.87) Page 356.1 



I I I 

.\ COMMON UTILIN PLANT AND EXPENSES 

iescribe the properly carried in the utility's accounts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by 

I - a u n t s  as provided by Plant instruction 13, Common Utiilty Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to 
the respective departments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I I 

I 2. ~umish the aiwmulated pr&sions for depreciation and amoriization at end of year, shovving the amounts and classifications of such accumulated 
provisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including I 

Yeadperiod of Report 

End of 2005lQ4 

I explanation of basis of allocation and factors used. I 
3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as I oromded . bv the Uniform Svstem of Accounts. Show the allocation of such exoenses to the departments usins the common utility plant to which such I - . . 
ewenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation. 
4. Give date of appmval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other 
authorization. 

ACCUMULATED PROVISTION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF COMMON UTILITY PLANT 

I s m r y  by Account Estimated as of 12/31/2004 9,610,470 I 
I Depreciation provision for the year charged to : I 

(403) Depreciation expense (1) 254,515 

(404) Amortization - Limited Term Plant 1,754,476 

Transportation expense - clearing 0 

N i t  Charges for Plant Retired: 
Book cost of Plant retired 

Cost of Removal 

salvage (Credit) 

Rd3ostments 

Balance - End of the Year 

I ALLOCATION OF ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION TO UTILITY DEPARTMENTS (31 I 
Gas Department 39.36% 4,403,792 

Elec Department 60.64% 6,784,704 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 356.2 



I I I 
COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES 

1. Describe the properh/ carried in the utilitfs accounts as wmmon utilily plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by 

Name of Respondent 
Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13. Common Utility Plant, of !he uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant &sts to 
the respective departments using lhe wmmon utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving !he allocation factors. 
2. Furnish !he accumulated pmvislons for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated 
provisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including 
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used. 
3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility piant classified by accounts a s  
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such 
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation. 
4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other 
authorization. 

METHOD OF DETERMINATION OF DEPRECIATION 6 AMORTIZATION 

This Report Is: 
(I) 124 An Original 
(2) C] A Resubmission 

C o m n  Plant i n  Service 

Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 
St ructures  & Improvements 
Office Furniture & Equipment 
Elect ronic  Data Processing Equipment 
Stores Equipment 
Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 
Communication Equipment 
Miscellaneous Equipment 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I I 

Rate 

YearIPeriod of Reporl 

End of 2005lQ4 

Note (2 )  

3.97% 
Note ( 4 )  

Note ( 4 )  

Note ( 4 )  

Note ( 4 )  

7.20% 
Note ( 4 )  

( 1 1  The Respondent amortized i t s  monthly provision for depreciaton by t h e  applicaton of rates t o  t h e  
previous month's balance of property capi ta l ized i n  each primary p lan t  account plus t o t a l  Account 106 - 
Completed Construction Not Class i f ied .  The r a t e s  became e f f e c t i v e  February 1, 2002, following the  approval 
of t h e  Kentucky Public Service Commission i n  Case no. 2001-00092. 

(2 )  The Respondent amortized i ts  investment i n  Miscellaneous In tangible  Plant equally over 60 months fo r  
c e r t a i n  p ro jec t s  and 120 f o r  other ce r t a in  projec ts .  

(3 )  The percentages used t o  a l loca te  the  Common Plant Accumulated Provision f o r  Depreciation balances t o  
U t i l i t y  Departments a re  the  weighted averages r e su l t ing  from the  app l i ca t ion  of the  a l l o c a t i o n  f a c t o r s  t o  
the  balance of each primary account i n  the Common Plant Accumulated Provision a t  12/31/2004. These f a c t o r s  
a r e  the  r e s u l t  i n  averages by primary plant  accounts a s  determined from t h e  a l loca t ion  of t h e  Common U t i l i t y  
Plant  i n  Service  investment a t  12/31/2005. 

( 4 )  I n  1997, t h e  Respondent adopted vintage year accounting f o r  general p l an t  accounts i n  accordance with 
FERC Accounting Release No. 15.  

I 
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (New 2-04) Page 398 

Nameof Respondent 
Union tight, Heat and Power Company, The ~~d of 2005lQ4 - 

PURCHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES 

Report the amounts for each type of ancillary service shown in column (a) for the year as specified in Order No. 888 and defined in the 
rpqoondents Open Access Transmission Tariff. 

'5 

,,,columns for usage, report usage-related billing determinant and the unit of measure. 

(1) On line 1 columns (b), (c), (d), (e). (f) and (g) report the amount of ancillary services purchased and sold during the year. 

(2) On line 2 columns (b) (c), (d), (e). (9, and (g) report the amount of reactive supply and voltage control services purchased and sold 
during the year. 

(3) On line 3 columns (b) (c), (d), (e). (f), and (g) report the amount of regulation and frequency response services purchased and sold 
during the year. 

(4) On line 4 columns (b), (c), (d), (e), (f), and (g) report the amount of energy imbalance services purchased and sold during the year. 

(5) On lines 5 and 6, columns (b), (c). (d), (e). (9, and (g) report the amount of operating reserve spinning and supplement services 
purchased and sold during the period. 

(6) On line 7 columns (b). (c). (d), (e), (f), and (g) report the total amount of all other types ancillary setvices purchased or sold during 
the year. Include in a footnote and specify the amount for each type of other ancillary service provided. 

t z-? Type of Ancillary Service 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Amount Purchased for the Year 

- (a) 
Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch 

ReacWe Supply and Votbge 

Regulation and Frequency Response 

Energy imbalance 

Operating Reserve - Spinning 

Operating Reserve - Supplement 

Other 

Total (Lines 1 UIN 7) 

Amount Sold for the Year 

Determinant 

Dollars 
(d) 

Usage - 
Number of Units 

(e) 

Usage - 

Number of Units 
(b) 

Related Billing 
Unit of 

Measure 
(4 

Related Billing 
Unit of 

Measure 
(0 

Determinant 

Dollars 
(9) 



This Re ort Is: Date of Report I Yeartperiod ot Report 
(1) X An Original 

Union Ught, Heat and Power Company. The I , d (Mo. Da, Yr) End of ' 2005lQ4 
A Resubrnission I , . .  

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD 

the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically 
furnish the reauired information for each non-intearated svstem. I 

NAME OF SYSTEM: I 

- 
(2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load. 
(3) Report on Columns (c ) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b). 
(4) Report on Columns (e) through (j) by month the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General instruction for 
the definition of each statistical classification. 

FERC FORM NO. 113-Q (NEW. 07-04) 

,,. .. , ., . 

>,., .: 

Page 400 



bchedule Page: 400 Line No.: 1 Column: b 
ULH&P uses The Cincinnat i  G a s  & E l e c t r i c  Company's t ransmiss ion  system. See The 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heal and Power Company, The 

Cinc inna t i  Gas & E l e c t r i c  Compan'y FERC ~ o r m - 1  f o r  f u r t h e r  d e t a i l s .  

~FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 1 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A  Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

1 I 

YearIPeriod of Report 

2005lQ4 



YearIPeriod of Report 

(' 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401a 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The ~~d of 20051Q4 

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT 

(1) Report the rnonthly peak load and energy output. If the respondent has two or more power which are not physically integrated, furnish the required 
information for each non- integrated system. 

teport on line 2 by month the system's output in Megawatt hours for each month. 
, Report on line 3 by month the non-requirements sales lor resale. include in the monthly amounts any energy iosses associated with the sales. 

(4) Report on line 4 by month the system's monthly maximum megawatt load (60 minute integration) associated with the system. 
(5) Report on lines 5 and 6 the specified information for each rnonthly peak load reported on line 4. 

NAME OF SYSTEM: 

Page 401b 

Line 
No. 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

Month 

(a) 
January 

Febmary 

March 

April 

May 
June 

July 

August 

September 

Total Monthly Energy 

(b) 
319,330 

368.237 

343,713 

294,456 

306.081 

383,398 

440.448 

433.008 

377,607 

Monthly Non-Requirments 
Sales for Resale & 
Associated Losses 

(c) 

MONTHLY PEAK 

Hour 

(9 
600 

2000 

800 

1600 

1700 

1600 

1600 

1700 

1700 

Megawatts (See lnstr. 4) 

(6) 
674 

600 

695 

510 

623 

816 

892 

655 

725 

Day of Month 

(e) 
18 

10 

2 

20 

11 

27 

25 

4 

12 



Name of nesponaeni I earrrenoo or nepon 

Union Ught, Heat and Power Company, The End of 2005lQ4 

the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report 

remainder of the line. 
6. Repart in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission iine. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is 
reported for the line designated: conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report 
pole miles of line on leased or parUy owned struclures in column (9). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses vdth 
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-67) Page 422 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 423 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light. Heat and Power Company, The 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) dAn original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if 
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If hvo or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the 

, '?miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line@) in column (g) 
Jesignate any transmission line or portion lhereof for which the respondent is not tile suie owner. If sucli property is leased from another company, 

give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission iine other than a leased iine, or portion thereof, for 
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the 
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing 
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or 
other party is an associated company. 
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how 
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (I) to (I) on the book cost at end of year. 

-RANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
I 1  

Size of 
Conductor 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2005lQ4 

COST OF LiNE (include in Column (j) Land. 

Land rights, and clearing right-of-way) 
EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES 



minor revisions of lines. 
2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. If actual 
costs of competed construction are not readily available for reporting columns (I) to (o), it is permissible to report in these columns the 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 424 

YearlPeriod of Report 
~ n d  of 2005lQ4 

Name of Respondent 

Union Ltght Heat and Power Company, The 

"RANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR 

1. Report below the information called for concerning T!ansmission lines added or altered during the year. It is not necessary to report 

Ti 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

- 0.04 

I I 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) & A n  original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

44 - 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
I I 

TOTAL 
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I 1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year. 
2. Substations which serve onlv one industrial or street railwav customer should not be listed below. 

Name of Respondent 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company. The 

SUBSTATIONS 

This Re ort s: 
(1) $AniOn'ginal 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according 
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown. 
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character o f  each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether 
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in 
column (0. 

i' 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 - 
3 

4 
- 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 .- 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
I I 

L 
22 

23 

24 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2005lQ4 

Name and Location of Substation 

(a) 
ALEXANDRIA SOUTH-CAMPBELL CO 

AUGUSTINECOVINGTON. KY 
BEAVER-BOONE CO. 

BELLEWE-CAMPBELL CO. 

BUFFINGTON-KENTON CO. 

CLARWILLECAMBELL CO. 

COLD SPRINGKENTON CO. 

CONSTANCE-KENTON CO. 

CRESCENT-KENTON CO. 

CRITTENDEN-GRANT CO. 

DECOURSEY-KENTON CO. 

DIXIE-BOONE CO. 

DONALDSON-KENTON CO. 

EMPIRE - BOONE CO. 
FLORENCE-BOONE CO. 

GRANT-GRANT CO. 

HANDS-KENTON CO. 

HEBRON- BOONE CO. 

KENTON-KENTON CO. 

KY. UNIVERSITY-CAMP. CO. 

LIMABURGBOONE CO. 

LONGBRANCH- BOONE CO. 

MARSHALLCAMPBELL CO. 

OAKBROOK - BOONE CO 

25 

26 

27 

FERC FORM NO 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 428 

Character of Substation 

(b) 
UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - T&D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 
UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - T&D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

RICHWOODBOONE CO. 

VILLA-CRESTVIEW HLS.. KY 

WHITE TOWER-KENTON CO. 
28 

29 

30 

.,I 

32 

33 

34. 

35 

36 

37 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 
t 

69.001 13.20 

69.001 13.20 

89.001 13.20 

UNATTENDED - T8D 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - D 

WILDER-WILDER. KY. 

YORK-NEWPORT. KY. 

3 STATIONS UNDER 10 MVA 

Pn'mary 
(a) 

69.00 

138.00 

69.00 

136.00 

136.00 

69.00 

138.00 

138.00 

138.00 

69.00 

69.00 

69.00 

138.00 

69.00 

138.00 

69.00 

138.00 

138.00 

138.00 

138.00 

69.00 

I I I 

138.00 

69.00 

69.00 

138.00 

138.00 

69.00 

Summaryof Lfsted Stabons Above 

(By Fw3im)not ~ndud~ng Commonly Owned 
Substabons 

VOLTAGE (In 

Secondary 
(4 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

69.00 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

13.20 

I I 
1 

1 

MVa) 

TerUary 
(4 

13.20 

~~ ~ ~~~~ 

69.00 

13.20 

4.30 

f 
I I 

1 

38 

39 

40 

13.20 

I i I 
1 

UNATTENDED - D 

UNATTENDED - T  

ATTENDED - T&D 

UNATTENDED - T8D 1 I 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427 

'~ame of Respondent 
Union Light, Heat and Powercompany. The 

. . . . .- . . 
Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) ~~d of 2005lQ4 
I l 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 
5. Show in columns (I), (i), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for 
increasing capacity. 

Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated othetwise than by 
.son of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and 

period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name 
of co-owner or other party. explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts 
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other patty is an associated company. 

Capacity of Substation 
(In Service) (in MVa) 

(0 
11 

72 

21 

45 

328 

32 

33 

45 

45 

21 

11 

42 

45 

25 

67 

21 

45 

22 

165 

22 

31 

22 

11 

22 

32 

45 

11 

T ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ s  
In Senrice 

(9) 
1 

2 

2 
2 

5 

3 

2 

2 

2 

2 

1 

2 

2 

2 

3 

2 

2 

1 

3 

1 

3 

1 

1 

1 

3 

2 

1 

Number of 
Spare 

Transformers 

(h) 

1 

I 

134 - 
22 

18 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

1 

I I 

CONVERSION APPARATUS 
Type of Equipment 

(i) 

2 

1 

5 

33 

34 

35 

( 36 

AND SPECIAL 
Number of Units 

0)  

EQUIPMENT 
Total Capacity 
(In MVa) 

(k) 



I 
~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

SUBSTATIONS 

I 1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year. 
2. Substations mhich serve onlv one ~ndustrial or street railwav customer should not be listed below. 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 2005104 

Name of Respondent 
Union Light, Heat and Power Company, The 

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according 
to functional character, but the number of,such substations must be shown. 
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether 
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in 
column (f). 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
l I 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 - 
35 

36 

37 

38, 
39. 

40 

Character of Substation 

(b) 

Line 
NO. 

1 

2 
3 

VOLTAGE (In MVa) 
Name and Location of Substation 

(a) 
ATTENDED - D 

ATTENDED -T 

Primary 
(0) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 426.1 

1 

I 
1 

I 

1 

Secondary 
(dl 

Tertiary 
(e) 
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YearlPenod of Report 
End of 2005/Q4 

Name of Respondent 
Union Light. Heat and Power Company, The 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
I I 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 
5. Show in columns (I), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers. condensers, etc and auxlllary equipment for 
Increasing capacity. 

Designate substations or major Items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned wlth others, or operated otherwise than by 
ason of sole ownership by the respondent For any substat~on or equlprnent operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and 

period of lease, and annual rent. For any substat~on or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownershlp or lease, give name 
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the partles, and state amounts and accounts 
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner. or other party is an associated company. 

Capauty of Substation 
(In S e ~ c e )  (In MVa) 

(0 

- 

Number Of 
Transiormers 

In Service 

(s) 

11 

12 

13 

14 - 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

28 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

Number of 
Spare 

Transformers 

(h) 

- - - 

1 
35 , 

1 36 

L,,,~ 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
- 

6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

1 

CONVERSION APPARATUS 
Type of Equipment 

(I) 

- - -- - - -- 

------. 

AND SPECIAL 

Number of Units 

0) 

- -- - 

EQUIPMENT 
Total CaPauty 

(In MVa) 
(k) 

- - - 




